
S1ra
 
soeano caanspottation Authotity 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

5:30 p.m., Closed Session 
6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting 

VVednesday,JunelO,2009
 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers
 

701 Civic Center Drive
 
Suisun City, CA 94585
 

Mission Statement: To improve the quality oflife in Solano County by delivering transportation system projects to ensure 
mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 

Public Comment: Pursuant to the Brown Act, the public has an opportunity to speak on any matter on the agenda or, for 
matters not on the agenda, issues within the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency. Comments are limited to no more than 
3 minutes per speaker unless modified by the Board Chair, Gov't Code § 54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any 
item raised during the public comment period (Agenda Item IV) although informational answers to questions may be given 
and matters may be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 
Speaker cards are helpful but not required in order to provide public comment. Speaker cards are on the table at the 
entry in the meeting room and should be handed to the STA Clerk of the Board. 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA): This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a 
disability, as required by the ADA of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2). 
Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, 
at (707) 424-6008 during regular business hours at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Staff Reports: Staff reports are available for inspection at the STA Offices, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City 
during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday. You may also contact the Clerk of the Board via 
email atjmasiclat@sta-snci.com. Supplemental Reports: Any reports or other materials that are issued after the agenda has 
been distributed may be reviewed by contacting the STA Clerk of the Board and copies of any such supplemental materials 
will be available on the table at the entry to the meeting room. 

Agenda Times: Times set forth on the agenda are estimates. Items may be heard before or after the times shown. 

ITEM	 BOARD~TAFFPERSON 

I. CLOSED SESSION: 
(5:30 - 6:00 p.m.) 

1.	 PERSONNEL CLOSED SESSION pursuant to California Code Section § 549547 
et seq.; Public Employee Performance Review - Executive Director; and 

2.	 LABOR RELATIONS CLOSED SESSION pursuant to California Code 
Section § 54054.6 et seq.; Conference with Labor Negotiator 

Jim Spering 
Chair 

County of Solano 

Pete Sanchez 
Vice-Chair 

City of Suisun 
City 

Elizabeth Patterson 

City of Benicia 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Jack Batchelor. Jr. Harry Price 

City of Dixon City of Fairfield 

Jan Vick 

City of Rio Vista 

Len Augustine 

City of Vacaville 

Osby Davis 

City of Vallejo 

Mike Reagan Mike Segala Alan Schwartzman 
STA BOARD ALTERNATES 

Rick Fuller Chuck Timm Ron Jones Curtis Hunt Tom Bartee 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



II. CALL TO ORDERIPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	 Chair Spering 
(6:00 - 6:05 p.m.) 

III. CONFIRM QUORUM! STATEMENT OF CONFLICT	 Chair Spering 
An official who has a conflict must, prior to consideration of the decision; (1) publicly identify in detail the financial 
interest that causes the conflict; (2) recuse himse(flherse(ffrom discussing and voting on the matter; (3) leave the 
room until after the decision has been made. Cal. Gov't Code § 87200. 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
(6:05 - 6: 10 p.m.) 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6: 10 - 6: 15 p.m.) 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT	 Daryl K. Halls 
(6:15 - 6:20 p.m.)
 
Pg.l
 

VII.	 COMMENTS FROM CALTRANS, THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION
 
COMMISSION (MTC), AND STA
 
(6:20 - 6:30 p.m.) 

A. Caltrans Report: 
1.	 Status of 1-80 Rehabilitation and SR 12 East Doanh Nguyen, Caltrans 

Safety Project 
B.	 MTC Report: Chair Spering 
C. STA Reports: 

1.	 State Budget and Legislative Update Gus Khouri, Shaw/Yoder, Inc. 
2.	 Presentation of the 2009 Bike to Work Winners Judy Leaks 
3.	 STA Directors Update 

A. Projects	 Janet Adams 
B.	 Planning Robert Macaulay 
C.	 Transit and Rideshare Elizabeth Richards 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following consent items in one motion.
 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removedfor separate discussion.)
 
(6:30 - 6:35 p.m.) 

A. STA Board Meeting Minutes of May 13, 2009	 Johanna Masiclat 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes ofMay 13,2009.
 
Pg.5 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



B.	 Review Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Draft Minutes 
for the Meeting of May 27, 2009 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 
Pg.17 

C.	 Cordelia Sky Hills Funding Agreement 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Direction to execute a funding 
agreement with Solano County and the Solano Land Trust 
for the Cordelia Sky Hills Acquisition Project; and 

2.	 Approve $400,000 ofTDA Article 3 funds through FY 2011
12 for the Cordelia Sky Hills Acquisition Project. 

Pg.23 

D.	 Solano County Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Transportation Funds 
for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% Program Manager Call for Projects 
Recommendation:
 
Approve a revised TFCA Resolution No. 2009-09 which includes
 
the following:
 

1.	 A revised funding amount of$250,000 for SNCI's FY 2009
10 TFCA allocation; and 

2.	 A total of$60,000 ofFY 2009-10 TFCAfundsfor the 
Solano Safe Routes to School Program (previously 
approved on March 11, 2009). 

Pg.25 

E.	 Federal Economic Stimulus Update for Transportation in 
Solano County 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier
 
2 projects for Solano local agencies as shown in Attachment C.
 
Pg.33 

F.	 Solano Paratransit Vehicle Reassignment 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to develop a plan for the
 
reassignment of the Solano Paratransit vehicles.
 
Pg.41 

G.	 Contract Amendment for Marketing Consultant Services
Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG) 
Recommendation:
 
Approve Contract Amendment No.4 with Moore 1acofano
 
Goltsman (MIG) for STA marketing services through June 30,
 
2010.
 
Pg.43 

Johanna Masiclat 

Janet Adams 

Robert Guerrero 

Sam Shelton 

Elizabeth Richards 

Elizabeth Richards 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



H.	 Contract Amendment for Transit Project Management Elizabeth Richards 
Consultant - John Harris 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to extend the consultant contract
 
with John Harris for Transit Project Management until June 30,
 
2010 for an amount not to exceed $15,000.
 
Pg.47 

I.	 Contract Amendment for Transit and Funding Consultant  Elizabeth Richards 
Nancy Whelan Consulting 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to extend the consultant contract
 
with Nancy Whelan Consulting for Transit Funding and Technical
 
Services until June 30,2010 for an amount not to exceed $35,000.
 
Pg.49 

J.	 Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Vacaville Intermodal Station Janet Adams 
Resolution of Support 
Recommendation:
 
Approve Resolution No. 2009-12 authorizing the funding allocation
 
for Regional Measure 2 funds from the Metropolitan
 
Transportation Commission to the City of Vacaville for the Solano
 
County Express Bus North Intermodal Facilities - Vacaville
 
Intermodal Station.
 
Pg.51 

IX.	 ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Award of Construction Contract for the North Connector  Janet Adams 
Phase 2 Project 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 The North Connector -North Connector Phase Contract, 
Notice to Contractors and Special Provisions, including 
issued Addenda Nos. 1 through 5; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director or his designee to sign the 
contract on behalfof the STA Board subject to the Executive 
Director or his designee having reviewed andfound 
sufficient all required documents, including the contract 
signed by the contractor and the required surety bonds and 
certificates of insurance; 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director or his designee to execute 
required contract change orders for up to 15% of the bid 
amount and enter in a contract amount not to exceed 
$20,840,000; and 

4.	 Resolution No. 2009-13 for the North Connector -Phase 2 
Contract. 

(6:35 - 6:40 p.m.)
 
Pg.75
 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



B.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Transportation Development Act Robert Guerrero 
Article 3 
Recommendation: 
Approve Resolutions 2009-10 and 2009-11 as attached for the 
following FY 2009-10 TDA Article 3 projects: 

1.	 $270,017for the County ofSolano's Vacaville Dixon Bike 
Route (this includes a transfer of$110,000 in TDA Article 3 
from the Suisun Valley Bridge Project); 

2.	 $85,000 for the 2009 Countywide Bicycle Pedestrian Plan 
Update; and 

3.	 $40,000 for the Solano Safe Routes to School Program. 
(6:40 - 6:45 p.m.)
 
Pg.81
 

C.	 Safe Routes to School- Part Time Program Coordinator and Sam Shelton 
Safety Coordinator 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into agreements not to
 
exceed $90,000 for a Safe Routes to School part time program
 
coordinator and safety coordinator as described in Attachments A
 
and B, contingent on entering into funding agreements with the
 
Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) and the
 
Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD).
 
(6:45 - 6:50 p.m.)
 
Pg.I0l
 

x. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Transit Consolidation Study - Phase 2 Analysis and Elizabeth Richards 
Recommendations 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Option 1: Consolidation ofBenicia and Vallejo transit 
services; 

2.	 Option 4c: Decentralize intercity paratransit service to 
local transit operators and continue study ofconsolidation 
of interregional Solano transit services under one 
operator to be selected by the STA Board; 

3.	 Forward the STA recommended transit consolidation
 
recommendations to the affected agencies for their
 
consideration and participation;
 

4.	 Direct STA staff to work with the affected local transit staff 
to develop Implementation Plansfor Option 1 and Option 
4c; and 

5.	 Report back to the STA Board by September 2009 on the 
status of the Implementation Plan. 

(6:50 -7:05 p.m.)
 
Pg.I07
 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



B.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP)  Robert Guerrero 
Update of Local Agency Project Lists 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to:
 

1.	 Request the 8 member jurisdictions review and update 
projects and programs to be included in the Solano CTP; 
and 

2.	 Request Caltrans, MTC, CCJPB, BAAQMD, YSAQMD 
and WETA identify projects and programs to be included 
in the Solano CTP. 

(7:05 - 7: 10 p.m.)
 
Pg.137
 

C.	 Legislative Update Jayne Bauer 
Recommendation:
 
Approve a position ofsupport for Assembly Constitutional
 
Amendment (ACA) 15 (Arambula).
 
(7:10 -7:15 p.m.)
 
Pg.147
 

XI.	 INFORMATIONAL- DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A.	 Senior and Disabled Transportation Summit Jayne Bauer 
Informational 
(7:15 -7:25 p.m.)
 
Pg. 181
 

B.	 State Route (SR) 12 Rio Vista Bridge Study Update Janet Adams 
Informational 
(7:25 - 7:30 p.m.)
 
Pg.183
 

NO DISCUSSION 

c.	 Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District Clean Air Robert Macaulay 
Funds Committee Recommendation for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2009-10 
Informational 
Pg.213 

D.	 Model Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Model Robert Guerrero 
Update 
Informational 
Pg.217 

E.	 Project Delivery Update Kenny Wan 
Informational 
Pg.219 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



F. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 
Pg.225 

Sara Woo 

G. STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule 
for 2009 
Informational 
Pg.233 

Johanna Masic1at 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, July 8, 2009, 6:00 
p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 



Agenda Item VI 
June 10, 2009 

NIEMORANDUM 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

June 1,2009 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director's Report - June 2009 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

State Budget Trevails Cast Shadow Over State and Transportation 
On May 28th

, State Controller John Chiang forwarded a letter to the Governor and the 
State Legislature informing them of the State of California's dire cash flow problems. 
According to the letter, unless a State Budget solution is agreed to by June 15th

, 

California's cash flow will go into a $1.02 billion deficit on July 31, 2009 and the deficit 
will increase to $22 billion by April 1, 2010. 

Transit Consolidation Study - Phase 2 Analysis and Recommendations * 
After an estimated 18 months of analysis, data collection and discussion, the STA's 
Transit Consolidation Study - Phase 2 Analysis and Recommendations have been 
completed by the project's consultant team. The Study analyzed a total of seven transit 
consolidation Options, which ranged from consolidation of specific transit operators and 
services to full consolidation of all six transit operators. Based on the analysis and 
discussion process, the Study recommends Option 1, the consolidation of Benicia and 
Vallej0's transit services, and Option 4c, decentralization of intercity paratransit service 
to local transit operators and the continued study of consolidation of interregional Solano 
transit services under one operator to be selected by the STA Board. Both of these 
recommendations were supported by the STA Board's Transit Consolidation Steering 
Committee, Technical Advisory Committee and Transit Consortium. For the past several 
months, the STA staffhas been working with the cities of Benicia and Vallejo through a 
staff and policy board working group to assist in the development of the Option 1 
recommendation. Subject to approval of the Study's recommendations, it is proposed 
that STA staff would continue to work with the Benicia/Vallejo Transit Working Group 
to facilitate the analysis and implementation for Option 1. Additional analysis and the 
implementation for Option 4c would be coordinated by STA staff with the funding 
partners for the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement and the Transit Consolidation 
Steering Committee. 

Bid Opening for North Connector East Project * 
The construction bids for the North Connector East Project are scheduled to be opened on 
June 9,2009 and be awarded by the STA at the June 10,2009 Board meeting. The 
results of the bidding process will be provided under separate cover. 

1
 



Executive Director's Memo 
June 1, 2009 

Page 2 

Rio Vista Bridge Study Goes Public * 
On May 28th

, the STA co-hosted with Caltrans and the City of Rio Vista, a public work 
shop on the Rio Vista Bridge Study. An estimated 50 people attended the public 
workshop and a number of concerns and issues were raised at the meeting. This study is 
being funded by a federal earmark provided by Congressman Dan Lundgren to the City 
of Rio Vista. The STA is managing the project in partnership with Rio Vista and 
Caltrans. 

Countywide Senior and Disabled Transportation Summit Scheduled * 
A Countywide Senior and Disabled Transportation Summit has been scheduled for 
Friday, June 26, 2009, from 9 am to 2 pm at the Joseph Nelson Community Center in 
Suisun City. The STA is co-hosting the event with the County of Solano and the Solano 
County Senior Coalition. The intent of this first summit is to solicit and receive input 
from the array of senior and disabled transportation users, providers and destinations of 
the various senior and disabled transportation programs and services. Over 4,000 invitees 
have been notified of the event and they have been invited to fill out a survey regarding 
obstacles and issues facing transportation for seniors and the disabled. 

Program and Safety Coordinators to Help Support Popular STA Safe Routes to 
Schools Program * 
Since the establishment of the STA's Safe Routes to School Program (SR2S) in January 
of2008, staffhas been working with the Solano County Board of Education, Solano 
County's seven schools districts, cities, and various Safe Routes to School Advisory 
Committees to fund the SR2S priorities for each of the seven school districts. Since its 
inception, the SR2S Program has already identified and obtained about $1 million 
($976,000) in SR 2S grants and funding for various aspects ofthe Program. Recently, the 
Bay Area Air Quality Management District approved a regional air quality grant for the 
STA to fund a SR2S Program and Safety Coordinator. The coordinators will provide the 
STA with the resources necessary to assist the school districts in a number of their SR2S 
education and encouragement activities over the next two years. 

15th Annual Bike to Work Day a Success 
STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information program staff recently completed a 
successful 15th Annual Bike to Work Day campaign. A total of 19 energizer stations 
were organized in Napa and Solano Counties with a total of 7,651 participants. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms (Updated April 2009) 

2
 



ATTACHMENT A 
STAACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMSs,ra Last Updated: April 2009 

A 

ABAG 

ACCMA 

ADA 

AVA 

APDE 

ARRA 

AQMD 

ARRA 

B 

BAAQMD 

BABC 

BAC 

BART 

BATA 

BCDC 

BT&H 

C 

CAF 

CALTRANS 

CARB 

CCCC (4'Cs) 

CCCTA (3CTA) 

COPA 

CCTA 

CEQA 

CHP 

CIP 

CMA 

CMAQ 

CMP 

CNG 

CTC 

D 

DBE 

DOT 

E 

ECMAQ 

EIR 

EIS 

EPA 

EV 

F 
FEIR 

FHWA 

FTA 

G 

GIS 

H 

HIP 

HOT 

HOV 

I 

ISTEA 

ITIP 

ITS 

Association of Bay Area Governments 

Alameda County CMA 

American Disabilities Act 

Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 

Advanced Project Development Element (STIP) 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 

Air Quality Management District 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 

Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

Bay Area Bicycle Coalition 

Bicycle AdVisory committee 

Bay Area Rapid Transit 

Bay Area Toll Authority 

Bay Conservation & Development Commission 

Business, Transportation & Housing Agency 

Clean Air Funds 

California Department of Transportation 

California Air Resources Board 

City County Coordinating Council 

Central Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority 

California Environmental Quality Act 

California Highway Patrol 

Capital Improvement Program 

Congestion Management Agency 

Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program 

Congestion Management Plan 

Compressed Natural Gas 

California Transportation Commission 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

Department of Transportation 

Eastern Solano Congestion Mitigation Air Quality Program 

Environmental Impact Report 

Environmental Impact Statement 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Electric Vehicle 

Final Environmental Impact Report 

Federal Highway Administration 

Federal Transit Administration 

Geographic Information System 

Housing Incentive Program 

High Occupancy Toll 

High Occupancy Vehicle 

Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act 

Interregional Transportation Improvement Program 

Intelligent Transportation System 

J 
JARC 

JPA 

L 

LEV 

LIFT 

LOS 

LS&R 

M 

MIS 

MOU 

MPO 

MTC 

MTS 

N 

NCT&PA 

NEPA 

NHS 

o 
OTS 

P 

PAC 

PCC 

PCRP 

PDS 

PDT 

PDWG 

PMP 

PMS 

PNR 

PPM 

PS&E 

PSR 

PTA 

PTAC 

R 

RABA 

RBWG 

RFP 

RFQ 

RM 2 

RPC 

RRP 

RTEP 

RTIF
 

RTP
 

RTIP 

RTPA 

5 
SACOG 

SAFETEA-LU 

SCTA 

SCVfA 

SFCTA 

SHOPP 

3 

Jobs Access Reverse Commute Program 

Joint Powers Agreement 

Low Emission Vehicle 

Low Income Flexible Transportation Program 

Level of Service 

Local Streets & Roads 

Major Investment Study 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Metropolitan Transportation System 

Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 

National Environmental Policy Act 

National Highway System 

Office of Traffic Safety 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

Paratransit Coordinating Council 

Planning & Congestion Relief Program 

Project Development Support 

Project Delivery Team 

Project Delivery Working Group 

Pavement Management Program 

Pavement Management System 

Park & Ride 

Planning, Programming & Monitoring 

Plans, Specifications & Estimate 

Project Study Report 

Public Transportation Account 

Partnership Technical Advisory Committee (MTC) 

Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

Regional Bicycle Working Group 

Request for Proposal 

Request for Qualification 

Regional Measure 2 

Regional Pedestrian Committee 

Regional Rideshare Program 

Regional Transit Expansion Policy 

Regional Transportation Impact Fee 

Regional Transportation Plan 

Regional Transportation Improvement Program 

Regional Transportation Planning Agency 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 

Transportation Equality Act-a Legacy for Users 

Sonoma County Transportation Authority 

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

San Francisco County Transportation Authority 

State Highway Operations & Protection Program 



ATTACHMENT A 
STAACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMSs,ra Last Updated: April 2009 

SMAQMD Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 

Management District 

SMCCAG San Mateo City-County Association of Governments 

SNCI Solano Napa Commuter Information 

sov Single Occupant Vehicle 

SP&R State Planning & Research 

SR2S Safe Routes to School 

SR2T Safe Routes to Transit 

STA Solano Transportation Authority 

STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 

STIA Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 

STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Surface Transportation Program 

T 

TAC Technical Advisory Committee 

TAM Transportation Authority of Marin 

TAZ Transportation Analysis Zone 

TCI Transportation Capital Improvement 

TCM Transportation Control Measure 

TCRP Transportation Congestion Relief Program 

TDA Transportation Development Act 

TDM Transportation Demand Management 

TE Transportation Enhancement Program 

TEA-21 Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21" Century 

TFCA Transportation Funds for Clean Air Program 

TIF Transportation Investment Fund 

TIP Transportation Improvement Program 

TLC Transportation for Livable Communities 

TMA Transportation Management Association 

TMP Transportation Management Plan 

TOS Traffic Operation System 

TRAC Trails Advisory Committee 

TSM Transportation System Management 

U, V, W, Y,&Z 
UZA Urbanized Area 

VTA	 Valley Transportation Authority (Santa Clara) 

W2W	 Welfare to Work 

WCCTAC	 West Costa County Transportation Advisory 

Committee 

WETA	 Water Emergency Transportation Authority 

YSAQMD	 Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District 

ZEV	 Zero Emission Vehicle 

4
 



Agenda Item VIIJA 
June 10,2009 

s,ra 
So€ano 'ltanspottation AuthotibJ 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
Board Minutes for Meeting of
 

May 13,2009
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Spering called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT:	 Jim Spering, Chair County of Solano
 

Pete Sanchez, Vice-Chair City of Suisun City
 
Elizabeth Patterson City of Benicia
 
Jack Batchelor, Jr. City of Dixon
 
Harry Price City of Fairfield
 
Jan Vick City of Rio Vista
 
Len Augustine City of Vacaville
 

Arrived at the Osby Davis City of Vallejo
 
meeting at 6:20 p.m.
 

STAFF 
PRESENT:	 Daryl K. Halls Executive Director 

Charles Lamoree Legal Counsel 
Johanna Masiclat Clerk of the Board 
Janet Adams Deputy Executive Director/Director of 

Projects 
Robert Macaulay Director of Planning 
Elizabeth Richards Director of Transit and Rideshare Svcs. 
Liz Niedziela Transit Manager/Analyst 
Sam Shelton Project Manager 
Kenny Wan Assistant Project Manager 

ALSO 
PRESENT:	 In Alphabetical Order by Last Name: 

Birgitta Corsello County of Solano 
Royce Cunningham City ofDixon 
John Fadhl Member of the Public 
George Gwynn Member of the Public 
Anthony Intintoli Vice Chair, Water Emergency 

Transportation Authority (WETA) 
Howard Jennings Member of the Public 
Ron Jones Vice Mayor, City of Rio Vista 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 

5 



Wayne Lewis City of Fairfield 
Judy McDowell Member of the Public 
Brian McLean City of Fairfield 
Rod Moresco City of Vacaville 
Nina Rannells Executive Director, WETA 
Paul Wiese County of Solano 

II.	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III.	 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
On a motion by Board Member Harry Price, and a second by Board Member Elizabeth 
Patterson the STA Board approved the agenda with the following modifications: 

•	 Agenda Item VILH, STA Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Radar Speed Sign Program, 
delete Recommendation No.3; 

•	 Agenda Item IX.E, Legislative Update, reported on AB 277, Support on AB 744, and 
Sponsor and Support on AB 1219 

IV.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
Howard Jennings, Jr. addressed the STA Board on his concerns regarding the countywide 
transit system. 

V.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
•	 Governor and Caltrans Celebrate First California ARRA Project in Solano 
•	 Solano Paratransit Transitional Plan and Proposal to Dissolve Solano Paratransit Service 

Partnership 
•	 STA Proposal to Advance Express/HOT lane Projects on 1-80 in Solano 
•	 Formation of Stakeholders Group to Provide Public Input for Development of Proposed 

Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) 
•	 Adoption ofSTA Overall Work Plan (OWP) for FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11 
•	 Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) and Intercity Transit Funding Agreement 
•	 Caltrans Approves SR 113 Investment Study 
•	 15th Annual Bike to Work Day 

VI.	 COMMENTS FROM METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC), 
CALTRANS, AND STAFF: 

A.	 Caltrans Report: 
Nicolas Endrawos, Caltrans District 4 Project Manager, provided an update on various 
construction projects in Solano County. 

B.	 MTC Report:
 
None reported.
 

6
 



c.	 STA Reports: 
1.	 Overview Process of the Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) 

Transitional Plan was presented by WETA Vice-chair Anthony Intintoli, 
WETA Executive Director Nina Rannells, and Vallejo Transit's Crystal 
Odum-Ford 

Board Member Osby Davis arrived at the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 

2.	 STA Status Reports: 
A. Projects -	 Updates of the 1-80 EB Truck Scales Relocation and SR 12 

Jameson Canyon Right ofWay Acquisition options were provided by 
Janet Adams 

B.	 Planning - Updates of the SR 12 East Project and the Development of 
Sustainable Committees Strategy for SB 375 were provided by Robert 
Macaulay 

C.	 Transit and Rideshare - The California Bike to Work Day (Thursday, 
May 14, 2009) was announced by Elizabeth Richards 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following items were pulled for public and staff comment: 
•	 Item VII.F, Intercity Transit Funding Agreement Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 

Comments provided by George Gwynn, Jr.; and 
•	 Item VILI, State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study - Comments 

provided by John Fadl. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Sanchez, and a second by Board Member Price, the STA Board 
unanimously approved Consent Calendar Items A thru a to include modifications made to Item 
H, STA Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Radar Speed Sign Program shown in strikethl'fJugh held 
itRlies. 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2009
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2009.
 

B.	 Review Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Draft Minutes for the Meeting of 
April 29, 2009 
Recommendation: 
Receive and file. 

C.	 Continuation of Administrative Services Contract with the City of Vacaville 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to renew the Administrative Services Contract with 
the City of Vacaville for Accounting and Personnel Services for an additional three-year 
contract term for FY 2009-10 through 2011-12 for $153,900. 

D.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Third Quarter Budget Report
 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 

7 



E.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Transit Operating Funding 
Plan 
Recommendation: 
Approve the RM 2 Solano Transit Operating Funding Plan for FY 2009-10 as shown on 
Attachment A. 

F.	 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 The FY 2009-10 Cost-Sharing Intercity Transit Funding Agreement as shown on 
Attachment A; and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a funding agreement with the seven 
local funding partners. 

G.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Matrix - May 
2009 
Recommendation: 
Approve the May 2009 TDA Matrix for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10. 

H.	 STA Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Radar Speed Sign Program 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Funding for 28 radar speed feedback signs as shown in Attachment A; and 
2.	 Swapping $40,000 of Transportation Enhancements funding with $40,000 ofFY 

2009-10 TDA Article 3 funding for SR2S Radar Speed Signs. 
3.	 Rese/-utien N8. 2009 g£ requesting $40,OOO!l'8m AfTCfe' SR2S Rflt/a, Speed 

Signs flS shewn in Attflchment B. 

I.	 State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study 
Recommendation: 
Approve the SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study. 

J.	 Federal Economic Stimulus Update for Transportation in Solano County 
Recommendation: 
Approve the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 funding 
distribution for Solano local agencies as shown in Attachment C. 

K.	 North Connector Project - Contract Amendment for Right of Way Relocation 
Services 
Recommendation: 
Approve a contract amendment with ARWS in the not-to-exceed amount of$30,000 to 
complete the right-of-way relocation services for the North Connector Project. 

L.	 North Connector Project Contract Amendment - BKF Engineers 
Recommendation: 
Approve a contract amendment for BKF Engineers to cover design related services, 
including the design of the mitigation site, for an amount not-to-exceed $417,100. 

8 



M. 

N. 

O. 

VIII. 

A. 

ACTION 

Contract Award for Building Demolition for North Connector Project
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Approve Resolution No. 2009-08 for the North Connector Building Demolition 
Contract; and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to award the Building Demolition Contract to 
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 

1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project Mitigation
 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute an agreement with Elsie Gridley Mitigation
 
Bank for the purchase of conservation credits for mitigation to impacts to the wetlands
 
in the amount of$25,000.00.
 

Environmental Mitigation for the North Connector and Other 1-80 Projects
 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to:
 

1.	 Enter into an agreement with the Solano Community College for implementation 
ofthe mitigation site for the North Connector and other projects on Solano 
Community College property, with the construction of commensurate amount of 
additional parking and/or pathway improvements on Solano Community College 
property; and 

2.	 Enter into an agreement to purchase 13 Valley Longhorn Elderberry Beetle 
(VELB) mitigation credits at the off-site French Camp Conservation Bank in the 
amount of $45,000.00 

FINANCIAL ITEMS 

Redwood Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project 
Janet Adams reviewed the next steps to begin the environmental document for the 1
80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes between the Carquinez Bridge and Hwy 
37 and for the access improvements to the Solano County Fairgrounds. She added 
that prior to initiating the environmental document work, a funding agreement 
between the agencies will be required, including identification ofmatching funds to 
the federal earmark, a cooperative agreement with Caltrans allocation and obtaining 
an authorization from Caltrans for federal earmark fund allocation is required. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

9
 



Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Authorize the STA to be the lead agency for the environmental document for the 
Redwood Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a funding agreement between the 
Solano Transportation Authority, the City of Vallejo, and the County of Solano 
for the environmental document for the Redwood Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive 
Improvement Project; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a cooperative agreement with 
Caltrans for the environmental document and project approval for the Redwood 
Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project. 

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Vice Chair Sanchez, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation 

B.	 Initiation of Solano County's Priority Express! High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Lanes 
Network on 1-80 
Janet Adams reviewed the STA's combined request of$31.98 million from MTC for 
conversion of the new HOV lanes between Red Top Road and Air Base Parkway to 
Express Lanes and the new Express Lanes between Air Base Parkway and I-50S. Janet 
Adams stated that to use the Express Lane for a single driver you would need to have a 
Fast Track device and current HOV eligible vehicles would use the lanes without 
charge. STA TAC members were invited to tour Alameda and Santa Clara in early June 
with the STA Board to tour their Express Lanes projects. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented.
 

Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to forward a letter to the MTClBay Area Toll
 
Authority (BATA) requesting funds to complete the environmental document and
 
detailed preliminary engineering for the priority ExpresslHigh Occupancy Toll (HOT)
 
Lanes on 1-80 in Solano County as shown in Attachments C and D.
 

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Vice Chair Sanchez, the
 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation
 

10
 



IX. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS
 

A. Public Hearing on Proposed Changes in the Provision of Paratransit Services: 
•	 Receive the Solano Paratransit Transitional Plan, and 
•	 Approval of Proposed Dissolution of Solano Paratransit 

Elizabeth Richards outlined the transitional plan options for the American with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) required service to be transitioned to the individual cities and 
County that participated in the Solano Paratransit service. She specified that the 
proposal to dissolve Solano Paratransit and transfer the responsibility for intercity 
paratransit to the individual agencies was discussed at both the Transit Consortium and 
TAC on April 29, 2009. She added that both committees recommended forwarding the 
recommendation to the STA Board to dissolve Solano Paratransit and transfer the 
responsibility for the passengers served by the Solano Paratransit to the local operators, 
authorize the STA to work with the riders residing in the County unincorporated area, 
and authorize the Executive Director to send out notification of the Solano Paratransit 
riders. 

Under this recommendation, the STA will assist the County of Solano to identify 
service and funding options for paratransit services in the County unincorporated area, 
continue to monitor the performance of intercity paratransit services in the role of 
providing staff support for the Paratransit Coordinating Council, and updating the 
Solano County Senior and Disabled Transit Study. The STA Board role in providing 
policy oversight and funding support for the intercity ADA plus paratransit service for 
Solano Paratransit would cease beginning July 1,2009. 

Chairman Spering opened the Public Hearing at 7:11 p.m. 

The following members of the Public addressed comments to the Board: 

Judy McDowell addressed her concerns to the STA Board regarding their decision to 
approve the proposed dissolution of Solano Paratransit. 

Chairman Spering closed the Public Hearing at 7:15 p.m. 

Board Comments: 

Board Chair Spering and Board Member Patterson expressed their concerns about the 
recommended actions. Daryl Halls commented about the basis for the recommendation 
and expressed concerns about the impact on the ADA riders. 

Recommendation: 
CONDUCT a Public Hearing to consider changes in the provision ofParatransit 
services: 

1.	 Staff Presentation of the Summary of Potential Service Strategies and 
Preliminary Transition Plan as shown in Attachments C and E to the staff report; 

2.	 Open Public Hearing and receive public comment; 
3.	 Close Public Hearing; 

11 



4.	 Board Consideration of the following proposed actions: 

a.	 Dissolve the Solano Paratransit service and transfer the responsibility for 
the passengers served by Solano Paratransit to the local transit operators 
serving the communities in which they reside; 

On a motion by Vice Chair Sanchez, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation 

b.	 Authorize the STA to work with the County of Solano to develop a 
transitional plan for Solano Paratransit riders residing in the County 
unincorporated area; and 

On a motion by Vice Chair Sanchez, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation 

c.	 Authorize the Executive Director to send out notification of the 
dissolution of Solano Paratransit to all registered Solano Paratransit 
passengers providing contact information for each transit agency to 
address questions and for clarification. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Sanchez, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation 

B.	 Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Stakeholders Committee and 
Governance 
Janet Adams provided an overview of the RTIF Stakeholder Committee and 
Governance issues. She recommended the STA Board approve the establishment of a 
29-member Stakeholders Committee consisting of representatives for business, 
developers, the environment and local government to serve as an advisory committee to 
STA as part of the development ofthe Nexus Study and proposed RTIF. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
George Gwynn, Jr., Member of the Public, commented on the STA's development and 
initiation of a Regional Transportation Impact Fee. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 The formation of a RTIF Stakeholder Committee as specified in Attachment B, 
and authorize the STA Executive Director to work with the RTIF Working 
Group and STA Board Executive Committee to identify and invite interested 
participants; and 

2.	 Designate the Solano Transportation Improvement Authority (STIA) as the 
recommended governance body to develop, approve and administer the 
proposed Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF). 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Vick, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation 

12 



C.	 Adoption of STA's Overall Work Plan (OWP) for Fiscal Year FY) 2009-10 and FY 
2010-11 
Daryl Halls reviewed the amended work plan since the last Board meeting in April. He 
indicated that once adopted, the OWP will guide the development of the STA's Budget 
for FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11. 

Board Member Batchelor requested to add the City of Dixon's Park Blvd. Overcrossing 
Project which will allow the City to advance their train station project. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the STA's Overall Work Program for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 and FY 2010

11. 

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Board Member Batchelor, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the STA's Overall Work Plan for FY 2009-10 
and FY 2010-11 and to include the City of Dixon's request to add Park Blvd. 
Overcrossing Project to the OWP. 

D.	 Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) Transition Plan Status 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the transition plan that will guide the consolidation of the 
Vallejo Baylink, Alameda/Oakland and Harbor Bay ferries under WETA. She stated 
that Vallejo staff is working closely with WETA on this transition. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the STA Chair to forward a letter on behalf of the STA requesting WETA's 
consideration of ferry transitional issues as specified in Attachment D. 

On a motion by Board Member Harry Price, and a second by Vice Chair Sanchez, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation 

E.	 Legislative Update 
Jayne Bauer introduced Assembly Bill (AB) 277 regarding local retail transaction and 
use taxes for transportation and Senate Bill (SB) 716 which would authorize 
transportation planning agencies to allocate funds from the lf4 percent local sales and use 
tax for vanpool service operation expenditures and capital improvement expenditures, 
including for vanpool services for purposes of farmworker transportation to and from 
work. 

13
 



Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following positions:
 

• AB 277 (Ammiano) - Watch 
• SB 716 (Wolk) - Watch 

On a motion by Board Member Jan Vick, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation 

x. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - NO DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A.	 Development of Sustainable Communities Strategy for SB 375 

B.	 Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC)/ American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) TE Funding Status Update 

C.	 Highway Projects Status Report:
 
1.) 1-8011-680/SR 12 Interchange
 
2.) 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation
 
3.) North Connector
 
4.) 1-80 HOV Lanes: Red Top Road to Air Base Parkway
 
5.) 1-80 HOV Lanes VallejolFairgrounds Access
 
6.) Jepson Parkway
 
7.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon)
 
8.) State Route 12 East SHOPP Project
 
9.) 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects
 

D.	 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update 

E.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 

F.	 Model Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Update 

G.	 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise - Race Conscious 

H.	 Project Delivery Update 

I.	 Bike to Work Week May 11-15,2009 

J.	 Funding Opportunities Summary 

K.	 STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule
 
for 2009
 

14 



XI. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:55 p.m. The next regular meeting of the STA 
Board is scheduled for Wednesday, June 10,2009,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council 
Chambers. 

Attested by: 

----------~/_------
Johanna Masiclat Date 
Clerk of the Board 

15
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

16
 



Agenda Item VIIlB 
June 10, 2009 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes for the meeting of 

May 27, 2009 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Co 
approximately 1:35 p.m. in the Solano Transportaf 

C) was called to order at 
's Conference Room. 

Present: 
TAC Members Present: 

Arrived at the meeting at 2: 

STA Staff Prese STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 

(In Alphabetical Order by Last Name) 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Jeff Knowles City of Vacaville 
Wayne Lewis City of Fairfield 
Alysa Majer City of Suisun City 

II. 

On a motion by Royce Cunningham, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the agenda with the exception to table Agenda Item VILA, Public 
Release of the Draft I-80/I-680/I-780 Corridors Highway Operations Study and 
Implementation Plan until the next TAC meeting in June. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

17 



IV. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF
 

Caltrans:	 None presented. 

MTC:	 None presented. 

STA:	 Janet Adams provided an update of Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) and noted 
that the STA Board added the Park Blvd. Overcrossing in the City of Dixon 
to the Overall Work Plan (OWP) at the May Board meeting. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Michael e STA TAC approved 
Consent Calendar Items A thru C. 

A.	 Minutes of the TAC Meeting of April 29
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve TAC Meeting Minutes of
 

B.	 Cordelia Sky Hills Funding Agreem
 
Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendati
 

1.	 Authorize the Exec
 
County and the Sol
 
Project; and
 

2.	 Appr Y 2011-12 for the 
C 

c.	 Transportation Funds for Clean Air 
rojects 

to the S oard to approve a revised TFCA Resolution 
e following: 

of$250,000 for SNCI's FY 2009-10 TFCA 

of FY 2009-10 TFCA funds for the Solano Safe Routes to 
reviously approved on March 11,2009). 

VI. 

A.	 Federal Economic Stimulus Update for Transportation in Solano County 
Sam Shelton distributed and reported on a revised State American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 Solano County Projects. He noted that the City of 
Benicia has requested to swap this funding for another agency's local funds. He also 
reviewed the Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) Shares which compares the previously 
approved Tier 1 and Tier 2 funding amounts, the future redistribution of funding based 
on ARRA Tier 1 advances to Solano County, Vacaville, and Vallejo, and the larger 
$1.87 M Tier 2 program recently released by MTC. 

18 



Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the American Recovery and
 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 projects for Solano local agencies as shown in
 
Attachment C.
 

On a motion by Royce Cunningham, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC
 
unanimously approved the recommendation.
 

B.	 Safe Routes to School (SR2S) - Part Time Program Coordinator and Safety 
Coordinator 
Sam Shelton outlined and distributed the draft set of duties Gob descriptions) for both 
the SR2S Part Time Program Coordinator and Safe ordinator. He cited that on 
April 9, 2009, the STA SR2S Advisory Committe provided preliminary 
direction regarding the Safety Coordinator pos· . uesting that additional 
preferred qualifications include bicycle offi officer experience. 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the S
 
enter into an agreement not to exce
 
program coordinator and safety coordi
 
on entering into funding a ements with
 
District (YSAQMD) and Area Air
 

c. 

Re 
Forw~ on to the STA Board to adopt resolutions approving the 
followin TDA Article 3 funding: 

1.	 $27 County of Solano's Vacaville Dixon Bike Route (this 
include fer of $11 0,000 in TDA Article 3 from the Suisun Valley 
Bridge Pr ct); and 

2.	 $85,000 for the 2009 Countywide Bicycle Pedestrian Plan Update; and 
3.	 $40,000 for the Solano Safe Routes to School Program. 

On a motion by Royce Cunningham, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STATAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

19
 



VII. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS
 

A.	 Public Release of the Draft 1-8011-68011-780 Corridors Highway Operations 
Study & Implementation Plan 
This item was tabled at the request ofSTA staff until the next TAC meeting in June. 

B.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) - Update of Local Agency Project 
Lists 
Robert Macaulay distributed and reviewed the Local Agency Projects Listed in the 
current CTP (sorted by jurisdiction). He indicated that each jurisdiction will be asked 
to update this list by removing projects which have been completed or are no longer 
proposed and adding projects and programs that should be included in the CTP. He 
added that the STA plans on presenting the comple aft list to the TAC at its 
August 26, 2009 meeting. 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA e Executive Director to:
 

1.	 Request the 8 member jurisdi rojects and programs 
to be included in the Solan 

2.	 Request Caltrans, MTC, CC
 
be included in the Solano CTP.
 

On a motion by Michael
 
unanimously approved the r
 

c.	 ommendations 
n tions to the Consortium for 

all J tions were represented at the 
ommittee which took an action to support 
t this item is scheduled for Board action on 

ommended to modify Recommendation No. 

"<Pr Decentralize intercity 
para,l~!f;!!sit ~~~< e to local transit operators and continue study of 
cons":l/~~(l,lt~'rJofinterregional Solano transit services under one operator to 
be select~'r!z,I~Y the STA Board; 

After further discussion, the TAC concurred. 

20
 



Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the following:
 

1.	 Option 1: Consolidation ofBenicia and Vallej 0 transit services; 
2.	 Option 4c: Cens8lidllti8n 9f;nte1'Fegi8na[ S8[an8 tmns;t serW:ces unde, 8ne 

6jJemt8' t8 be selected by the SL4 B8aM and Decentralize intercity 
paratransit service to local transit operators and continued study 
consolidation ofinterregional Solano transit services under one operator to 
be selected by the STA Board; 

3.	 Forward the STA recommended transit consolidation recommendations to the 
affected agencies for their consideration and participation; 

4.	 Direct STA staff to work with the affected local transit staff to develop 
Implementation Plans for Option I and Optio c; and 

5.	 Report back to the STA Board by Septem 9 on the status of the 
Implementation Plan. 

On a motion by Michael Throne, and a s rtright, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommen above in 
strikethrough bold italics. 

D. 

qby Gene Cortright, the STA TAC 
eco,\.. ll;d.~tf!i'and appointed City ofVacaville's Jeff 
ld's Garhmd'Wong to serve on the SR2S-AC.

""% 

E.	 hide· 
that st is currently working with transit operators to 
e the nine vehicles in Solano County. She indicated that the 

seven 0 are past their useful life thus allowing greater flexibility on 
how they c . She added that the remaining two vehicles must be utilized 
consistent wit t requirements which funded the procurement of these 
vehicles. 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to authorize the Executive Director to
 
develop a plan for the reassignment of the Solano Paratransit vehicles.
 

On a motion by Royce Cunningham, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC
 
unanimously approved the recommendation.
 

21
 



VIII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A.	 State Route (SR) 12 Rio Vista Bridge Study Update 
Janet Adams provided an update to the development of the SR 12 Rio Vista Bridge 
Study. She cited that the study is being conducted in context with the entire SR 12 
corridor and will coordinate with and be included in the planned SR 12 Major 
Investment Study (MIS). She also stated that a Strategic Public Outreach Plan has 
been developed with a project website constructed and launched as well as 
preparations are being made for the first public workshop scheduled for May 28, 
2009 at 6:00 p.m. in Rio Vista. 

NO DISCUSSION 

B.	 Yolo Solano Air Quality Management Distr" Air Funds Committee 
Recommendation for Fiscal Year (FY) 20 

C.	 Model Technical Advisory Committ 

D.	 Senior and Disabled Transportatio 

E.	 Legislative Update 

F.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10
 
2009
 

G.	 Project Delive 

H. 

I. 

J. 

:20 p.m. The next meeting of the STA TAC is scheduled at 
24,2009. 

22
 



Agenda Item VIII C 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: May 28,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: Cordelia Sky Hills Funding Agreement 

Background: 
As part of the Federal Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act - a 
Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU), a $2,400,000 Priority Project Earmark from 
Congressman George Miller's Office was obtained for "Undertake Cordelia Hill Sky 
Valley transportation enhancement project, including upgrade of pedestrian and bicycle 
corridors, Solano County." While the funds were intended for the Solano Land Trust 
(SLT) to be used to purchase property in the Cordelia Hills area, federal rules prohibit a 
non-profit agency to be a project sponsor. As a result, the County agreed to be the Project 
sponsor. In early 2006, the SLT committed to contributing $500,000 ofthis earmark to the 
McGary Road/Solano Bikeway Phase 2 Project, as it would provide the bicycle and 
pedestrian requirements of the earmark and also facilitate the provision of the required 20% 
non-federal match required for any federal earmark. The remaining amount of earmark 
funds is to be used for the purchase of open space land and construct pedestrian and bicycle 
facility (s) in the Cordelia Sky Hills area. 

Discussion: 
The original intent was that the local funds that were envisioned for the McGary Road 
Project would provide a source of funds for the local non-federal 20% match funds for the 
land acquisition element of the earmark funds. However, the McGary Road Project has 
moved ahead and will no longer be an available source of local funds match for the land 
acquisition project. As such, a funding agreement needs to be executed between the STA, 
the SLT and Solano County that lays out the following: 

./ The Parties' mutual understandings and agreements regarding the use of federal 
High Priority Project (Earmark) funds for the McGary Road Project; 

./ The Parties' mutual understandings and agreements regarding the use of federal 
High Priority Project (Earmark) funds for the Acquisition Project; 

./ The commitment of local matching funds for the remaining portion of the Earmark 
funds for the Acquisition Project intended to be used for the construction of 
pedestrian and bicycle facilities and the purchase of open space lands to be owned 
by the Trust; 

./ Timing requirements for the use of this local match; and 

./ Limitations of these local funds. 

Of the total $2,400,000 Federal High Priority Earmark Funds, $2,040,000 is anticipated to 
actually be available to be spent based on the obligation authority as determined by Federal 
Highway Administration. Of the estimated available $2,040,000, $500,000 is to be spent 
on the McGary Road Project and the remaining estimated amount of $1,540,000 is 
available to construct pedestrian and bicycle facilities and acquire open space lands, 

23
 



specifically land in the Cordelia Hills - Sky Valley Open Space Area or the "Acquisition 
Project". This is most likely property adjacent to the SLT's Lynch Canyon property or in 
Sky Valley Open Space Area. 

Currently the proposed terms of the agreement for the Acquisition Project include the 
following provisions: 

For the Acquisition Project, the County will be the Project Sponsor and complete the 
environmental clearance, right-of-way acquisition, design and construction. The SLT will 
be required to nominate not more than three parcels for acquisition and the construction of 
pedestrian and bicycle facilities, within 90 days of the execution of the funding agreement. 
Should SLT not identify suitable parcels within 90 days or should amicable acquisition of 
the needed properties not be successfully completed by the end ofFY 2011-12, the County 
may use the federal earmark funds for any other eligible project that the County deems 
appropriate. 

To provide a local 20% match for the Acquisition Project, STA has proposed to commit 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 funds in an amount not to exceed 
$400,000. This amount will leverage $1.5 million of federal funds. To insure that this 
commitment is not open ended, the STA has proposed the TDA Article 3 local match funds 
must be allocated no later than Fiscal Year (FY) 2011-12. If the Acquisition Project is 
unable to utilize the earmark funds by the end ofFY 2011-12, the STA will then re
evaluate this three-way funding agreement and consider reprogramming the funds to 
another TDA Article 3 eligible project. 

Should the cost for this Acquisition Project exceed the available funds as provided for 
through the $1.5 million of federal funds and the $400,000 ofTDA Article 3 funds, the 
SLT will be required to obtain the additional funds. The draft funding agreement is 
attached (Attachment A). The funding agreement is currently being circulated for 
comments to the other parties in the agreement. 

At the May 27, 2009 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), this proposed action received 
unanimous support to send a recommendation to the STA Board to approve actions related 
to the funding agreement for the Cordelia Sky Hills Acquisition Project. 

Fiscal Impact: 
This funding agreement would commit up to 3 years ofTDA Article 3 funding for trail 
improvements associated with Acquisition Project. Currently, it is estimated the STA will 
receive $350,000 per year in TDA Article 3 funds to program on priority bike and 
pedestrian projects. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to execute a funding agreement with Solano 
County and the Solano Land Trust for the Cordelia Sky Hills Acquisition Project; 
and 

2.	 Approve $400,000 ofTDA Article 3 funds through FY 2011-12 for the Cordelia 
Sky Hills Acquisition Project. 

24 



Agenda Item VIIID 
June 10,2009 

DATE: May 29, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: Solano County Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Transportation Funds for Clean 

Air (TFCA) 40% Program Manager Call for Projects 

Background: 
The Bay Area Air Quality Management District's (BAAQMD) Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air (TFCA) Program annually provides funding to cities and counties within its 
jurisdiction for projects that reduce air pollution from motor vehicles, such as clean air 
vehicle infrastructure, clean air vehicles, shuttle bus services, bicycle projects, and 
alternative modes promotional/educational projects. Funding for the TFCA program is 
provided by a $4 vehicle registration fee collected from counties within the BAAQMD 
air basin. Approximately $315,000 is available annually; however, funding availability 
fluctuates year to year based on DMV revenue. 

Two air districts, the BAAQMD and the Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District 
(YSAQMD), divide Solano County. The cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, 
and southwestern portions of Solano County are located in the Bay Area Air Basin, and 
therefore are eligible to apply for BAAQMD TFCA funds. 

On March 11,2009, the STA Board approved a resolution supporting STA staffs 
recommendation to prioritize and fund the following projects for FY 2009-10 and FY 
2010-11 BAAQMD TFCA funds and YSAQMD Clean Air Funds: 

1.	 Solano Napa Commuter Information's (SNCI) Commute Incentives Program 
($205,000) 

2.	 Solano Safe Routes to School Program (SR2S) ($60,000) 
3.	 Solano Sustainable Communities Strategy (Pursuant to SB 375 Implementation) 

($45,000) 

The STA's SNCI Program was approved for $205,000 in FY 2009-10 TFCA funds. In 
addition, the SR2S Program was approved for a TFCA fund allocation of $60,000 and the 
Solano Sustainable Communities Strategy was approved for an allocation of $45,000. 
All three projects have a direct benefit to the STA member agencies by providing 
enhanced transit and commute services, capital and educational funds for safe routes to 
school projects and an air emission inventory and reduction strategies required by SB 
375. In addition, all three projects were matched with funding provided by the 
YSAQMD Clean Air Grant Program. 

Attachment A includes a table with the STA Board's prior approved funding amounts 
with STA staffs new funding recommendation (discussed in the next section of the 
report). 

25 



Discussion: 
Although the Solano Sustainable Communities Strategy was an eligible project for the 
YSAQMD Clean Air Grant Program, BAAQMD staff informed STA staff that it was 
ineligible for TFCA funds in April 2009. STA staff discussed potential options to swap 
local funding from the cities and County of Solano for the purposes of funding the Solano 
Clean Air Plan. Unfortunately, there appears to be no viable options for a funding swap. 

Without funding, the Solano Sustainable Communities Strategy or having an eligible 
project with funding to swap, there is a remaining balance of$45,000 ofFY 2009-10 
TFCA funds to allocate. STA staff recommends that the remaining balance of $45,000 
be included in the allocation for SNCI's program. Two primary reasons for this 
recommendation are: 

1.	 The BAAQMD has strict deadlines for funding approvals; SNCI is already an 
approved project and can be implemented immediately with additional funds. 

2.	 SNCI's Program was recommended for $50,000 for FY 2009-10 YSAQMD funds 
by the YSAQMD Steering Committee on May 13th versus the $100,000 that was 
sought by SNCI. As a result, the $45,000 from the TFCA program would address 
this funding gap for the SNCI Program. It should be noted that the YSAQMD 
staff and STA staff agreed that as part of next year's Clean Air Program Cycle 
SNCI's Program could request additional funds. 

STA staff is recommending that the STA Board approve a revised TFCA resolution that 
approves the SNCI Program for the revised amount of$250,000. This revised amount is 
based on $205,000 previously approved and the additional $45,000 recommended by this 
staff report. The revised TFCA resolution will also need to include the Safe Routes to 
School Program previously approved funding amount. A TFCA resolution is necessary 
for funding approval by the BAAQMD. The TFCA resolution is included as Attachment 
B. 

STA staff will continue to pursue other potential funding sources to develop the Solano 
Sustainable Communities Strategy. Currently, the Solano Sustainable Communities 
Strategy has $20,000 recommended for approval by the YSAQMD Screening Committee. 
Staff from BAAQMD indicated that there may be potential grant opportunities for these 
types of plans in the near future. STA staff is still pursuing funds for this program. 

The STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviewed the TFCA Funding 
Recommendation at its meeting of May 27,2009. The TAC unanimously recommended 
the STA Board approve the revised TFCA funding resolution. 

Fiscal Impact: 
A total of $45,000 previously approved for the Solano Climate Action Plan will be added 
to SNCI's Commuter Incentives Program previously approved for $205,000. Funding 
provided by the TFCA program will offset the $50,000 deficit created by the YSAQMD 
Steering Committee Recommendation. 

Recommendation: 
Approve a revised TFCA Resolution No. 2009-09 which includes the following: 

1.	 A revised funding amount of$250,000 for SNCI's FY 2009-10 TFCA allocation; 
and 

2. A total of $60,000 of FY 2009-10 TFCA funds for the Solano Safe Routes to 
School Program (previously approved on March 11, 2009). 

26 



Attachments: 
A. Revised TFCA and Clean Air Program Recommendations for 2009-10
 
B. FY 2009-10 TFCA Program Manager Resolution No. 2009-09
 

27
 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

28
 



ATTACMENT A
 

REVISED TFCA and Clean Air Program Recommendations for 2009-10* 

$490,000 
$440,000 

$60,000 
$20,000 

$120,000 

$305,000 
$300,000 

$180,000 
$130,000 

$60,000 

$20,000 

$100,000 
$50,000* 

• • 

*Changes shown in strikethrough/italics format 
**YSAQMD/STA Board Clean Air Committee recommended $50,000 for approval at their meeting held on 
May 13,2009. 

29
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

30
 



ATTACHMENT B
 

DRAFT
 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2009-09
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION FOR TRANSPORTATION FUND FOR CLEAN
 

AIR (TFCA) TO THE BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
 
(BAAQMD) FOR FY 2009-10 40% PROGRAM MANAGER FUNDS
 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is the Congestion Management 
Agency for Solano County and is the BAAQMD designated administrator for the TFCA 40% 
Program Manager funds; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated TFCA 40% Program Manager Funds allocation for FY 2009-10 
is $310,000; and 

WHEREAS, the STA prioritized projects for FY 2009-10 TFCA 40% Program Manager 
funds on March 18, 2009 and May 13,2009; and 

WHEREAS, the TFCA priority projects for the FY 2009-10 Solano TFCA 40% Program 
Manager funds are Solano Napa Commuter Information's (SNCn Rideshare Incentives 
Program and the Solano Safe Routes to School Program; and 

WHEREAS, on May 27,2009 the STA Technical Advisory Committee reviewed and 
recommended the proposed priority projects; and 

WHEREAS, all TFCA funding is required to reduce air pollution from motor vehicles and 
the STA Board has determined that all the proposed projects support the BAAQMD's Clean 
Air Program objectives and policies, and will reduce air emissions; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Solano Transportation Authority Board of 
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to submit an application for FY 2009-10 
Solano TFCA 40% Program Manager funds to the BAAQMD for the Solano Napa 
Commuter Information's (SNCn Rideshare Incentives Program for $250,000 and Solano 
Safe Routes to School Program for $60,000. 

JamesP.Spering,Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of June 10, 2009. 

31
 



-------------

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Passed by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board on this 10th day of June 
2009 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 
Attest: 

Clerk of the Board 

32
 



Agenda Item VIllE 
June 10,2009 s,ra 

DATE: June 1,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: Federal Economic Stimulus Update for Transportation in Solano County 

Background: 
The economy across the country has continued to decline. In reaction to this decline, the 
federal government has requested local governments, state, and regional transportation 
agencies to submit projects that would stimulate the economy by producing jobs. One ofthe 
sectors being solicited is infrastructure, specifically transportation, including roadway and 
transit capital projects. 

In anticipation of the passage ofa federal economic stimulus bill, MTC staffhas been 
working with Congestion Management Agency (CMA) staff in selecting projects able to 
meet federal stimulus funding delivery deadlines. At the February 11, 2009 STA Board 
meeting, approximately $9 M in stimulus projects was recommended to MTC for federal 
funding for projects in Solano County. 

On February 17,2009, President Obama signed into law the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA), which enacted a $787 billion economic recovery package calling 
for significant new spending as well as tax cuts. It is estimated that MTC will receive 
roughly $150 M through the Surface Transportation Program's Local Streets & Roads 
program and $340 M in Federal Transit Administration formula funds for a total regional 
ARRA formula distribution ofroughly $490 M. 

Local Streets & Roads Tier 1 & Tier 2 Project Selection Process 
On January 21,2009, the STA TAC reviewed the preliminary economic stimulus project list 
which was approved by the STA Board on January 14,2009. STA staff requested that the 
TAC further define these projects using the latest guidance from Caltrans and MTC. 

Tier One: 120-Day projects (all rehabilitation projects to be on Tier One) 
•	 Projects that can be awarded in 120 days (award date by June 15,2009) 
•	 Projects that are already or nearly cleared environmentally 
•	 Projects on the STA's Routes ofRegional Significance list of projects that help 

maintain a PCI above 63 for these projects are encouraged. 

Tier Two: June 1,2010 Projects (Non-rehabilitation projects, these projects are expected to 
be the regional expansion/capacity projects) 

•	 Projects that can be awarded by June 1,2010 

Between February and April, local agency project sponsors have reviewed and revised their 
stimulus funded projects with the assistance of Caltrans, MTC, and STA, resulting in the 
attached recommended Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) amendment project 
listing (Attachment A). 

33
 



Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) Shares 
The table below compares the previously approved Tier 1 & Tier 2 funding amounts, the 
future redistribution of funding based on ARRA Tier 1 advances to Solano County, 
Vacaville, and Vallejo, and the larger $1.87 M Tier 2 program recently released by MTC 
(Attachment B). 

25/25/ 

Agency 25/25 
Formula 

% 

Solano County 20.3 

Benicia 4.2 

Dixon 3.7 

Fairfield 20.2 

Rio Vista 1.0 

Suisun City 7.5 

Vacaville 15.9 

Vallejo 27.2 

TOTAL 100% 

02-23-09 04-08-09 
87% 13% Future Formula Recommended 
Feb Feb Funding Shift + $430k + $430k 

Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 2 Tier 2 

2,000,000 300,000 -20,000 380,000 360,000 

400,000 60,000 10,000 79,000 89,000 

300,000 50,000 60,000 69,000 129,000 

1,800,000 290,000 160,000 378,000 538,000 

0* 0* 0* 19,000 0* 

30,000 140,000 170,000 

-360,000 297,000 46,000* 

30,000 508,000 538,000 

9,730,000 1,440,000 1,870,000 1,870,000 

*$90k of Rio Vista shares were redistributed to Vacaville through a funding swap for local funding at $0.90/$1.00 ($81,000 to Rio Vista). 
An additional $19k of Rio Vista shares is recommended for a similar funding swap ($17,100 to Rio Vista). $27k is recommended for 
programming directly to Vacaville. 

The recommended Tier 2 funding amounts took into consideration previous Tier 1 funding 
advances approved for Solano County, Vacaville, and Vallejo (as described in the "Future 
Funding Shift column) as well as preserving Rio Vista's formula share as part of another 
recommended funding swap with Vacaville. 

On April 29, 2009, the STA TAC recommended approval ofthe attached Tier 2 funding 
distribution (Attachment B). 

On May 13, 2009, the STA Board approved the recommended Tier 2 funding amounts which 
could be applied to: 

•	 Existing Tier 1 projects if sponsors are able to meet current Tier 1 ARRA obligation 
& award deadlines and delay obligation until May 15,2009 (due to TIP amendment 
timelines), or 

•	 New Tier 2 projects with an obligation deadline ofNovember 30, 2009 and an award 
deadline of June 30, 2010. The deadline to amend new Tier 2 projects into the TIP is 
May 29, 2009. 

Discussion: 
Between April 29th and May 15th

, project sponsors have coordinated with STA staff to select 
projects using the STA Board approved Tier 2 funding distribution amounts. The next step 
for a project to request federal funding is for MTC to approve of the programmed funding 
amount by amending the project into the TIP. For a project to be amended into the TIP, 
specific projects must be adopted by the STA Board, not just funding allocation amounts. 
TIP amendments will be submitted by STA staff to MTC on May 15th (Tier 1) and May 29th 

(Tier 2) to begin the amendment process but must have STA Board approval to complete the 
amendment process. 

34 



On May 27,2009, the STA TAC forwarded a recommendation to the STA Board to approve 
the "American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 projects for Solano local 
agencies", as shown in Attachment C. At the time ofthe TAC meeting, the City ofBenicia 
Public Works staff requested that the $89,000 recommended for a Benicia street 
rehabilitation project be swapped with another agency, in exchange for future local funding. 
The STA TAC reviewed the City of Benicia's request and amended their action to include 
the funding swap. The City of Dixon expressed interest in participating in the funding swap 
at the TAC meeting and later requested to enter into the funding swap with the City of 
Benicia. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None, as this action does not affect any expenditure of funds by the STA. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 projects for Solano 
local agencies as shown in Attachment D. 

Attachments: 
A.	 April 22, 2009 Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County Project List for
 

Transportation, MTC staff recommended TIP Amendment
 
B.	 Summary of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 funding 

distribution for Solano local agencies 
C.	 ARRA Funding Swap Request Letter from the City of Benicia 
D. American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 projects for Solano local 

agencIes 

35
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

36
 



------

ATTACHMENT A 
MTC Resolution No. 3885, Attachment B-1 

Page30f3 
~sed:O~9~ 

METROPOUTAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION O4I22I09~ 

American Recovery and Reinv~entAct (ARRA) 
LSD System Preservation Projects
 

TIER 1
 
April 22, 2009
 

lier1ARRA 
ProjectTrtle Project Type Implementing Agenct Fund Soun:e Funding 
SOLANO 

~T=rtJi~&I~~Jw.:'~'~Ti¥{;;;!;~>:;:':~N;;~"f!:1;;:~li\;,::~·;·iy.]:;:!,,-:-::~~;;;:q~·l~;,;r;i\1';~ljJX;~'~f"::;;d,:,: ~~;A:~;(~1~: .~ n: 
Dixon - Various Streets and Roads Rehabmtation Rehab City of Dixon STP-ARRA $300,000 
Falrfleld • Gateway Boulevard Resurfacing Rehab City of Fairfield STP-ARRA $900,000 
Firfield • East Tabor Ave Fesurfadng Rehab City of fairfield . STP-ARAA $900,000 
Solano County. Various Streets QverIay Rehab Count of Solano STP-ARRA 2 000,000 

;~ -~~""1~:_~I~~~~i~~g., ofSdgm1;~~X~~r~~~r ~
 
vacaville - Opticom Pre-emption project Signal . City of Vacaville STP-ARRA $320,000 
vaDejo - Downtown- Vallejo Streetscape Bike/Pet! Clty of Vallejo STP-ARRA $1,600,000 
vallejo· various Streets Overlay Rehab City of Vallejo STP-ARRA $1,020,000 

SONOMA 
Oovertlale - Various Streets Rehabmtation Rehab City of Coverdale 5fP-ARRA $436,000 
CotatI - Old Redwood Highway RehabUitation - South (Seg 1) Rehab City of Cotati STP-ARRA $436,000 
Santa Rosa - west College Ave and SUmmerfield Rd Overtay Rehab Clty of Santa Rosa STP-ARRA $3,138,000 
Healdsburg • various Streets Piivement RehabiDtation Rehab Clty of Healdsburg STP-ARRA $436,000 
Petaluma - Various Streets Rehabilitation Rehab City of Petaluma STP-ARRA $1,109,000 
Rohnert Park - various Streets Rehabirltation Rehab City of Rohnert Park STP-ARRA $735,000 
Sebastopol - Various Streets Overlays Rehab Oty of sebastopol STP-ARRA $436,000 
Sonoma County - Roadway &. Bridge Surface Preservation Program Rehab County of Sonoma STP-ARRA $5,218,000 
Oty of Sonoma - 5th Street West. Rehabilitation Rehab Clty of Sonoma STP-ARRA $436,000 
Windsor - Los Amlgos Road Pavement Resurfacing Rehab Town of Windsor STP-ARAA $520,000 

ARRA - LS&R System Preservation Total $122,000,000 
• NOTE: fundIng amounts subject to change based on !ina! fHWA distributions.
 
J:\SID1CNI,<IUST"AfF',/le5cIulIlIn\1B'I'-RE5\HTt\AIlriI PAC\lllJlp-J8B5,..A11:od1-&-1,C-1.B-2,C-~",",binod 3-v.o!I.lds]Allildl C-1
 

37
 



ATTACHMENT B 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
 
Federal Economic Stimulus
 

for Developing Ready-To-Go Local Streets and Roads Projects
 
April 14, 2009
 
(in actual $'s)
 

LS&.R Previous ARRA Additional ARRA 
LS&R 010 Share Programming Programming TotalARRA 

County 100.0% $122,000,000 $23,480,410 $145,480,410 

Alameda 20.2% $24,640,000 $4,740,000 $29,380,000 
Contra Costa 14.6% $17,850,000 $3,440,000 $21,290,000 
Marin 3.9% $4,800,000 $930,410 $5,730,410 
Napa 2.6% $3,190,000 $610,000 $3,800,000 

san Frandsco 9.3% $11,350,000 $2,190,000 $13,540,000 

San Mateo 9.1% $11,080,000 $2,130,000 $13,210,000 

Santa Clara 21.7% $26,460,000 $5,090,000 $31,550,000 

Solano 8.0% $9,730,000 $1,870,000 $11,600,000 

Sonoma 10.6% $12,900,000 $2,480,000 $15,380,000 

38
 



ATTACHMENT C
 

THECITYOF 

B~~l£Y\. 

CITYHALL· 250 EAST L STREET • BENICIA,CA94510' (707) 746-4200 • FAX (707)747-8120 

Public Works Department 
Engineering Division 
www.ci.benicia.ca.us 

June 2, 2009 

Mr. Daryl Halls 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 
Attention: Sam Shelton 

SUBJECT: STATE ARRA FUNDING EXCHANGE 

Dear Mr. Halls, 

The City of Benicia respectfully requests that the STA Board consider and approve a
 
proposal to exchange approximately $89,000 of State ARRA (Tier 2) funding
 
designated for Benicia with $80,100 of local funding from the City of Dixon, based
 
on an exchange rate of90%. The City intends to utilize this funding to supplement its
 
East 2nd Street Overlay project, which is the recipient of Regional ARRA (Tier 1)
 
funding, and will enter into a funding swap agreement facilitated by the STA that
 
includes a mutually agreeable repayment schedule.
 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Michael Throne, City
 
Engineer, or me at (707) 746-4240.
 

qy~~ 
Daniel Schiada, PE
 
Director of Public Works
 

DS/MT:mt 

cc:	 Jim Erickson, City Manager
 
Charlie Knox, Community Development Director
 
Chris Tomasik, Assistant Director of Public Works
 
Michael Throne, City Engineer
 

ELIZABETH PArfERSON, Mayor JIM ERICKSON. City MaJlagef' 
Members of the City Council TEDDIE BIDOU, City Treasurer 
TOM CAMPBELL, VICe Mayor. MIKE IOAKlMEDES . MARK C. HUGHES· ALAN M. SCHWARTZMAN LISA WOLFE. City Clerk 



ATTACHMENTD 

Solano Transportation Authority
 

Summary of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 funding distribution for
 

Solano local agencies
 

Agency Recommended Tier 2 Funding I 
Solano County 360,000 

Benicia 89,000 

Dixon 129,000 

Fairfield 538,000 

Rio Vista 0* 

Suisun City 170,000 

Vacaville 46,000* 

Vallejo 538,000 

TOTAL 1,870,000 

·$90k of Rio Vista shares were redistributed to Vacaville through a funding swap for local funding at 

$0.90/$1.00 ($81,000 to Rio Vista). An additional $19k of Rio Vista shares is recommended for a similar 

funding swap ($17,100 to Rio Vista). $27k is recommended for programming directly to Vacaville. 

40
 



Agenda Item VIIIF 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: June 1,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Solano Paratransit Vehicle Reassignment 

Background: 
The Americans for Disabilities Act (ADA) was approved in 1990 and set basic standards on how 
transit services would accommodate the disabled. In 1995, the County of Solano/STA began the 
Solano Paratransit service through a contract with Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST) after a 
non-profit could no longer provide the service. That same year, Vallejo decided to operate a 
similar service directly with the City of Benicia and thus Solano Paratransit became a north 
county intercity paratransit service. 

Solano Paratransit is the ADA-Plus (meaning it exceeds the service area required by ADA) 
paratransit service that currently provide this service in eastern Solano County. It operates 
Monday - Saturday providing seamless intercity paratransit service for the disabled between the 
cities of Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville and the unincorporated areas of central and 
eastern Solano County. 

Working with FAST and the funding partners, STA has coordinated the operating and capital 
funding for Solano Paratransit. Solano Paratransit is operated by FAST in conjunction with their 
local paratransit service (DART). As an ADA-plus service, Solano Paratransit has been eligible 
for 5310 funding. STA has secured several 5310 grants over the years to purchase vehicles for 
Solano Paratransit. STA owns, or is responsible for, the nine paratransit vehicles utilized by 
FAST to operate Solano Paratransit. They are leased to FAST and maintained and operated as 
part of their DART fleet. 

Discussion: 
In May, the STA Board approved the dissolution of Solano Paratransit effective July 1,2009. At 
that time, the STA will no longer be managing paratransit service and the vehicles will need to 
be reassigned. STA staff is working with transit staff to identify how to best utilize the nine 
vehicles in Solano County. 

Seven of the nine vehicles are past their useful life thus allowing greater flexibility on how they 
can be reassigned. The remaining two vehicles must be utilized in a manner that is consistent 
with grant requirements; if they cannot be, the vehicles may need to be returned to Caltrans. 
Funding for four additional vehicles has been approved as part of the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) under the 5311 (rural) program. An update was provided at TAC and 
Consortium. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to develop a plan for the reassignment of the Solano Paratransit 
vehicles. 

41 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

42
 



Agenda Item VIIl G 
June 10,2009 

s,ra
 
DATE: June 1,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director ofTransit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Contract Amendment for Marketing Consultant Services - Moore Iacofano 

Goltsman (MIG) 

Background: 
The STA manages and markets a variety of transportation related programs and services. 
This has included the design and implementation of the marketing objectives for the 
STA, the SolanoExpress Transit program, Solano Paratransit, and the Solano Napa 
Commuter Information (SNCI) Program. 

The STA strives to inform the public and decision-makers about various transportation 
projects, programs, and services through various printed and electronic mediums. In the 
upcoming year the STA will coordinate the marketing of SolanoExpress intercity transit 
services countywide. This effort has included the development and updating of the 
SolanoExpress brochure, SolanoExpress website, wall maps, production of 
SolanoExpress bus passholders, vehicle branding, and other activities. 

To increase the use of carpooling, vanpooling, transit, bicycling and other alternatives to 
single-occupancy vehicles, the STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) program 
markets its own and partner agencies' services countywide. This marketing program has 
been traditionally accomplished through a variety of methods including brochures, display 
racks, events, print and radio advertising, incentives, promotional items, direct mail, press 
relations, employer and general public promotional campaigns, and freeway signs. 

The STA has retained a consultant, Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG), for the past three years 
to assist in marketing efforts. They were most recently selected through a Request for 
Proposal process. Their current contract began January 1, 2006, and initially expired June 
30, 2007. In June 2007 and 2008, the STA Board approved amendments to this contract 
which extended it through June 2009 with an amount not to exceed $160,000. In the past 
two years MIG has provided critical marketing support for STAin marketing Regional 
Measure 2 (RM 2) express bus services for which STA received special funding. 

Discussion: 
In the past year, MIG has continued to produce high quality products for both transit 
marketing and the Solano Napa Commuter Information program (see Scope of Services, 
Attachment A). There is still need for marketing support though it will be to a lesser 
degree than in previous years. With RM 2 transit marketing funds expiring and other 
funding sources being reduced, marketing will be limited. To maintain continuity on 
campaigns and products in process and minimize costs orienting a new consultant, staff 
recommends extending MIG's contract for one year. No additional funds are requested at 
this time. 

43 



Fiscal Impact: 
Funding for marketing consultant services is included in the FY 2009-10 STA budget. 
The funding is a combination of SolanoExpress Marketing and SNCI Marketing 
accounts. 

Recommendation: 
Approve Contract Amendment No.4 with Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG) for STA 
marketing services through June 30. 2010. 

Attachment: 
A. Scope of Services for Marketing Contract, FY 2009-10 

44
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Proposed Scope of Services for Marketing Consultant 
STA 2009-10 Marketing Plan 
July 1,2009 - June 30,2010 

The proposed amended Scope of Services for MIG includes, but is not limited to, working 
with staff on the following plans and products: 

SolanoExpress Intercity Transit 
•	 Revise and print: 

o	 SolanoExpress annual brochure to market current and future services. 
o	 SolanoExpress annual laminated wall map. 

•	 Design materials for a local contest to identify local transit customers for portrayal in 
updated SolanoExpress campaign. 

•	 Design and place advertising pieces in local electronic, print, and other media venues 
targeting Solano County residents. 

•	 Provide training and update SolanoExpress website as needed. 

Paratransit 
•	 Provide marketing support as requested to member agencies as they transition to 

implementing new intercity paratransit services.
 
•
 

SNCI: 
•	 Update and print: 

o	 Commuter Guide. 
•	 Design: 

o	 Route 30, 78 and 90 promotional templates. 
o	 Direct mailer templates 

•	 Design and print: 
o	 Vanpool Brochure 
o	 Employer Relocation brochure. 
o	 SNCI Employer Services brochure. 
o	 "What's New - Bicycling" brochure. 
o	 "What's New - Transit" brochure. 
o	 Commute Info display rack identification. 
o	 Rideshare poster. 
o	 Transit Incentive Program brochure. 
o	 Carpool incentive brochure. 

45
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

46
 



Agenda Item VIIIH 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: May 29,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Contract Amendment for Transit Project Management Consultant

John Harris 

Background: 
John Harris has extensive experience in the field of transit. He worked for many years at 
the Contra Costa County Transit Agency (CCCTA) and Vallejo Transit from which he 
retired. Having held positions as a transit agency Finance Officer and Transit 
Superintendent, he brings hands-on transit management knowledge in the Bay Area and 
Solano County. 

In Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07, John Harris was retained by the STA to assist with the 
project management of the Transit Consolidation study that was initiated in early 2007. 
The contract was for $20,000 with a term through December 2007. In June 2007, the 
STA Board approved an amendment to extend the contract for another year and for a not
to-exceed amount of $28,000. 

John Harris has been providing critical Project Management oversight on the Transit 
Consolidation Study. This complex study has been moved along at an alternating quick 
and deliberate pace that has been in large part possible due to John's high level ofproject 
management skills and knowledge. 

Discussion: 
Phase II of this study will be completed in June 2009. In anticipation of implementing 
the Board approved options, there continues to be a need for project management and 
technical support for the Transit Consolidation Study as the study will continue into FY 
2009-10. 

Staff is recommending this contract be amended to extend until June 30, 2010 for a not
to-exceed amount of$15,000. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The fiscal impact for the contract is $15,000 and will be covered by Transportation 
Development Act (TDA) funds included in the STA's FY 2009-10 budget. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to extend the consultant contract with John Harris for 
Transit Project Management until June 30, 2010 for an amount not to exceed $15,000. 

47
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

48
 



Agenda Item VIIII 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: June 1,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Contract Amendment for Transit and Funding Consultant

Nancy Whelan Consulting 

Background: 
In July 2001, the STA Board selected Nancy Whelan, of Nancy Whelan Consulting 
(NWC), to serve as a Transit and Funding Consultant. Several contract amendments 
extended NWC's contract through June 30, 2009. NWC has continued to provide a high 
level of expertise and is successfully achieving the specific tasks outlined in the scope of 
work. Specifically, in the past year NWC has provided invaluable expertise and support 
to the intercity transit funding agreement effort as well as on other financing and fund 
management issues. NWC services scope of work has been modified to focus on needed 
support services in Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 (Attachment A). 

Discussion: 
NWC continues to serve multiple roles offering transit finance and technical assistance to 
the STA. NWC has provided critical support in the development of the first four Intercity 
Transit Funding agreements and the reconciliation process. This support will be needed 
to work on an upcoming multi-year Intercity Transit Funding agreement. 

NWC has done an outstanding job in performing transit finance and other fund 
management tasks. NWC will also provide technical support on the next phase of the 
Transit Consolidation Study as the effort moves toward developing a transition plan for 
implementation of selected options. Attached is an updated scope of work to reflect 
NWC's anticipated work activity on behalf of the STA. Staff is recommending this 
contract amendment be extended until June 30, 2010 for a not-to-exceed amount of 
$35,000. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The fiscal impact for the contract is $35,000 and will be covered by Transportation 
Development Act (TDA) funds already included in the STA's FY 2009-10 Budget. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to extend the consultant contract with Nancy Whelan 
Consulting for Transit Funding and Technical Services until June 30, 2010 for an amount 
not to exceed $35,000. 

Attachment: 
A. Scope of Work 

49 



ATTACHMENT A 

NWC SCOPE OF SERVICES 

July 1,2009 - June 30, 2010 

Intercity Transit Funding Agreement 

•	 Assist in gathering data needed (e.g., population by jurisdiction, RM 2 subsidies) for FY 
10-11 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement. 

•	 Review cost allocation models from transit operators and include pertinent data in cost
 
sharing model for FY 10-11.
 

•	 Update cost sharing model. 
•	 Draft funding agreement terms and conditions. 
•	 Assist Intercity Transit Funding Group in analyzing performance of routes and in
 

planning service changes as needed.
 

Transit Consolidation Study 

•	 Assist in developing and implementing a Transit Plan for Phase II selected consolidation 
options. 

•	 Assist in analyzing financial impacts of consolidation options. 
•	 Research financial models and impacts of different uses of transit revenue under different 

structures. 
•	 Assist staff in data collection and analysis as needed. 

TDA 
•	 Provide support to staff as needed to determine TDA claims for the county to ensure
 

consistency with TDA matrix and funding agreements.
 

50
 



Agenda Item VIIlJ 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: May 27, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Vacaville Intermodal Station 

Resolution of Support 

Background: 
On March 2,2004, voters passed Regional Measure 2 (RM 2), raising the toll on the seven 
State-owned bridges in the Bay Area by $1.00. This extra dollar is to fund various 
transportation projects within the region that have been determined to reduce congestion or 
to make improvements to travel in the toll corridors. The projects are specifically 
identified in Senate Bill (SB) 916. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
manages the RM 2 funding for projects and programs, and the STA is the project sponsor 
for most of the Solano County capital RM 2 projects. 

Solano County has 4 projects listed in SB 916 that are eligible projects for capital funds. Of 
these, STA is the project sponsor for Project No.6 titled "Solano County Express Bus 
Intermodal Facilities" which provides $20 million for four (4) projects in the county.MTC 
is the project sponsor for Project No. 17 tilted "Express Bus North" which provides $11 
million for four (4) projects in Solano County. Between these two Projects, the Vacaville 
Intermodal Project has $7,250,000 ofRM 2 funds dedicated to it. 

The Vacaville Intermodal Station (VIS), located at the northeast comer of the Ulatis and 
Allison Drive intersection, will be regionally significant as it will be serving express bus 
routes on the 1-80 corridor in Vacaville. Vacaville residents will be able to access Pleasant 
Hill and Walnut Creek BART and Sacramento via Express buses. The VIS will help relieve 
congestion along the 1-680 and 1-80 corridors as more and more residents will connect with 
transit, carpools and vanpools, and forego driving alone in their personal vehicles. 

Phase I of the VIS will include environmental clearance; purchase of the site from the 
Redevelopment Agency (RDA); and design and construction of a 200-space on-grade 
parking lot (with accessible, van and electric vehicle parking) 10 bus bays, and 
miscellaneous site improvements including security cameras, lighting, drainage, 
landscaping, utilities, pedestrian shelters and amenities, restrooms, photovoltaic system, 
and entry features. A future Phase II of the VIS will include construction of a 400-space 
parking garage with integrated retail facilities for commuter convenience. Only Phase I of 
the VIS is currently funded. Attachment A reflects the ultimate VIS. 

51
 



Discussion: 
An Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration environmental document has been 
prepared and approved, and a Notice of Determination was filed on January 16,2009 with 
the County to complete the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) clearance. The 
City of Vacaville is the Lead Agency under CEQA. 

Because federal Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) funds have been approved for 
this project, National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) clearance is also required. 
Caltrans determined the project to be a Categorical Exclusion under NEPA guidelines on 
January 13, 2009. 

The City ofVacaville is now ready to request additional RM 2 allocation in the total 
amount of $2,708,000 for the construction phase. This allocation request is from Project 
Number 6.4 for $1,802,000 and Project Number 17.3 for $1,750,000. This allocation 
request would fully allocate the RM 2 funds identified for the VIS. The complete breakout 
of funding by phase and the total project cost, as well as the project purpose and schedule, 
are included in the attached updated Initial Project Reports (IPR) (Attachments B and C). 

As the project sponsor for a portion of the funds, Project Number 6, the STA is required by 
MTC to submit a resolution authorizing the City ofVacaville to receive the funds for the 
specific project identified in Initial Project Report which is attached to the STA Resolution 
No. 2009-12. (Attachment D). STA staffhas reviewed the proposed project with the City of 
Vacaville staff and supports the project scope and allocation request. The proposed project 
will be ready to begin construction this year. 

Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2009-12. authorizing the funding allocation for Regional Measure 
2 funds from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to the City ofVacaville for the 
Solano County Express Bus North Intermodal Facilities - Vacaville Intermodal Station. 

Attachments: 
A. Vacaville Intermodal Station Layout Plan 
B. Initial Project Report, Project Number 6.4 
C. Initial Project Report, Project Number 17.3 
D. STA Resolution No. 2009-12 

52
 



Va,eaville Intermd I Jransit Station
 
~/ /"SUMMARY ,/' /"


220 PARKING STALLS /' ,,/

10 BUS BAY TRANSIT CENTHR /.-//,,' /' ~ 

16 VAN PARKING STALLS ,,/ // ./'"...400 GARAGB PARKlliC STALLS ,/ ",,'" 
.,/,,, ARCHITECTURAL 

,'/ /" r4DNUMENf

/"
/" .. 

," ~ 
,/ ~; 

,,// ~~,

,./ ~rJ"/
 

,/ ~, 
// /

,_/" ARCHITECTURAL 
#'~ Mor~MENT 

,,/ 
~.,,/ .-

--\'.- \ 

~"\ ~, 
, 'a\ 

~.:-.----~\ 
III.. \ 

, 1,
 
\
 

,t 
m l?:t 

,i
I 
/ 
I 

r 
I 
I 

,r 
I 

r 
/ 
I 

r 
I 
I 

r 
I 
I 

,I , 
r 
I 
I 

> 
~ 

~ 
(j 

~
 z 
~ 

> 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

54
 



· ATTACHMENTB
RegIOnal Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

Regional Measure 2
 
Initial Project Report (IPR)
 

Project Title: Vacaville Intennodal Station 

RM2 Project No. 6.4 

May 21,2009Dated: 

Allocation History: 

MTC Approval 
Date 

Amount Phase 

#1: 7-27-05 415,000 ENV 

#2 2-25-09 575,000 PS&E 

#3 2-25-09 2,708,000 ROW 

Total: $3,698,000 

Current Allocation Request: 

IPR Revision Amount Being Phase Requested 
Date Requested 
5-21-09 1,802,000 Construction 

- 1 
55 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

I. OVERALL PROJECT INFORMATION 

A. Project Sponsor I Co-sponsor(s) I Implementing Agency 

Solano Transportation Authority 

B. Project Purpose 

Phase 1 of the Vacaville Intermodal Station (VIS) will be regionally significant as it will benefit the 1-80 
corridor in Vacaville, between San Francisco Bay Area and the Sacramento Metropolitan Area. The VIS 
will help relieve congestion along the 1-80 corridor as more residents will connect with transit, carpools, 
and vanpools and forego driving alone in their personal vehicle. 

C. Project Description (please provide details) 
t:8J Project Graphics to be sent electronically with This Application 

The project site is located on a 6.4 acre parcel at the northeast comer of the intersection ofUlatis Drive 
and Allison Drive. In addition to Vacaville City Coach, other users of the intermodal station will be 
Yolo-Solano Transit and Solano Express Intercity (Route 20 serving Fairfield and Vacaville, Route 30 
serving Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon, Davis and Sacramento and Route 40 serving Fairfield, Vacaville and 
the BART stations at Walnut Creek and Pleasant Hill). 

Ten bus bays will be provided as well as approximately 200 automobile parking spaces in a surface lot. 
Construction will also include: widening Allison Drive at the entrance to the project site, concrete 
flatwork, storm drain improvements, sanitary sewer, water service, restrooms, parking lot lights, 
pedestrian shelters and amenities, soundwall, photovoltaic system, traffic signal modifications,
 
landscaping, irrigation and entry features.
 

Phase 2 of the project, which is currently unfunded, envisions a 400 space parking garage. 

D. Impediments to Project Completion 

The City does not foresee any funding, environmental, right-of-way or scheduling impediments for the 
completion of the project. 

E. Operability 

The City will operate the facility as part of its transit operations. 

II. PROJECT PHASE DESCRIPTION and STATUS 

F. Environmental - Does NEPA Apply: t:8J Yes 0 No 

An Initial StudylMitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared and approved, and a Notice of 
Determination was filed on January 16,2009 with the County to complete CEQA clearance. The City of 
Vacaville is the Lead Agency under CEQA. 

Because federal Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds have been approved for this 
project, NEPA clearance is also required. Caltrans determined the project to be a Categorical Exclusion 
under NEPA guidelines on January 13, 2009. There are no environmental issues requiring special 
attention. 

- 2
56 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

G. Design-

The layout of the project site has been determined for both Phase I and Phase II of the project. 
Conceptual drawings for the bus island and shelters have been approved by the City's Planning Review 

Committee. Staff is working on 100% construction plans and contract documents. 

H. Right-of-Way Activities / Acquisition-

The land acquisition is complete. 

I. Construction / Vehicle Acquisition 

It is anticipated that construction will commence in September 2009. There will be no vehicle 
acquisition. 

ill. PROJECT BUDGET 

J. Project Budget (Escalated to year of expenditure) 

Phase 
Total Amount (Escalated) 

(Thousands) 

519Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV I PE I PA&ED) 
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 719 

3,385Right-of-Way Activities IAcquisition (RIW) 

Construction I Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) 8,013 

12,636Total Project Budget (in thousands) 

K.P . B d (DrOJect u Ie:et e-esca ated to current year) 

Phase Total Amount (De-escalated) 

Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV I PE I PA&ED) NA 
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) NA 
Right-of-Way Activities IAcquisition (RIW) NA 

Construction I Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) NA 

Total Project Budget (in thousands) NA 

IV. OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE
 

Phase-Milestone 

Planned (Update as needed) 

Start Date Completion Date 

Environmental Studies, Preliminary Eng. (ENV I PE I PA&ED) July 2005 January 2009 

Environmental Document May 2008 January 2009 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) Jan 2009 June 2009 

Right-of-Way Activities IAcquisition 
(R/W) 

Jan 2005 May 2009 

Construction (Begin - Open for Use) I Acquisition I Operating Service 
(CON) September 2009 April 2010 

- 3 
57 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

v. ALLOCATION REQUEST INFORMATION 

L. Detailed Description of Allocation Request 

Amount being requested (in escalated dollars) $1,802,000 

Project Phase being requested Construction 

Are there other fund sources involved in this phase? ~ Yes D No 

Date of anticipated Implementing Agency Board approval of the RM2 
IPR Resolution for the allocation being requested 

May 2009 

Month/year being requested for MTC Commission approval of 
allocation 

June 2009 

The construction funds will be used for the following: materials testing, construction staking, consultant 
construction engineering services, construction costs and salaries (including overhead). 

M. Status of Previous Allocations (if any) 

Funds for the PS&E and ROW phases for the project were approved on February 25,2009. Staff 
is working on 100% construction plans and contract documents. The land acquisition is 
complete. 

N. Workplan Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed D 

TASK 
NO Description Deliverables 

Completion 
Date 

1 CEQA Clearance Notice of Determination January 2009 
2 Ri2ht-of-Way Close of Escrow May 2009 

3 PS&E 
Final Construction Plans and Contract 

Documents June 2009 
4 Construction Construct the Proiect April 2010 

O. Impediments to Allocation Implementation 

The City does not foresee any impediments to completing these phases. 

VI. RM-2 FUNDING INFORMATION 

P. RM-2 Funding Expenditures for funds being allocated 

~ The companion Microsoft Excel Project Funding Spreadsheet to this IPR is included 

Next Anticipated RM-2 Funding Allocation Request 

This will be the final funding allocation request. 

-4
58 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

VII. GOVERNING BOARD ACTION 
Check the box that applies: 

o Governing Board Resolution attached 

C8J Governing Board Resolution to be provided on or before: May 28, 2009. 

VIII. CONTACT I PREPARATION INFORMATION 

Contact for Applicant's Agency 
Name: Brian Oxley
 
Phone: (707) 449-5313
 
Title: Associate Civil Engineer
 
E-mail: boxley@cityofvacaville.com
 
Address: 650 Merchant St.
 

Vacaville, CA 95688 

Information on Person Preparing IPR 
Name: Same As Above
 
Phone:
 
Title:
 
E-mail:
 
Address:
 

Applicant Agency's Accounting Contact 
Name: Laura Muehsam
 
Phone: (707) 449-5334
 
Title: Management Analyst
 
E-mail: lmuehsam@cityofvacaville.com
 
Address: 650 Merchant St.
 

Vacaville, CA 95688 

Revised IPR 120905.doc 

- 5 
59 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

60
 



ATTACHMENT C 
Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

Regional Measure 2
 
Initial Project Report (IPR)
 

Project Title: Vacaville Intermodal Station 

RM2 Project No. 17.3 

May 21,2009Dated: 

Allocation History: * 

MTC Approval 
Date 

Amount Phase 

#1: 

#2 

#3 

Total: 
* Previous allocations in the amount of $3,698,000 were made to the Vacaville Intermodal 
Station project for the ENV, PS&E and ROW phases from RM2 Project No. 6.4. 

Current Allocation Request: 

IPR Revision Amount Being Phase Requested 
Date Requested 
5-21-09 1,750,000 Construction 

- 1 
61 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

I. OVERALL PROJECT INFORMATION 

A. Project Sponsor / Co-sponsor(s) / Implementing Agency 

Solano Transportation Authority 

B. Project Purpose 

Phase 1 of the Vacaville Intermodal Station (VIS) will be regionally significant as it will benefit the 1-80 
corridor in Vacaville, between San Francisco Bay Area and the Sacramento Metropolitan Area. The VIS 
will help relieve congestion along the 1-80 corridor as more residents will connect with transit, carpools, 
and vanpools and forego driving alone in their personal vehicle. 

C. Project Description (please provide details) 
IZI Project Graphics to be sent electronically with This Application 

The project site is located on a 6.4 acre parcel at the northeast corner of the intersection ofUlatis Drive 
and Allison Drive. In addition to Vacaville City Coach, other users of the intermodal station will be 
Yolo-Solano Transit and Solano Express Intercity (Route 20 serving Fairfield and Vacaville, Route 30 
serving Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon, Davis and Sacramento and Route 40 serving Fairfield, Vacaville and 
the BART stations at Walnut Creek and Pleasant Hill). 

Ten bus bays will be provided as well as approximately 200 automobile parking spaces in a surface lot. 
Construction will also include: widening Allison Drive at the entrance to the project site, concrete 
flatwork, storm drain improvements, sanitary sewer, water service, restrooms, parking lot lights, 
pedestrian shelters and amenities, soundwall, photovoltaic system, traffic signal modifications,
 
landscaping, irrigation and entry features.
 

Phase 2 of the project, which is currently unfunded, envisions a 400 space parking garage. 

D. Impediments to Project Completion 

The City does not foresee any funding, environmental, right-of-way or scheduling impediments for the 
completion of the project. 

E. Operability 

The City will operate the facility as part of its transit operations. 

II. PROJECT PHASE DESCRIPTION and STATUS 

F. Environmental- Does NEPA Apply: IZI Yes D No 

An Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared and approved, and a Notice of 
Determination was filed on January 16,2009 with the County to complete CEQA clearance. The City of 
Vacaville is the Lead Agency under CEQA. 

Because federal Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds have been approved for this 
project, NEPA clearance is also required. Caltrans determined the project to be a Categorical Exclusion 
underNEPA guidelines on January 13, 2009. There are no environmental issues requiring special 
attention. 

-2
62 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

G. Design-

The layout of the project site has been determined for both Phase I and Phase II of the project. 
Conceptual drawings for the bus island and shelters have been approved by the City's Planning Review 
Committee. Staff is working on 100% construction plans and contract documents. 

H. Right-of-Way Activities / Acquisition-

The land acquisition is complete. 

I. Construction / Vehicle Acquisition 

It is anticipated that construction will commence in September 2009. There will be no vehicle
 
acquisition.
 

ill. PROJECT BUDGET 

J. Project Budget (Escalated to year of expenditure) 

Phase 
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV I PE I PA&ED) 
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 

Right-of-Way Activities IAcquisition (RlW) 

Construction I Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) 

Total Project Budget (in thousands) 

Total Amount (Escalated) 
(Thousands) 

519 
719 

3,385 

8,013 

12,636 

K.p. tBd t(De-esca a e o curren yearr0.lec u 12e ltd t t ) 

Phase Total Amount (De-escalated) 

Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV I PE I PA&ED) NA 

Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) NA 

Right-of-Way Activities IAcquisition (RIW) NA 

Construction I Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) NA 

Total Project Budget (in thousands) NA 

IV.OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE
 

Phase-Milestone 

Planned (Update as needed) 

Start Date Completion Date 

Environmental Studies, Preliminary Eng. (ENV I PE I PA&ED) July 2005 January 2009 

Environmental Document May 2008 January 2009 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) Jan 2009 June 2009 

Right-of-Way Activities IAcquisition 
(RIW) 

Jan 2005 May 2009 

Construction (Begin - Open for Use) I Acquisition I Operating Service 
(CON) 

September 2009 April 2010 

- 3 
63 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

v. ALLOCATION REQUEST INFORMATION 

L. Detailed Description of Allocation Request 

Amount being requested (in escalated dollars) $1,750,000 

Project Phase being requested Construction 

Are there other fund sources involved in this phase? IZI Yes D No 

Date of anticipated Implementing Agency Board approval of the RM2 
IPR Resolution for the allocation being requested 

May 2009 

Month/year being requested for MTC Commission approval of 
allocation 

June 2009 

The construction funds will be used for the following: materials testing, construction staking, consultant 
construction engineering services, construction costs and salaries (including overhead). 

M. Status ofPrevious Allocations (if any) 

Funds for the PS&E and ROW phases for the project were approved on February 25, 2009. Staff 
is working on 100% construction plans and contract documents. The land acquisition is 
complete. 

N. Workplan Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed D 

TASK 
NO Description Deliverables 

Completion 
Date 

1 CEQA Clearance Notice of Determination January 2009 
2 Rieht-of-Way Close of Escrow May 2009 

3 PS&E 
Final Construction Plans and Contract 

Documents June 2009 
4 Construction Construct the Pro_iect April 2010 

O. Impediments to Allocation Implementation 

The City does not foresee any impediments to completing these phases. 

VI. RM-2 FUNDING INFORMATION 

P. RM-2 Funding Expenditures for funds being allocated 

IZI The companion Microsoft Excel Project Funding Spreadsheet to this IPR is included 

Next Anticipated RM-2 Funding Allocation Request 

This will be the final funding allocation request. 

-4
64 



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 

VII. GOVERNING BOARD ACTION 
Check the box that applies: 

D Governing Board Resolution attached 

IZI Governing Board Resolution to be provided on or before: May 28, 2009. 

YIn. CONTACT / PREPARATION INFORMATION 

Contact for Applicant's Agency 
Name: Brian Oxley
 
Phone: (707) 449-5313
 
Title: Associate Civil Engineer
 
E-mail: boxley@cityofvacaville.com
 
Address: 650 Merchant St.
 

Vacaville, CA 95688 

Information on Person Preparing IPR 
Name: Same As Above
 
Phone:
 
Title:
 
E-mail:
 
Address:
 

Applicant Agency's Accounting Contact 
Name: Laura Muehsam
 
Phone: (707) 449-5334
 
Title: Management Analyst
 
E-mail: lmuehsam@cityofvacaville.com
 
Address: 650 Merchant St.
 

Vacaville, CA 95688 

Revised IPR 120905.doc 

- 5 
65 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

66
 



ATTACHMENT D
 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
RESOLUTION No. 2009-12
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
AUTHORIZING THE FUNDING ALLOCATION FOR REGIONAL MEASURE 2
 

FUNDS FROM THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION TO THE
 
CITY OF VACAVILLE FOR THE SOLANO COUNTY EXPRESS BUS INTERMODAL
 

FACILITIES - VACAVILLE INTERMODAL STATION
 

WHEREAS, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred as Regional 
Measure 2, identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for 
funding projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code 
Section 30914(c) and (d); and 

WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project 
sponsors may submit allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funding; and 

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and 
conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and 

WHEREAS, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is the eligible sponsor of 
transportation project(s) in Regional Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds in Solano 
County; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth in full as 
Exhibit A is an agreement by an between with the City of Vacaville to implement the Project in 
accordance with this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Vacaville Intermodal Station Project is eligible for consideration in the 
Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional Measure 2, as identified in California Streets and 
Highways Code Section 30914(c) or (d); and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached hereto in the Initial 
Project Report prepared by the City of Vacaville is attached hereto and incorporated herein as 
though set forth in full, lists the project, purpose, schedule, budget, expenditure and cash flow 
plan for which STA is requesting that MTC allocate Regional Measure 2 funds to the City of 
Vacaville. 

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1.	 The STA, and its agents shall comply with the provisions of the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission's Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC 
Resolution No. 3636); 

2.	 The STA certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional Transportation 
Plan (RTP); 

3.	 The year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction phases has 
taken into consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance 
and permitting approval for the project; 

67 



4.	 The Regional Measure 2 phase or segment is fully funded, and results in an 
operable and useable segment; 

5.	 The STA approves the updated Initial Project Report prepared by City of 
Vacaville, attached to this resolution as Exhibit A and incorporated herein as 
though set forth in full; 

6.	 The STA approves the cash flow plan prepared by City of Vacaville, attached to 
this resolution; 

7.	 The STA has reviewed the project needs and is satisfied that the City of 
Vacaville has adequate staffing resources to deliver and complete the project 
within the schedule set forth in the updated Initial Project Report (Exhibit A); 

8.	 The STA is the eligible sponsor of projects in Solano County under the Regional 
Measure 2 Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with 
California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c); 

9.	 The STA staff is authorized to submit an application on behalf of the City of 
Vacaville for Regional Measure 2 funds for Benicia Intermodal Facilities Project 
in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c); 

10. The STA certifies that the projects and purposes for which RM2 funds are being 
requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et ~.), and with the State 
Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations 
Section 15000 et seq.) and if relevant the National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq. and the applicable regulations there under; 

11.	 There is no legal impediment to STA concurring with an allocation request for 
Regional Measure 2 funds; by the City of Vacaville; 

12.	 There is no pending or threatened litigation which adversely affects the proposed 
project, or the ability of the STA to deliver such project; 

13. The STA indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners, 
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, 
demands, liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect 
(including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by 
reason of any act or failure to act of STA, its officers, employees or agents, or 
subcontractors or any of them in connection with its performance of services 
under this allocation ofRM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy authorized 
by law, so much of the funding due under this allocation of RM2 funds as shall 
reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until disposition 
has been made of any claim for damages; 

14.	 That revenues or profits from any non- governmental use of project shall be used 
exclusively for the public transportation services for which the project was 
initially approved, either for capital improvements or maintenance and 
operational costs, otherwise the Metropolitan Transportation Commission is 
entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC's percentage participation in the 
projects(s); 

68 



15. Assets purchased with RM2 funds allocated to the City of Vacaville including 
facilities and equipment shall be used for the public transportation uses intended, 
and should said facilities and equipment cease to be operated or maintained for 
their intended public transportation purposes for its useful life, that the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) shall be entitled to a present 
day value refund or credit (at MTC's option) based on MTC's share of the Fair 
Market Value of the said facilities and equipment at the time the public 
transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the same 
proportion that Regional Measure 2 funds were originally used; 

16. The City of Vacaville shall post on both ends of the construction site(s) at least 
two signs visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with Regional 
Measure 2 Toll Revenues; 

17. The STA authorizes the City of Vacaville to execute and submit an allocation 
request for the environmental phase with MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds in 
the amount of $1 ,802,000, for the project, purposes and amounts included in the 
project application attached to this resolution; 

18.	 The City of Vacaville is hereby delegated the authority to make non-substantive 
changes or minor amendments to the IPR as deemed necessary and appropriate. 

19. That a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with 
the filing of the City of Vacaville's application referenced herein. 

James Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed and adopted by said Authority at the 
regular meeting thereof held this 10th day of June, 2009. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Passed by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board on this 10th day of June, 2009 by 
the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

69 



Agenda Item No. 
May 26,2009 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Attention: Laura C. Kuhn, Interim City Manager 

FROM: Rod Moresco, Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS TO 
REQUEST AN ALLOCATION OF REGIONAL MEASURE 2 (RM2) FUNDS 
FROM THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THE VACAVILLE INTERMODAL STATION, 
AND TO EXECUTE ANY AGREEMENTS, DOCUMENTS OR 
CORRESPONDENCE RELATED TO SAID RM2 FUNDING REQUEST 

DISCUSSION: 

On March 2, 2004, voters passed Regional Measure 2 (RM2) raising the toll on bridges, in the 
San Francisco Bay Area, by $1 in order to fund various transportation projects within the region 
that have been determined to reduce congestion or to make improvements to travel in the toll 
bridge corridors, as identified in SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes of 2004). Capital and Transit 
projects and programs eligible to receive RM2 funding are identified in the Regional Traffic 
Relief Plan per Sections 30914 (c) & (d) of the California Streets and Highways Code. 

The Vacaville Intermodal Station (VIS), located at the northeast corner of the Ulatis and Allison 
Drive intersection, will be regionally significant as it will be serving express bus routes on the 
1-80 corridor in Vacaville. Vacaville residents will be able to access Pleasant Hill and Walnut 
Creek BART and Sacramento via Express buses. The VIS will help relieve congestion along the 
1-680 and 1-80 corridors as more and more residents will connect with transit, carpools and 
vanpools, and forego driving alone in their personal vehicles. 

Phase I of the VIS includes environmental clearance; purchase of the site from the 
Redevelopment Agency (RDA); and design and construction of a 200-space on-grade parking 
lot (with ADA accessible, van, and electric vehicle parking), 10 bus bays, and miscellaneous site 
improvements including security cameras, lighting, drainage, landscaping, utilities, pedestrian 
shelters and amenities, restrooms, photovoltaic system, and entry features. A future Phase II of 
the VIS will include construction of a 400-space parking garage. Only Phase I of the VIS is 
currently funded. 

RM2 funding in the amount of $7,250,000 has been appropriated by MTC to be allocated in 
specific increments for this project. The City Council previously authorized the Director of Public 
Works to request allocations of RM2 funds in the amount of $3,698,000 for the environmental, 
right-of-way, and design phases of the project. Staff is now ready to request the remaining RM2 
funds in the amount of $3,552,000 for the construction phase of the project. The complete 
breakout of funding by phase and the total project cost, as well as the project purpose and 
schedule, are included in the attached updated Initial Project Report (IPR) to be submitted to 
MTC along with the approved resolution. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This allocation of RM2 grant funds, combined with CMAQ, ARRA and TDA funds already 
obligated to Phase 1 will fully fund the construction of the VIS (Phase 1). There is no impact to 
the City's General Fund as a result of this action. 

70 



RECOMMENDATION: 

By simple motion, that the City Council of the City of Vacaville authorize the Director of Public 
Works to request an allocation of Regional Measure 2 (RM2) Funds from the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) for the construction phase of the Vacaville Intermodal 
Station and to execute any agreements, documents or correspondence related to said RM2 
funding request. 

71
 



RESOLUTION NO. _
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS TO REQUEST
 
AN ALLOCATION OF REGIONAL MEASURE 2 (RM2) FUNDS FROM THE
 

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) FOR
 
THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THE VACAVILLE INTERMODAL STATION,
 

AND TO EXECUTE ANY AGREEMENTS, DOCUMENTS OR
 
CORRESPONDENCE RELATED TO SAID RM2 FUNDING REQUEST
 

WHEREAS, S8 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred to as Regional 
Measure 2 (RM2), identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief 
Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for funding 
projects eligible for RM2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) and (d); 
and 

WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project 
sponsors may submit allocation requests for RM2 funding; and 

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and 
conditions as outlined in RM2 Policy and Procedures; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Vacaville is an eligible sponsor of transportation projects in RM2, 
Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and 

WHEREAS the Vacaville Intermodal Station is eligible for consideration in the Regional 
Traffic Relief Plan of RM2, as identified in California Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) 
or (d); and 

WHEREAS, the RM2 allocation request, attached hereto in the updated Initial Project 
Report, and incorporated herein as though set forth at length, lists the project, purpose, schedule, 
budget, expenditure and cash flow plan for which the City of Vacaville is requesting that MTC 
allocate RM2 funds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Vacaville does 
hereby adopt a resolution authorizing the Director of Public Works to request an allocation of RM2 
Funds from the MTC for the construction phase of the Vacaville Intermodal Station and to execute 
any agreements, documents or correspondence related to said RM2 funding request; and 

1. The City of Vacaville, and its agents, shall comply with the provisions of the MTC's RM2 
Policy Guidance (MTC Resolution No. 3636). 

2. The City of Vacaville certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional Transportation 
Plan (RTP). 

3. The year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction phases has taken into 
consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance and permitting approval for 
the project. 

72
 



4. The RM2 phase or segment is fully funded, and results in an operable and useable 
segment. 

5. The City of Vacaville approves the updated Initial Project Report, attached to this 
resolution. 

6. The City of Vacaville approves the cash flow plan, attached to this resolution. 

7. The City of Vacaville has reviewed the project needs and has adequate staffing resources 
to deliver and complete the project within the schedule set forth in the updated Initial Project 
Report, attached to this resolution. 

8. The City of Vacaville is an eligible sponsor of projects in the RM2 Regional Traffic Relief 
Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c). 

9. The City of Vacaville is authorized to submit an application for RM2 funds for the Vacaville 
Intermodal Station in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c). 

10. The City of Vacaville certifies that the projects and purposes for which RM2 funds are 
being requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act 
(Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.), and with the State Environmental Impact Report 
Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et seq.), and if relevant the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq., and the applicable regulations 
thereunder. 

11. There is no legal impediment to the City of Vacaville making allocation requests for RM2 
funds. 

12. There is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way adversely affect the 
proposed project, or the ability of the City of Vacaville to deliver such project. 

13. That the City of Vacaville indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners, 
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, demands, 
liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect (including any and all costs and 
expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act or failure to act of the City of 
Vacaville, its officers, employees or agents, or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its 
performance of services under this allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy 
authorized by law, so much of the funding due under this allocation of RM2 funds as shall 
reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until disposition has been made of 
any claim for damages. 

14. That the City of Vacaville shall, if any revenues or profits are received from any non
governmental use of property (or project), use those revenues or profits exclusively for the public 
transportation services for which the project was initially approved, either for capital improvements 
or maintenance and operational costs, otherwise the MTC is entitled to a proportionate share 
equal to MTC's percentage participation in the project. 

15. That assets purchased with RM2 funds including facilities and equipment shall be used for 
the public transportation uses intended, and should said facilities and equipment cease to be 
operated or maintained for their intended public transportation purposes for its useful life, that the 
MTC shall be entitled to a present day value refund or credit (at MTC's option) based on MTC's 

73
 



share of the Fair Market Value of the said facilities and equipment at the time the public 
transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the same proportion that RM2 
funds were originally used. 

16. That the City of Vacaville shall post, on both ends of the construction site(s), at least two 
signs visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with RM2 Toll Revenues. 

17. That the City of Vacaville authorizes its Director of Public Works to execute and submit an 
allocation request for the construction phase in the amount of $3,552,000 with MTC for RM2 
funds, for the project, purposes and amounts included in the project application attached to this 
resolution. 

18. That the Director of Public Works is hereby delegated the authority to make non
substantive changes or minor amendments to the IPR as he/she deems appropriate. 

19. That a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with the submittal 
of the updated IPR referenced herein. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a regular 
meeting of the City Council of the City of Vacaville, held on the 26th day of May 2009, by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST 

Michelle A. Thornbrugh, City Clerk 

74
 



Agenda Item IXA 
June 11, 2009 

DATE: June 2,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: Award of Construction Contract for the North Connector 

Phase 2 Project 

Background: 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation 
for the North Connector Project. In May 2008, the STA Board authorized the Executive 
Director to advertise one or more construction contracts for the North Connector Project 
for a total amount not to exceed $23.3 million, including construction management 
services. The East Segment of the North Connector Project is currently funded with a 
combination of funding from Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds and Solano County 
funds. Specific funding for the West End ofthe North Connector Project will be 
determined at a future date, consistent with the funding agreement between the City of 
Fairfield, the County of Solano and STA. 

Discussion: 
As mentioned above, the North Connector Project will be implemented with one or more 
construction contracts. The first construction contract was the North Connector Phase I 
(Abernathy/I-80) signalization and roadway improvements and the second construction 
contract was for the demolition of buildings within the Project area. The third portion of 
the North Connector Project is the North Connector Phase 2, which will include 
construction of the new Suisun Parkway between Suisun Creek and Abernathy Road, 
signal installation and ramp improvements for the Chandboune/12 intersection, and 
improvements to Suisun Valley Road. The North Connector plans were prepared by 
BKF Engineers, STA's design engineering consultant. In accordance with legal 
requirements, the project was advertised in the Contra Costa Times and Daily Republic. 

Bids are scheduled to be received and opened on June 9, 2009 at STA offices at the One 
Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA. A list ofthe construction bids received will 
be provided at the Board Meeting. The Engineer's Estimate for the North Connector
Phase 2 project is $20,840,000. The project budget will include a contingency of 15% of 
the bid amount to cover required contract change orders. 

Once staffhas verified that all the contract-related documents, such as bonds and 
insurance certificates, are in order as required by the contract, the lowest responsible 
bidder will be given a Notice to Proceed. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The costs for the construction contract and construction administration for the North 
Connector -Phase 2 will be funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds. 

75 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 The North Connector -North Connector Phase Contract, Notice to Contractors 
and Special Provisions, including issued Addenda Nos. 1 through 5; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director or his designee to sign the contract on behalf of 
the STA Board subject to the Executive Director or his designee having reviewed 
and found sufficient all required documents, including the contract signed by the 
contractor and the required surety bonds and certificates of insurance; 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director or his designee to execute required contract 
change orders for up to 15% of the bid amount and enter in a contract amount not 
to exceed $20,840,000; and 

4.	 Resolution No. 2009-U for the North Connector -Phase 2 Contract. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Resolution No. 2009-U for the North Connector -Phase 2 Contract 

76
 



ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
RESOLUTION 2009-13
 

RESOLUTION OF THE
 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 

AWARDING THE NORTH CONNECTOR -PHASE 2 CONTRACT AND
 
AUTHORIZING RELATED ACTIONS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE
 

NORTH CONNECTOR -PHASE 2 CONTRACT
 

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2008 the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to 
advertise the North Connector -Phase 2 Contract; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received and opened on June 9,2009 at the STA offices at One 
Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, California; and 

WHEREAS, The engineer's estimate for the project was $20,840,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board certified the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 
North Connector Project on May 14, 2008; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Solano 
Transportation Authority hereby: 

1.	 Approves the North Connector -North Connector Phase Contract, Notice to 
Contractors and Special Provisions, including issued Addenda Nos. 1 through 5. 

2.	 Determines that the North Connector -Phase 2 Contract is in compliance with the 
California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code §21000, et seq.), 
and has been fully analyzed in the following documents: North Connector 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) certified by the STA Board on May 14, 2008. 

3.	 Awards the contract for furnishing labor, equipment, and materials for the North 
Connector -Phase 2 Contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder and 
requires the contractor to present surety bonds for payment and faithful 
performance equal to the bid amount. 

4.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign the contract on behalf of 
the STA Board subject to the Executive Director or his designee having reviewed 
and found sufficient all required documents, including the contract signed by the 
contractor and the required surety bonds and certificates of insurance. 

5.	 Directs that, in accordance with the project specifications and/or upon the 
execution of the contract by the Executive Director or designee, any bid bonds 
posted by the bidders be exonerated and any checks or cash submitted for bid 
security be returned. 

1 
77 



6.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to execute required contract 
change orders for up to 15% of the bid amount. 

7.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign any escrow agreements 
prepared for this project to permit direct payment of retention into escrow or the 
substitution of securities for moneys withheld by the STA to ensure performance 
under the contract pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22300. 

8.	 Delegates the STA Board's functions under Public Contract Code Sections 4107 
and 4110 to the Executive Director or his designee. 

9.	 Pursuant to Section 6705 of the Labor Code, delegate to a registered civil or 
structural engineer employed by the STA and so designated by the Executive 
Director, the authority to accept detailed plans showing the design of shoring, 
bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for worker protection during 
trench excavating covered by that section. 

10. Declare that, should the contract award be invalidated for any reason, the STA 
Board in any event would not have awarded the contract to the second bidder or 
any other bidder but instead would have exercised its discretion to reject all of the 
bids received. Nothing herein shall prevent the Board from awarding the contract 
to another bidder in cases where the successful bidder establishes a mistake, 
refuses to sign the contract, or fails to furnish required bonds or insurance (see 
Public Contract Code Sections 5100 et seq.). 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Board of the Solano Transportation Authority, held on the 10th day 
June, 2009, by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest by: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

James Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

2 
78 



I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of June 10, 2009. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

3
 
79
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

80
 



Agenda Item IXB 
June 10,2009 

DATE: May 29, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Transportation Development Act Article 3 

Background: 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) funding is generated by a 1/4 cent tax on retail sales 
collected in California's 58 counties. Two percent of the TDA funding generated, called IDA 
Article 3, is returned to each county from which it was generated for bicycle and pedestrian 
projects. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) administers this funding for each 
of the nine Bay Area counties with assistance from each of the county Congestion Management 
Agencies (e.g. Solano Transportation Authority). 

Over the last 3 years, Solano County received an average of $391,000 annually from TDA 
Article 3. As part of the funding approval process, the STA works with the Solano Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Advisory Committees to review and recommend eligible projects for TDA Article 3 
funds. In FY 2006-07, FY 2007-09 and FY 2008-09, TDA Article 3 funds were combined with 
MTC's Regional Bicycle Program and Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) 
Improvement Program funds to create a larger pool of funding. This pool was used to fund the 
Solano Bicycle Pedestrian Program (SBPP) for countywide priority bike and pedestrian projects. 
The Solano Bicycle and Pedestrian committees recommended approval of $3.2 million in SBPP 
funds during this time period. Attachment A includes the SBPP 3-year Plan list of funded bike 
and pedestrian projects with a brief status summary. 

MTC is currently completing the Regional Transportation Plan which includes commitments to 
the Regional Bicycle Program for bike projects and Regional Transportation for Livable 
Communities for pedestrian projects. STA staff is waiting on MTC for estimates on potential 
discretionary funding for each program. In the next 3 years, the only secure SBPP funding 
source available for allocation is TDA Article 3 funds. 

Sales tax revenue has decreased dramatically due to the recent economic downturn. MTC 
estimates $316,685 in TDA Article 3 will be available to allocate in FY 2009-10; however, MTC 
staff advised STA staff to allocate 10% less then what is estimated. Therefore, the total amount 
recommended for the FY 2009-10 allocation is $285,017. The actual amount ofTDA funds will 
be reported in July/August timeframe and any funds exceeding or decreasing the total estimated 
amount will be adjusted in next year's allocation. 

This year's TDA Article 3 approval process was delayed due to the uncertainty of the McGary 
Road Bike Project. Over the last 6 months, STA staff worked to develop a funding plan for the 
project in coordination with the City of Fairfield, the County of Solano and the Solano Land 
Trust. The McGary Road Project had federal grants and earmarks which would be lost if the 
project wasn't identified as fully funded by March 30, 2009 (MTC obligation deadline for 
federally funded projects). 

81 



On December 10, 2008, the STA Board committed up to 3 years of TDA Article 3 funding to 
provide local match and assist in the completion of the project. On March 3, 2009, MTC 
approved $1 million for the McGary Road project as part of the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Stimulus funds. The approved funding allowed the STA flexibility 
to not use all three years ofTDA funding. The remaining commitment ofTDA Article 3 funds 
to the project is $400,000 for a local match. The $400,000 is anticipated for use in FY 2010
lland/or FY 2011-12. This allows the STA an opportunity to allocate the estimated $285,017 of 
FY 2009-10 TDA Article 3 funds at this time. 

Discussions: 
STA has $285,017 ofTDA Article 3 funds to program. The programming recommendations are 
described below. 

Bicycle System Gap Closure 
The past few years, the STA and the BAC have focused on funding four major bicycle gap 
closure projects identified in the Solano County Bicycle Plan. Three ofthese major bicycle gap 
closure projects have been funded over the last 3 years by TDA, recent ARRA, and other fund 
sources: 

1.	 Central County Bikeway 
Suisun City's Class 1Multi-use Path paralleling SR 12 is 99% complete. The project 
connects the bike and pedestrian network along the Jepson Parkway Corridor to the 
Capitol Corridor Train Station in Downtown Suisun City and to the bike and pedestrian 
railroad overcrossing which links Downtown Suisun City and Downtown Fairfield. The 
placement of a bike/ped bridge just north of Main Street near the SR 12 off-ramp to 
Downtown Suisun City is under construction. 

2.	 Solano Bikeway Phase II: McGary Road 
This project is a long standing priority project since McGary Road was closed in 1998. 
Upon completion, the project will address a major gap between the cities ofFairfield and 
Vallejo. This gap is regionally significant since it would provide critical access to 
northern and southern Solano County and beyond. The City of Fairfield, in coordination 
with the STA and the County of Solano, is working with Caltrans to begin the 
construction of a Class II bike route by summer 2009. 

3.	 Benicia State Park Road/I-780 Overcrossing 
This project provides a Class 1Multi-use bridge connected to State Park Road over 1-780, 
and will link east Benicia to west Benicia and beyond to the City of Vallejo. The project 
will address bike and pedestrian safety. The project fills a critical gap for the San 
Francisco Bay and Ridge Trail network. The City of Benicia is currently working with 
Caltrans to begin construction by summer 2009. 

The last major bicycle gap closure project is underway between Vacaville and Dixon. Solano 
County continues to make progress by completing segments of the route as funding becomes 
available. Upon completion, the Vacaville-Dixon Bike Route will provide a continuous Class II 
bike route linking Vacaville, Dixon and Davis. The Yolo Solano Air Quality Management 
District (YSAQMD) recently had a call for Clean Air projects. The County of Solano submitted 
an application requesting $200,000 to complete Phase 4 ofthe Vacaville-Dixon Bike Route. The 
project would construct a 0.4 mile Class II bike route north of Weber Road towards Midway 
Road. 

82
 



The project was recommended for $23,000 in YSAQMD Clean Air funding. STA staff is 
recommending $160,017 from available FY 2009-10 TDA Article 3 funds to fully fund this 
segment. 

In addition, the County has $110,000 ofTDA Article 3 funds currently programmed for a bridge 
project on Suisun Valley Road that has been delayed. The County is expecting funds from the 
Federal Highway Bridge Program; however, this funding is delayed and could potentially delay 
another 6-12 months. The County technically has another year to complete the project before the 
TDA funds expire. The TDA Article 3 funds are currently idle while the County waits for the 
program to continue. County staff has indicated their interest in moving the TDA Article 3 funds 
to the Vacaville Dixon Bike Route. The incentive for taking this action is that the total combined 
TDA Article 3 funds would be $270,017 ($160,017 + $110,000). This would fully construct the 
North-South segment on Pitt School Road, approximately 4.8 miles long. The remaining portion 
of the bike route is the East-West segment on Hawkins Road, approximately 5 miles. 

STA staff recommends the Vacaville Dixon Bikeway Project Phase 4 for funding for the 
following reasons: 

1.	 This is the last Countywide Priority Bike Project to be completed from the current list of 
priority bike projects. 

2.	 This project is shovel ready and environmentally cleared; and 
3.	 This bike route is currently included in the Solano Bike Pedestrian Program list of 

projects that were reviewed and approved by the BAC and PAC. 

Attachment B is a letter from the County of Solano highlighting the request for TDA Article 3. 
The letter also outlines their proposal to transfer the $110,000 TDA Article 3 funds from the 
Suisun Valley Road Bridge Project to the Vacaville Dixon Bike Route. 

STA staff is recommending $270,017 from TDA Article 3 funds to assist in funding Phase 4 
of the Vacaville Dixon Bike Route. 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan Update 
With all four priority bicycle projects fully funded and underway, STA staff is also 
recommending a comprehensive update for the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans. The 
timing for this effort is appropriate since the STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan and its 
three corresponding elements are being updated. The last update for each plan was completed in 
2005. 

An up-to-date Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan are necessary for the County of Solano 
and the seven cities to obtain state and federal grants. By updating the bicycle and pedestrian 
plan, the STA will be in a position to utilize future discretionary funding provided by MTC 
through the Regional Bicycle Grant Program and Regional TLC Program when the funding 
becomes available. Previous efforts to update the Countywide Bicycle Plan and Countywide 
Pedestrian Plan cost $50,000 each for a total of $1 00,000. 

STA staff is recommending $85,000 in TDA Article 3 to create updated plans for bicycle 
and pedestrian facilities. 

Safe Routes to School Matching Fund 
Another priority for the BAC and PAC is the STA's Safe Routes to School Program. In the fall 
of 2008, the STA was awarded $400,000 Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

83
 



(BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Regional Grant to implement projects 
identified in the Solano Safe Routes to School Plan. The STA Board approved $40,000 of 
Transportation Enhancements (TE) funding to assist in the Plan implementation and to provide 
the necessary local match. STA Staff was notified after the fact that the TE funds cannot be used 
for the activities proposed as part of the TFCA grant funding. The $400,000 TFCA grant is in 
jeopardy without the $40,000 TE funding as a funding match. 

Therefore, STA Staff is recommending that $40,000 in FY 2009-10 TDA Article 3 funds 
replace the TE local match to save the TFCA grant at this time. Future TE allocations of up 
to $40,000 would backfill the TDA Article 3 funds if approved by the STA Board. The Safe 
Routes to School Advisory Committee unanimously supported STA staffs recommendation at 
their April 9, 2009 meeting. 

Resolutions 
As the CMA for Solano County, MTC requires the STA to submit a TDA Article 3 resolution for 
a Countywide Coordinated Claim for all the approved TDA Article 3 projects in Solano County. 
This ensures that the STA Board reviewed all TDA Article 3 projects before MTC approves the 
funding. Each agency must have a resolution from their respective governing boards that 
approves their projects for TDA Article 3 funds. This year, STA staff is recommending 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan and the Solano Safe Routes to School Program for 
TDA Article 3 funds. The two STA projects must have a separate resolution from the required 
Countywide Coordinated Claim. Therefore, STA staff is recommending that separate resolutions 
which approve the STA's projects (Resolution No. 2009-10) and the Countywide Coordinated 
Claim (Resolution No. 2009-11) be approved at this time (Attachments C and D). 

TAC Recommendation 
At its meeting of May 28, the STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviewed the 
proposed TDA Article 3 fund allocation. The TAC voted unanimously to recommend the STA 
Board allocate the funds for the Vacaville Dixon Bike Route, Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 
Update and Safe Routes to Schools Program as described above. 

BAC and PAC Review of Recommendations 
A joint meeting of the BAC and PAC was held on Monday, June 1st to discuss the TDA Article 3 
recommendations for FY 2009-10. A majority of the BAC and PAC members voted to approve 
the recommendation; however, there were several comments. The committee members 
expressed their desire to have additional time to recommend projects in the future and to have a 
complete funding estimate of available bike and pedestrian funds for future programming. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The County of Solano will receive $160,017 and will transfer an additional $110,000 from a 
separate project for a total allocation of$270,017. The STA's will receive TDA Article 3 
funding to update the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans ($85,000) and Solano Safe 
Routes to School Program ($40,000). 

Recommendation: 
Approve Resolutions 2009-lQ and 2009-11 as attached for the following FY 2009-10 TDA 
Article 3 projects: 

1.	 $270,017 for the County of Solano's Vacaville Dixon Bike Route (this includes a transfer 
of$110,000 in TDA Article 3 from the Suisun Valley Bridge Project); 

2.	 $85,000 for the 2009 Countywide Bicycle Pedestrian Plan Update; and 
3.	 $40,000 for the Solano Safe Routes to School Program 

84 



Attachments: 
A. Solano Bike Pedestrian 3-Year Plan Projects List 
B. Solano County request for FY 2009-10 TDA Article 3 funds 
C. TDA Article 3 Resolution 2009-10
 
D. TDA Article 3 Resolution 2009-11
 

85
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

86
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

Solano Bicycle Pedestrian Program (SBPP) 3-Year Implementation Plan (FY 2006-07 to FY 2008-09) 

Mode 
lication 

Pod 

Pod 

Bike 

Blke 

Bike 

Bike 

PriOfity 
BAG PAC S P ct Re uest TOA 

Funding Sources 
MTC CMAQ ECMAQ 

TOTAL 
SSPP 

'.2 Fairfield 

2.3 Fairfield 
West Texas Street Gateway Project. 
Phase I & II 

Union Avenue Corridor, Phase II 

$50,000.00 DeSI com lete 

Solano COUll 

1.1 1 6 Solano Coun 

2.5 Abemath Road Brld 

MeG Road Re ional Bike Palt! $25,000.00 Underw3 

$50 000.00 Com lete 

2.4 

1.' Solano Coun 

Suisun Ci 
Bike Lane Striping AJong RaUroad Ave, 
Phase I 

Vacaville-Dixon Bikewa , Phase I 

so.oo Not Funded 

$152000.00 Com lete 

State Par1t Road Brid Pro"act 
Unear Pant: (Dover Ave to Claybank 
Rd 
MeGa Road R ionel Bike Path 

Pod 12 Fairneld 
West Taxas Slreet Gateway Project. 
Phase I & II 

Bike 

Bike 

14 

2.3 

Solano Coun 

Solano Coun 

Vacaville-Dixon Blkewa , Phase II 

Suisun Vall Road Bri e 

Pe. 
Bolh 

Bike 

1.2 

24 

15 

2.2 

Suisun CI 

Vacaville 

Suisun Cl 

Ulatis Creek Bike Path (Ulan 10 
Leisure Town 

Nob Hill Bike Path 

Marina BlVd SIdewalk Ga Closure 

BIke Lane Sbiping Along Railroad Ave, 
Phase II 

Bolh 2.1 24 Vacaville 

Bolh 1.3 1.1 BenIcia 

Pod 1.' 1.7 Fairfield 

Bike 1.1 '.6 Fairfield 

Pod , 2 Fairfield 

Bolh 1.5 ,.4 Solano Coun 

Bike 1.4 Solano Coon 

Bolh 1.7 2.1 SUisun Ci 

Bolh 2.1 2.4 Vacaville 

Bolh 2.2 1.3 VaNe 

Slate Parte Road Bn Pro-ed 
nea' an< YO an 

Rd '" 
MeGa Road Re Ional Bike Path 

os exas a ay ro, 
Phase I & II 

Old Town Cordelia 1m rovements 

Vacaville-Dixon Bikewa , Phase III 

$0 Funded in FY08J09 
$110,000 Fundi re uested to be transferred to Vaca Dixon Bikewa 

$343,000 Com lete 

$0.00 Not Funded 

$0.00 Nol Funded 

$300 000 Co lel8 

$127 0111 Com lete 

SO.DO 

$942 000.00 Underwa 

$0.00 Nol Funded 

$825,000.00 Underwa 

$85 000.00 Pro·eel Not Underwa -Fundln ma need to be transferred 

so.oo Funded wI TE funds 

$337,000.00 Underw 

SO.OO Not Funded·First hase com lete 

S169 000.00 Pro 'let \Jnderwa 

$0.00 Nol Funded 

$0.00 

87
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

88
 



ATTACHlVIENT B 

SOLANO COUNTY
 
Department of Resource Management
 

Public Works Engineering 
675 Texas Street, Suite 5500 

Fairfield, CA 94533 
www.solanocounty.com 

Telephone No.: (707) 784-6765 Birgitta Corsello, Director 
Fax No.: (707) 784-2894 CliffCovey, Assistant Director 

May 13, 2009 

Robert Guerrero 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

RE: Vacaville - Dixon Bicycle Route Phase 4 

Dear Robert: 

As you know, the Vacaville -Dixon Bike Route is one of the STA's priority bicycle projects in 
Solano County. Solano County has now completed construction of the first two phases ofthe 
bike route and is nearing completion of Phase 3. The workconsisted of adding Class 2 bike lanes 
to about four miles ofPitt School Road south of Dixon. Bids for the third phase ofthe project, 
which were just opened this March, came in substantially lower than expected, so we were able 
to construct more of the project with this phase than originally anticipated. 

At this point there are only two more segments ofthe north-south (Pitt School Road) portion of 
the Bike Route to be done. 

Phase 4 of the project would extend from Midway Road about 0.9 miles north to Porter Road. 
Porter Road is a wide (26 feet) road that leads directly into Dixon. Although it does not meet 
Class 2 bike route standards, Porter Road would be a good interim connection point for bikes 
traveling between Dixon and Vacaville. Based on the bid prices for Phase 3, I estimate the 
construction ofPhase 4 will cost about $310,000 - $350,000. 

Phase 5 would extend from Porter Road 0.6 miles north to the Dixon City Limit. This would 
complete the entire Pitt School Road portion of the bike route. However, preliminary discussions 
with the City ofDixon indicate that the city will likely widen that Phase 5 portion ofPitt School 
Road when they complete their Parkway Boulevard Overcrossing project, scheduled for the next 
three years. Because of this, the priority for Solano County is to complete Phase 4 of the project, 

Building & Safety Planning Services Environmental Administrative Public Works PuhlicWorks 
David Cliche, Mike Yankovich Health Services Engineering Operations 
Chief Building Program Manager Terry Schmidtbauer Paul Wiese Rick O'Neill 

Official Program Manager Staff Analyst Engineering Manager Operations Manager 

89 



Both Phase 4 and Phase 5 are shovel ready - environmentally cleared, right-of-way cleared, and 
designed. All that is needed to proceed is construction funding. . 

I understand the STA may have $191,000 in TDA Article 3 funds available for programming. 
We would be interested in using this money on Phase 4 ifit is available. However, additional 
funding would be needed to fully fund Phase 4. 

In October, 2007, Solano County was allocated $110,000 in TDA Article 3 funds for our Suisun 
Valley Road Bridge project. At that time, the Federal Highway Bridge Program (HBP) was well 
funded, and funding could generally be obtained within three to four weeks of submission of a 
funding request, after environmental clearance and right-of-way acquisition. Since that time, 
much of the HBP funding has been diverted to seismic retrofit projects. As a result, we can 
anticipate future requests for construction funding to result in a 6 to 12 month wait. I believe this 
unanticipated delay will significantly impact the construction schedule for our Suisun Valley 
Road bridge project, and will prevent us from using the $110,000 in TDA funds by June 30, 
2010, as required. I would therefore be interested in moving these funds to the Vacaville - Dixon 
Phase 4 project. 

Together, the $191,000 and the $110,000 would provide $301,000 in TDA funding, which would 
come close to fully funding Phase 4 of the Vacaville - Dixon Bike Route. If the funds can be 
allocated quickly, it may be possible to build Phase 4 this calendar year. This would be ideal, 
since it would not only provide a key portion of the bike route for public use, but it would also 
allow us to take advantage of the good bidding climate which we currently have. 

Please consider this proposaL Feel free to call me at (707) 784-6072 if you have any questions. 

~\;J~ 
Paul Wiese 
Engineering Manager 

U;users\pwiese\dala\wordWaca-Dixon Bike Route\Phasc 4\TDA Funding letter.doc 

2 

90 



ATIACHMENT C 

Resolution No. 2009-10 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
APPROVING THE SUBMITTAL REQUEST TO THE METROPOLITAN 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION FOR THE ALLOCAnON OF FISCAL 

YEAR 2009-10 TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT ARTICLE 3 
PEDESTRIANIBICYCLE PROJECT FUNDING 

WHEREAS, Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (IDA), Public Utilities 
Code (PUC) Section 99200 et seq., authorizes the submission of claims to a regional 
transportation planning agency for the funding of projects exclusively for the benefit and/or use 
of pedestrians and bicyclists; and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), as the regional 
transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted MTC Resolution 
No. 875, Revised, entitled "Transportation Development Act, Article 3, Pedestrian/Bicycle 
Projects," which delineates procedures and criteria for submission of requests for the allocation 
of "TDA Article 3" funding; and 

WHEREAS, MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised requires that requests for the allocation 
of IDA Article 3 funding be submitted as part of a single, countywide coordinated claim from 
each county in the San Francisco Bay region; and 

WHEREAS, the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY desires to submit a 
request to MTC for the allocation of TDA Article 3 funds to support the projects described in 
Attachment B to this resolution, which are for the exclusive benefit and/or use of pedestrians 
and/or bicyclists; now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY declares it is 
eligible to request an allocation of TDA Article 3 funds pursuant to Section 99234 of the Public 
Utilities Code, and furthennore, be it 

RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation that might adversely affect 
the project or projects described in Attachment B to this resolution, or that might impair the 
ability of the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY to carry out the project; and 
furthennore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY attests to the 
accuracy of and approves the statements in Attachment A to this resolution; and furthennore, be 
it 

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution and its attachments, and any 
accompanying supporting materials shall be forwarded to the congestion management agency, 
countywide transportation planning agency, or county association of governments, as the case 
may be, of SOLANO COUNTY for submission to MTC as part of the countywide coordinated 
TDA Article 3 claim. 

91 



James Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by said Authority 
at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of June 10, 2009. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Passed by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board on this 10th day of June 2009 
by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 
Attest: 

Clerk of the Board 

92
 



Resolution No. 2009-10
 
Attachment A
 

Re:	 Request to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the Allocation of Fiscal Year 
2009-10 Transportation Development Act Article 3 PedestrianlBicycle Project Funding 

Findings 
Page 1 of 1 

1.	 That the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY is not legally impeded from
 
submitting a request to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the allocation of
 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 funds, nor is the SOLANO
 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY legally impeded from undertaking the project(s)
 
described in "Attachment B" of this resolution.
 

2.	 That the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY has committed adequate staffing 
resources to complete the project(s) described in Attachment B. 

3.	 A review of the project(s) described in Attachment B has resulted in the consideration of all 
pertinent matters, including those related to environmental and right-of-way permits and 
clearances, attendant to the successful completion of the project(s). 

4.	 Issues attendant to securing environmental and right-of-way permits and clearances for the 
projects described in Attachment B have been reviewed and will be concluded in a manner 
and on a schedule that will not jeopardize the deadline for the use of the IDA funds being 
requested. 

5.	 That the project(s) described in Attachment B comply with the requirements of the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA, Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et seq.). 

6.	 That as portrayed in the budgetary description(s) of the project(s) in Attachment B, the 
sources of funding other than TDA are assured and adequate for completion of the project(s). 

7.	 That the project(s) described in Attachment B are for capital construction and/or design 
engineering; and/or for the maintenance of a Class I bikeway which is closed to motorized 
traffic; and/or for the purposes of restriping Class n bicycle lanes; and/or for the development 
or support of a bicycle safety education program; and/or for the development of a 
comprehensive bicycle and/or pedestrian facilities plan, and an allocation of IDA Article 3 
funding for such a plan has not been received by the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY within the prior five fiscal years. 

8.	 That the project(s) described in Attachment B which are bicycle projects have been included 
in a detailed bicycle circulation element included in an adopted general plan, or included in 
an adopted comprehensive bikeway plan (such as outlined in Section 2377 of the California 
Bikeways Act, Streets and Highways Code section 2370 et seq.). 

9.	 That any project described in Attachment B that is a "Class I Bikeway," meets the mandatory 
minimum safety design criteria published in Chapter 1000 of the California Highway Design 
Manual. 

10.	 That the project(s) described in Attachment B are ready to commence implementation during 
the fiscal year of the requested allocation. 

93
 



11.	 That the Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vallejo agrees to maintain, or provide 
for the maintenance of, the project(s) and facilities described in Attachment B, for the benefit 
of and use by the public. 

94
 



Resolution No. 2009-10
 
Attachment B
 

TDA Article 3 Project Application Form 

Fiscal Year of this Claim: 2009-10 Aoolicant: Solano Transportation Authoritv 

Contact person: Samuel Shelton, Project Manager 

Mailing Address: 1 Harbor Center, #130, Suisun City, CA 94585 

E-Mail Address: sshelton@sta-sncLcom Telephone: 707-399-3211 

Secondary Contact: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 

E-Mail Address: rguerrero@sta-sncLcom Telephone: 707-424-6014 

Short Title Description of Project: Safe Routes to School Program 

Amount of claim: $40,000 

Functional Description of Project: 
TeA Art 3 funding is used as a match to fund the Safe Routes to School Program for eligible projects identified in the Safe Routes to 
School Plan 

Financial Plan:
 
List the project elements for which TDA funding is being requested (e.g., planning, environmental, engineering, right-of-way,
 
construction, inspection, contingency, audit). Use the table below to show the project budget. Include prior and proposed
 
future funding of the project. If the project is a segment of a larger project, include prior and proposed funding sources for
 
the other segments.
 

Project Elements:
 

Funding Source All Prior FYs Application FY Next FY FollowinCl FYs Totals 
TDA Article 3 0 $40,000 0 0 $40,000 
list all other sources: 

1. BAAQMD-TFCA 0 $235,000 0 0 $400,000 
2. 
3. 
4. 

Totals $400,040 

Project Eligibility: YES?/NO? 

YES
 
anticipated).
 

A. Has the project been approved by the claimant's governing body? (If "NO," provide the approximate date approval is 

B. Has this project previously received TDA Article 3 funding? If "YES," provide an explanation on a separate page. NO 

YES
 
Highway Design Manual? (Available on the internet via: http://www.dot.ca.gov).
 

C. For "bikeways," does the project meet Caltrans minimum safety design criteria pursuant to Chapter 1000 of the California 

D. Has the project been reviewed by a Bicycle Advisory Committee? (If "NO," provide an explanation). YES 

E. Has the public availability of the environmental compliance documentation for the project (pursuant to CEQA) been YES
 
evidenced by the dated stamping of the document by the county clerk or county recorder? (required only for projects that
 
include construction).
 

F. Will the project be completed before the allocation expires? Enter the anticipated completion date of project (month and YES
 
year) 09/2009
 

G. Have provisions been made by the claimant to maintain the project or facility, or has the claimant arranged for such YES
 
maintenance by another agency? (If an agency other than the Claimant is to maintain the facility provide its name:
 
Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vallejo. )
 

95
 



Resolution No. 2009-10
 
Attachment B
 

TDA Article 3 Project Application Form
 

Fiscal Year of this Claim: 2009-10 Applicant: Solano Transportation Authority 

Contact person: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

Mailing Address: 1 Harbor Center, #130, Suisun City, CA 94585 

E-Mail Address: swoo@sta-sncLcom Telephone: 707-399-3214 

Secondary Contact: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 

E-Mail Address: rguerrero@sta-sncLcom Telephone: 707-399-3213 

Short Title Description of Project: Solano Countywide Bicycle Pedestrian Plan 

Amount of claim: $85,000 

Functional Description of Project:
 
The STA will update the 2005 Solano Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans. Each plan will be updated to reflect current bicycle
 
and pedestrian goals and objectives, UPdated priority projects, updated project costs.
 

Financial Plan:
 
List the project elements for which TDA funding is being requested (e.g., planning, environmental, engineering, right-of-way,
 
construction, inspection, contingency, audit). Use the table below to show the project buqget. Include prior and proposed
 
future funding of the project. If the project is a segment of a larger project, include prior and proposed funding sources for
 
the other segments.
 

Project Elements: Planning
 

FundinQ Source All Prior FYs Application FY Next FY FollowinQ FYs Totals 
lOA Article 3 0 $85,000 0 0 $85,000 
list all other sources: 

2. 
3. 
4. 

Totals $85,000 

Project Eligibility: YES?/NO? 

A. Has the project been approved by the claimant's governing body? (If "NO," provide the approximate date approval is 
anticipated). 

YES 

B. Has this project previously received TDA Article 3 funding? If "YES," provide an explanation on a separate page. NO 

C. For "bikeways," does the project meet Caltrans minimum safety design criteria pursuant to Chapter 1000 of the California 
Highway Design Manual? (Available on the intemet via: http://www.dot.ca.gov). 

NIA- funding 
for planning 

D. Has the project been reviewed by a Bicycle Advisory Committee? (If "NO," provide an explanation). 

Project also reviewed by Pedestrian Advisory Committee and recommended for approval. 
YES 

E. Has the public availability of the environmental compliance documentation for the project (pursuant to CEQA) been 
evidenced by the dated stamping of the document by the county clerk or county recorder? (required only for projects that 
include construction). 

N/A- Funding 
for planning 

F. Will the project be completed before the allocation expires? Enter the anticipated completion date of project (month and 
year) 09/2010 

YES 

G. Have provisions been made by the claimant to maintain the project or facility, or has the claimant arranged for such 
maintenance by another agency? (If an agency other than the Claimant is to maintain the facility provide its name: 

) 

N/A- Funding 
for planning 

96
 



ATTACHMENTD 

Resolution No. 2009-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
APPROVING THE SUBMITTAL OF THE COUNTYWIDE COORDINATED CLAIM
 

TO THE METEROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION FOR THE
 
ALLOCATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2009-11 TDA ARTICLE 3 PEDESTRIANIBICYCLE
 

PROJECT FUNDS TO CLAIMANTS IN SOLANO COUNY
 

WHEREAS, Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public Utilities Code 
(PUC) Section 99200 et seq., authorizes the submission of claims to a regional transportation 
planning agency for the funding of projects exclusively for the benefit and/or use of pedestrians 
and bicyclists; and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), as the regional transportation 
planning agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted MTC Resolution No. 875, 
Revised, which delineates procedures and criteria for submission of requests for the allocation of 
TDA Article 3 funds; and 

WHEREAS, MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised requires that requests from eligible claimants 
for the allocation of TDA Article 3 funds be submitted as part of a single, countywide 
coordinated claim, composed of certain required documents; and 

WHEREAS, the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY has undertaken a process in 
compliance with MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised for consideration of project proposals 
submitted by eligible claimants of TDA Article 3 funds in SOLANO COUNTY, and a 
prioritized list of projects, included as Attachment A of this resolution, was developed as a result 
of this process; and 

WHEREAS, each claimant in SOLANO COUNTY whose project or projects have been 
prioritized for inclusion in the fiscal year 2009-10 TDA Article 3 countywide coordinated claim, 
has forwarded to the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY a certified copy of its 
governing body resolution for submittal to MTC requesting an allocation of TDA Article 3 
funds; now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY approves the 
prioritized list of projects included as Attachment A to this resolution; and furthermore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY approves the submittal 
to MTC, of the SOLANO COUNTY fiscal year 2009-10 TDA Article 3 countywide, 
coordinated claim, composed of the following required documents: 

A.	 transmittal letter 

B.	 a certified copy of this resolution, including Attachment A; 

C.	 one copy of the governing body resolution and required attachments, for each 
claimant whose project or projects are the subject of the coordinated claim; 

D.	 a description of the process for public and staff review of all proposed projects 
submitted by eligible claimants for prioritization and inclusion in the countywide, 
coordinated claim; 

97 



E.	 confinuation that each project meets Caltrans' minimum safety design criteria and is ready to 
implement within the next fiscal year. 

James Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by said 
Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of June 10, 2009. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Passed by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board on this 10th day of June 2009 
by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 
Attest: 

Clerk of the Board 

98
 



Resolution No. 2009-11
 
Attachment A
 

Re:	 Submittal of Countywide Coordinated Claim to the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission for the Allocation of Fiscal Year 2009-10 TDA Article 3 PedestrianlBicycle 
Project Funds to Claimants in Solano County 

Prioritized List of Projects 

Short Title Description of Project 
TDA Article 

3 Amount 
Total Project 

Cost 

I. Safe Routes to School Program $40,000 $275,000 
2. Solano Countywide Bicycle Pedestrian Plan $85,000 $85,000 
3. Vacaville Dixon Bike Route $270,015 $320,000 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
II. 
12. 

Totals $395,015 $680,000 

99
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

100
 



Agenda Item IX. C 
June 10,2009 

s,ra
 
DATE: June 1,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: Safe Routes to School - Part Time Program Coordinator and Safety Coordinator 

Background: 
On January 13,2009, the Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee (SR2S-AC) requested that 
the STA attempt to fund the SR2S Program in the eastern side of Solano County. On March 18, 
2009, the STA Board recommended approval of$60,000 to fund the SR2S-AC program with 
Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District funding for (1) $30,000 for two positions: a part
time program coordinator and a part-time safety coordinator and (2) $30,000 to fund SR2S 
Education, Encouragement, and Enforcement activities. At that same meeting, the STA Board 
approved the expenditure plan for $60,000 of Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
(BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Manager funding for the SR2S 
coordinator positions. 

Discussion: 
Below is a draft set of duties for both the part-time program coordinator and a part-time safety 
coordinator positions: 

The Program Coordinator would be responsible for adding additional schools to the STA 
SR2S Program and Plan. This involves facilitating coordination meetings for 
encouragement activities (e.g., Walk and Roll events) between school district staff & 
volunteers, and city public works staff as well as staffing individual events as needed. 
The Program Coordinator would also coordinate and facilitate additional local planning 
events to add additional schools and their priority SR2S projects and programs to the 
STA's SR2S Plan and Program. STA staff will assist with some parts of the planning 
process. 

The Safety Coordinator would be responsible for coordinating and facilitating education 
and enforcement events at participating schools. This involves facilitating coordination 
meetings for education activities (e.g., school assemblies and bike rodeos) between 
school district staff & volunteers, and local police & school resource officers. The Safety 
Coordinator will also help provide unifonn training to crossing guards and student safety 
patrols. The Safety Coordinator will also offer safety expertise on specific project 
funding recommendations. 

On April 9, 2009, the STA SR2S-AC provided preliminary direction regarding the Safety 
Coordinator position, requesting that additional preferred qualifications include bicycle officer or 
police officer experience. On May 26,2009, the STA SR2S-AC reviewed the final job 
descriptions and recommend that the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to enter into a 
contract not to exceed $90,000 over 2 years for the SR2S part-time program coordinator and a 
part-time safety coordinator positions, should the STA receive air district funding. On May 27, 
2009, the STA TAC reviewed and forwarded the same recommendation to the STA Board. 
. 101 



Fiscal Impact: 
This will not create new permanent staff positions with the STA. Instead, these contract 
positions will be paid through funding agreements between the STA and the employed program 
and safety coordinators. Funding for these agreements will come from $60,000 of Bay Area Air 
Quality Management District (BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Program 
Manager funding and $30,000 of Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) 
Clean Air Funds (CAF), for a total of $90,000 over two years. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into agreements not to exceed $90,000 for a Safe 
Routes to School part time program coordinator and safety coordinator as described in 
Attachments A and B, contingent on entering into funding agreements with the Yolo Solano Air 
Quality Management District (YSAQMD) and the Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
(BAAQMD). 

Attachments: 
A. STA Safe Routes to School Part Time Program Coordinator Job Description 
B. STA Safe Routes to School Part Time Safety Coordinator Job Description 

102
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

JOB TITLE: Safe Routes to School- Program Coordinator 

SUMMARY OF RESPONSffiILITIES: 
The Safe Routes to School- Program Coordinator would be responsible for adding additional schools to 
the STA SR2S Program and Plan. This involves facilitating coordination meetings for encouragement 
activities (e.g., Walk and Roll events) between school district staff & volunteers, and city public works 
staff as well as staffing individual events as needed. The Program Coordinator would also coordinate and 
facilitate additional local planning events to add additional schools and their priority SR2S projects and 
programs to the STA's SR2S Plan and Program. STA staff will assist with some parts of the planning 
process. 

Department: Project Development 
Exempt: N/A 
Reports to: Director of Projects 
Supervision: None 
Location: One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA 94585 
Date approved: August 2008 

Contract agreement amount: a maximum of $22,500 for two years, for a total of $45,000. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSffiILITIES: 
•	 Coordinate and facilitate Safe Routes to School education and encouragement events at schools 

or other public venues. 
•	 Provide regular program updates to the Safe Routes to School project manager, Safe Routes to 

School Advisory Committee, and other public committee meetings. 
•	 Coordinate and facilitate additional local planning events to add additional schools and their 

priority SR2S projects and programs to the STA's SR2S Plan and Program (STA Staff can 
provide this training). 

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:
 
Given the issues and priorities facing the STA, the Safe Routes to School- Program Coordinator must be
 
a motivated self-starter with excellent organizational and communication skills, have a positive attitude,
 
and be a flexible team player who enjoys a fast-paced and challenging environment.
 

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE:
 
Any combination of education and experience that would likely provide the required knowledge
 
and abilities as listed below is qualifying. A degree from a four-year college in preferred.
 
Experience working with K-12 students and safety related child-oriented programs is also
 
preferred. Planning experience in public works, community development, or public health is
 
also preferred.
 

103
 



KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS: 
In addition to the experience and education described above, the position requires: 

• Proficiency in Microsoft EXCEL and Word. 
• Additional computer application skills desirable: PowerPoint. 
• Ability to learn specialized software. 
• Ability to analyze data and form reliable conclusions. 
• Ability to excel at both oral and written communications. 
• Ability to work diplomatically with a wide range of individuals. 
• Ability to handle and prioritize multiple and varying tasks. 
• Ability to work with and complement existing staff. 
• Flexible, unbiased and a person of high integrity. 
• Willing to take on responsibility. 
• Self-motivated and problem-solver of complex issues. 
• Strong work ethic, goal-oriented. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: While performing this job, the employee is regularly required to walk; sit; use 
hands to handle objects, operate keyboards, tools, or controls; talk and hear. The physical demands 
described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the 
essential functions of this position. Able to lift 20 pounds, drive a van and handle event equipment. Must 
have valid California Class C drivers license and have a satisfactory driving record. 

104
 



ATTACHMENT B
 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

JOB TITLE: Safe Routes to School- Safety Coordinator 

SUMMARY OF RESPONSIBILITIES: 
The Safe Routes to Schoo/- Safety Coordinator responsible for coordinating and facilitating education 
and enforcement events at participating schools. This involves facilitating coordination meetings for 
education activities (e.g., school assemblies and bike rodeos) between school district staff & volunteers, 
and local police & school resource officers. The Safety Coordinator will also help provide uniform 
training to crossing guards and student safety patrols. The Safety Coordinator will also offer safety 
expertise on specific project funding recommendations. 

Department: Project Development 
Exempt: N/A 
Reports to: Director of Projects 
Supervision: None 
Location: One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA 94585 
Date approved: August 2008 

Contract agreement amount: a maximum of $22,500 for two years, for a total of $45,000. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSffiILITIES: 
•	 Coordinate and facilitate Safe Routes to School education and enforcement events at schools or 

other public venues. 
•	 Provide regular program updates to the Safe Routes to School project manager, Safe Routes to 

School Advisory Committee, and other public committee meetings. 
•	 Assist as needed with local planning events to add additional schools and their priority SR2S 

projects and programs to the STA's SR2S Plan and Program (STA Staff can provide this 
training). 

•	 Provide uniform training to crossing guards and student safety patrols. 
•	 Provide feedback regarding safety aspects of recommended Safe Routes to School projects and 

programs. 

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:
 
Given the issues and priorities facing the STA, the Safe Routes to School- Program Coordinator must be
 
a motivated self-starter with excellent organizational and communication skills, have a positive attitude,
 
and be a flexible team player who enjoys a fast-paced and challenging environment.
 

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE:
 
Any combination of education and experience that would likely provide the required knowledge
 
and abilities as listed below is qualifying. A degree from a four-year college in preferred.
 
Experience working with K-12 students and safety related child-oriented programs is also
 

105
 



preferred. Public safety experience in police departments (specifically bicycle units) or public 
health departments is also preferred. 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS:
 
In addition to the experience and education described above, the position requires:
 

• Proficiency in Microsoft EXCEL and Word. 
• Additional computer application skills desirable: PowerPoint. 
• Ability to learn specialized software. 
• Ability to analyze data and form reliable conclusions. 
• Ability to excel at both oral and written communications. 
• Ability to work diplomatically with a wide range of individuals. 
• Ability to handle and prioritize multiple and varying tasks. 
• Ability to work with and complement existing staff. 
• Flexible, unbiased and a person of high integrity. 
• Willing to take on responsibility. 
• Self-motivated and problem-solver of complex issues. 
• Strong work ethic, goal-oriented. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: While performing this job, the employee is regularly required to walk; sit; use 
hands to handle objects, operate keyboards, tools, or controls; talk and hear. The physical demands 
described here are representative ofthose that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the 
essential functions ofthis position. Able to lift 20 pounds, drive a van and handle event equipment. Must 
have valid California Class C drivers license and have a satisfactory driving record. 

106
 



Agenda Item XA 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: June 1,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 

Joe Story, DKS Associates 
RE: Transit Consolidation Study - Phase 2 Analysis and Recommendations 

Background: 
Over the past several years, the issue of consolidating some or all of the Solano's transit 
services has been discussed and proposed for evaluation. This topic was discussed by 
STA Board members at the February 2005 Board retreat and the participants expressed 
interest and support for transit service becoming more convenient through a seamless 
system, that there should be a reasonable level of service throughout the county, and that 
local transit issues and needs would have to be considered and addressed. In 2005, the 
STA Board directed STA staff to initiate a countywide Transit Consolidation Study and 
approved goals, objectives and evaluation criteria to be incorporated in the scope of work 
for this study. After funding was secured, DKS Associates was selected to lead the 
Transit Consolidation Study. 

Work began in early 2007. A preliminary analysis of alternatives was presented to the 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Consortium in June 2007. It included five (5) 
potential transit consolidation alternatives. During discussion at the TAC meeting, a 
sixth (6th

) alternative was requested. This alternative suggested consideration of 
consolidating all intercity fixed-route service and local and intercity American for 
Disabilities (ADA) paratransit service. 

At the July 2007 STA Board meeting, staff presented the six (6) transit consolidation 
alternatives to the STA Board along with the Executive Committee's recommendation 
and a recommendation to release the Findings Report and the Options Report once the 
TAC and Consortium had additional time to review. After discussion, the STA Board 
modified and approved the membership of the Transit Consolidation Steering Committee 
to include all eight (8) jurisdictions with individual Board members and City Managers 
and the County Administrator. 

The STA Board's Transit Consolidation Steering Committee held a second meeting on 
December 11, 2008. At this meeting, the Committee directed staff to add Option 2 
(Vallejo/Benicia/FairfieldlSuisun City consolidation) to the list of options to evaluate. 

Discussion: 
After the December 2008 Transit Consolidation Steering Committee meeting the Transit 
Operator Analysis Report was completed. This was distributed in April 2009 to the TAC 
and Consortium. The data collected through this effort was used to analyze the various 
options. The options have been analyzed based on the Board established criteria 
(Attachment A). 

107 



Also occurring during this time was a study of intercity paratransit services in eastern 
Solano County. For over ten years, the STA has managed and had an agreement with 
Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST) to operate the service known as Solano Paratransit. 
FAST operates the intercity service which is integrated with its own local paratransit 
service known as DART. The cost of Solano Paratransit service was shared by the five 
jurisdictions that it provided intercity paratransit service to: Fairfield, Suisun City, 
Dixon, Vacaville and Solano County. The STA has also allocated funds from State 
Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) and secured multiple 5310 grants to purchase vehicles. 
Due to escalating costs, the Solano Paratransit funding partners requested a study be 
completed this year to identify alternative service models for intercity paratransit that 
were financially sustainable. This study was nearing completion when based on a letter 
received from the City of Fairfield, was proposed that each of the Solano Paratransit 
funding partners provide paratransit service within their own service area and longer, 
multi-jurisdictional trips would be handled through transfers. The decision to dissolve 
Solano Paratransit was made by the STA Board on May 13,2009. To reflect this in the 
Transit Consolidation Study, a third version of Option 4 has been created. Option 4c is to 
consolidate interregional routes and decentralize intercity paratransit services. 

Other issues that have arisen since the last Transit Consolidation Steering Committee 
meeting include a change in transit funding policy at the State and Federal level. Long
term State transit funding has been eliminated for the foreseeable future, while short-term 
federal funds have become available through federal stimulus funds. 

At the May 2009 Transit Consolidation Steering Committee, the consultant reviewed 
with the Committee the options and analysis, presented the recommendations and next 
steps. These are outlined on the attached draft powerpoint (Attachment B). All 
jurisdictions were represented at the Steering Committee which took an action to support 
all five recommendations. 

Individual meetings have been held between STA and both Benicia and Vallejo staff and 
Board members. Based on these meetings, it appears there is support for Option 1 from 
both entities. The STA Board took action at their May Board meeting to dissolve Solano 
Paratransit and decentralize intercity paratransit to local transit operators which is part of 
Option4c. 

In late May, the five recommendations were presented to the TAC and Consortium for 
their input and consideration. At the Consortium, there was a discussion about 
recommendation 2 which had been presented in the form approved by the Transit 
Consolidation Steering Committee: 

"2. Option 4c: Consolidation of interregional Solano transit services under one 
operator to be selected by the STA Board and decentralize intercity paratransit 
service to local transit operators;" 

Consortium members from Fairfield and Vacaville raised a concern that they thought 
discussion at the Steering Committee suggested that the consolidation of interregional 
Solano transit service under one operator was an option to be studied rather than 
definitive direction and requested the wording be modified to reflect their understanding. 
Both the Benicia and Vallejo members indicated their support for Option 1. The 
Consortium approved the following modification to this recommendation: 

108 



"Decentralize intercity paratransit service to local transit operators and continue 
study of consolidation of interregional Solano transit services under one operator 
to be selected by the STA Board." 

The Consortium's amended recommendation was presented to the TAC and the TAC also 
approved the amended recommendation. Staff presents the amended recommendation for 
the Board's action. 

Recommendations: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Option 1: Consolidation of Benicia and Vallejo transit services; 
2.	 Option 4c: Decentralize intercity paratransit service to local transit operators and 

continue study of consolidation of interregional Solano transit services under one 
operator to be selected by the STA Board; 

3.	 Forward the STA recommended transit consolidation recommendations to the 
affected agencies for their consideration and participation; 

4.	 Direct STA staff to work with the affected local transit staff to develop
 
Implementation Plans for Option 1 and Option 4c; and
 

5.	 Report back to the STA Board by September 2009 on the status of the
 
Implementation Plan.
 

Attachments: 
A.	 Transit Consolidation Options Evaluation Matrix 
B.	 Draft Phase 2 Analysis and Recommendations Powerpoint 

109
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

110
 



PHASE 2 FINDINGS BY OPTION 
Prepared for "'_"-"S1ra ......:.._ 
Solano Transportation Autl'j}@flity 

Prepared by 

DKS Associates 
TRAI\JSPORTATION SOLUTIONS 

I: "' 

In association with 
HDR Inc.
 
Pacific Municip~.u C@I1i1SMltants
 

DELTA 
1'1) l::L "'T ~iLj:\-I~,,·'I 

VACAVILLE 

EA~.7) (ITY(@RCH 



SOLANO TRANSIT CONSOLIDATION STUDY 

FINDINGS BY OPTION 

Prepared for 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Prepared by 

DKS Associates 
TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS 

1000 Broadway, Suite 450 
Oakland, CA 94607 
(510) 763-2061 

In association with 

HDR, Inc.
 
Pacific Municipal Consultants
 

April 28, 2009 

112
 



PHASE 2: FINDINGS BY OPTION 

Introduction to Sumnlary 

The following describes the findings expected from each of the consolidation options being considered. 
The summary contains the following details: 

Study Criteria. These criteria were developed to guide the study and its findings. The criteria 
are broad but can be qualitatively determined based upon the findings of the funding, facilities, 
support staff and paratransit situations of the local operators. 

Examples. The examples provided are intended to illustrate how the criteria apply to real-world 
situations. While the examples may not specifically cover all elements in the criteria, they 
provide an illustrative question that could be asked to apply the criteria to the current situation. 

Findings of Each Option. The findings associated with each option, showing various 
anticipated outcomes as compared to the eXisting arrangement, are shown using two methods. 
The first is a magnitude of how the option would fare against the existing arrangement. This is 
illustrated using these qualitative symbols: 

Significantly Improved from Existing Operations 
Much More Improved from Existing Operations 
Somewhat Improved from Existing Operations 

Similar to Existing Operations 

Somewhat More Difficult than Existing Operations 
Much More Difficult than Existing Operations 
Significantly More Difficult than Existing Operations 

In addition, a verbal description of each finding is provided to show how this option would perform when 
compared to the current arrangement. 

Solano Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study Page 
Phase 2 Findings by Option - April 28, 2009 11 3 



Option 1: South County Consolidation 

Study Criteria Examples Findings of Option 1: South County Consolidation 
Cost effectiveness Provide service to the most ~ A joint agency will be able to assign transit service more 

riders per hour ~ effectively between the two cities and administer the service 
more effectively. 

Efficient use of Strategic utilization of costly ~ Buses could be operated out of one facility. 
resources  equipment, facilities and 
equipment, facilities, personnel 
personnel 
Service efficiency Efficiency gains from route ~ Through-routing between Vallejo and Benicia possible. 

layout changes 
Improved governance Usefulness and accountability ~ A direct agency board would provide direct guidance on 
- accountability to of governing body . managing transit funds and administering service. Public 
public and community would have Board specifically for transit operations. 
Streamlined decision Usefulness and directness of ~ Management would be directly accountable to board, 
making management (fewer providing increased accountability and less internal 

bureaucracy layers) management from other City departments. The board would 
have to be more willing to take a greater role in oversight 
than is currently being done. Some coordination to provide 
support services to the operation (possibly through a 
municipal agreement) would be needed. 

Ridership and Ability to attract choice and ~ The ability to increase choice riders will be slightly facilitated 
productivity impacts . . transit-dependent riders with by a greater awareness of the transit system coverage area. 

real time information and New technologies will also be easier to implement as a 
other marketing information single system. 

Service coordination Difficulty level to assure timed ~ A single operator enables easier timed transfer route design 
transfers; ease of use by and implementation. 
citizens 

Recognize·'ocal Ability to respond to ~ There will be less direct oversight and coordination with 
community needs operations problems -- day Public Works, Finance, Policy and other City Departments, 
and priorities to-day operations and design so that there may be a loss of individual community 

issues (customer service) responsiveness to bus operations issues. 

~ Strong indications that Vallejo and Benicia are proactively 
service as requested 

Ability to get multiProtect local transit 
jurisdictional consensus willing to consider consolidation and improved coordination. 

by local jurisdiction 
Flexibility to meet Ability to respond to specific o The ability to respond to local service changes by City 
local needs local requests for service departments will become more difficult. However, a larger 

changes organization provides more resources and flexibility to make 
service changes. 

Ability to grow efficiently while ~ If new funding becomes available, the larger organization 
new service while 
Capacity to deliver 

maintaining effectiveness with direct oversight should be able to more quickly 
maintain existing implement new programs. 
service 
Ability to leverage . Ability to compete for ~ A new joint agency will represent more riders, and the staff 
additional funding regional/state discretionary will be able to be more focused at regional and state levels, 

funds especially with competitive grants. 

~ There will be additional negotiations needed to oversee the 
needs/requirements 

Ability to implement Implementation 
necessary support services support services currently provided by the cities. The two 

(e.g., legal, financial) and resources within new systems also operate with different fixed-route and transit 
structure services, so some standardization would be needed. 

Sol~no Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study Page 
Phase 2 Findings by Option - April 28, 2009 f14 

2 



Option 2: South-Central Countv Consolidation 
Study Criteria Examples FindinQs of Option 2: South-Central Countv Consolidation 

Implementation 
needs/requirements 
(e.g., legal, financial) 

Capacity to deliver 
new service while 
maintain existing 
service 
Ability to leverage 
additional funding 

Service coordination 

Ridership and 
productivity impacts 

Streamlined decision 
making 

Protect local transit 
service as requested 
by local juriscjictior:! 
Flexibility to meet 
local needs . 

Recognize local 
community needs 
and priorities 

Service efficiency 

Efficient use of 
resources 
equipment, facilities, 
personnel 

Cost effectiveness 

Improved governance 
- accountability to 
public and community 

Solano Transit Con
Phase 2 Findings by 

Ability to implement 
necessary support services 
and resources within new 
structure 

Ability to compete for 
regional/state discretionary 
funds 

Ability to respond to specific 
local requests for service 
changes 

Usefulness and directness 
of management (fewer 
bureaucracy layers) 

Ability to grow efficiently 
while maintaining 
effectiveness 

Strategic utilization of costly 
equipment, facilities and 
personnel 

Efficiency gains from route 
layout changes 
Usefulness and 
accountability of governing 
body 

Ability to attract choice and 
transit-dependent riders with 
real time information and 
other marketing information 
Difficulty level to assure 
timed transfers; ease of use 
by citizens 
Ability to respond to 
operations problems - day
to-day operations arid 
design issues (customer 
service) 
Ability to get multi
jurisdictional consensus 

Provide service to the most 
riders per hour 

solidation Feasibility Study 
Option - April 28, 2009 

o The system will be larger so that flexibility is easier, yet flexibility 
is also limited for local service because some funding sources 
are linked to different urbanized areas. The ability for a city to 
provide for in-kind services will no longer exist, although some 
cities may also have used transit staff time for other City tasks. 

~ If new funding becomes available, the larger organization with 
direct oversight should be able to more quickly implement new 
programs. 

.... Strong indication that Fairfield is not interested in consolidation. 

.... Suisun City intent is unclear. 

~ A new joint agency will represent more riders, and the staff will 
~ be able to be more focused at regional and state levels, 

especially with competitive grants. Complications will occur in 
that urbanized areas are different so that complex funding 
tracking will be required . 

.... There will be additional negotiations needed to oversee the 

.... support services currently provided by the cities. The three 
systems also operate with different fixed-route and paratransit 
services, so that standardization would be difficult. 

~ A joint agency will be able to assign transit service more 
effectively between the four cities. Complications will occur in 
that urbanized areas are different so that complex funding 
tracking will be required. 

~ Buses could be operated out of one facility. The addition of 
Fairfield could mean the need to for two facilities, eliminating 
added efficiencies; one centralized facility would likely mean 
increased deadhead costs. Urbanized funding sources may 
create administrative barrier, reducing the ability to share 
resources. ' 

~ Through-routing between Vallejo, Benicia, Fairfield and Suisun 
~ City possible. 
~ A direct agency board would provide direct gUidance on 
~ managing funds and administering service. Public would have 

Board specifically for transit operations. Suisun City could have 
board representation for transit operations. 

~ Management would be directly accountable to board, providing 
increased accountability and less internal management from City 
departments. The board would have to be more willing to take a 
greater role in oversight than is currently being done. Some 
coordination to provide support services to the operation 
(possibly through a municipal agreement) would be needed. 

~ The ability to increase choice riders will be slightly facilitated by 
~ a greater awareness of the transit system coverage area. New 

technologies will also be easier to implement as a single Central 
and South County system. 

~ A single operator enables easier timed transfer route design and 
~ implementation. Most routes in the County would be under one 

operator. 
.... There will be less direct coordination with Public Works, 
.... Finance, Policy and other City Departments, so that there may 

be a loss of individual community responsiveness to bus 
operations issues. 

11 5 
Page 3 



Option 4a: Interregional Fixed-Route and Intercity Paratransit Consolidation 
Findings of Option 4a: Interregional Fixed-Route and 

Study Criteria Examples Intercity Paratransit Consolidation 

Cost effectiveness Provide service to the most 
riders per hour 

o 

Efficient use of Strategic utilization of costly ~ 

resources  equipment, facilities and or 
equipment, facilities, personnel 0 
personnel 

Service efficiency Efficiency gains from route 0 
layout changes 

Improved Usefulness and ~ 

governance  accountability of governing 
accountability to body 
public and 
community 
Streamlined decision Usefulness and directness of ~ Management would be directly accountable to board, 
making management (fewer providing increased accountability and less structural 

bureaucracy layers) management now found in City departments. The board 
would have to be more willing to take a greater hand in 
oversight than is currently being done. Some coordination to 
provide support services to the operation (possibly through a 
municipal agreement) would be needed. 

Ridership and. Ability to attract choice and ~ If combined with Options 1 or 2, the ability to roll out 
productivity impacts transit-dependent. riders with ~ coordinated real-time passenger information, fare strategies 

real time information and or and other marketing programs to attract choice riders will be 
other marketing information o facilitated. Otherwise, there will be no benefit. . 

Service coordination Difficulty level to assure ~ If combined with Options 1 or 2, service coordination would 
timed transfers; ease of use be greatly facilitated. There is no benefit unless services are 
by citizens combined with a single operation. 

Recognize local Ability to respond to . There will be less direct coordination with Public Works, 
community needs operations problems -- day Finance, Policy and other City Departments, so that there 
and priorities to-day operations and design may be a loss of individual community responsiveness to bus 

issues (customer service) operations issues. 
Protect local transit Ability to get multi Oversight of interregional fixed-route and intercity paratransit 
service as requested jurisdictional consensus services by all jurisdictions could improve service delivery, 
by local jurisdiction but some operators may not wish to abdicate unique 

paratransit arrangements. 
Flexibility to meet Ability to respond to specific o The system will have less flexibility given the current funding 
local needs local requests for serVice organization. The ability for a city to provide for in-kind 

changes . services will no longer exist, although some cities may also 
have used transit staff time for other City tasks. 

Capacity to deliver Ability to grow efficiently If new funding becomes available, the larger organization 
new service while while maintaining with direct oversight should be able to more quickly 
maintain existing effectiveness implement new programs. 
service 
Ability to leverage Ability to compete for If combined with Options 1 or 2 or another operator, a new 
additional funding regional/state discretionary joint agency will represent more riders, and the staff will be 

funds able to be more focused at regional and state levels, 
especially with competitive grants. Alone, this will not be of 
benefit as there will be another new transit operator. 

Implementation Ability to implement There will be additional negotiations needed to oversee the 
needs/requirements necessary support services support services currently provided by the cities. 
(e.g., legal, financial) and resources within new 

structure 

Soh"no Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study Page 
Phase 2 Findings by Option - April 28, 2009 116 

4 



I Option 4b: Interregional Fixed-Route and All Paratransit Consolidation 
Study Criteria Examples 

Findings of Option 4b: Interregional Fixed-Route and All Paratransit 
Consolidation 

Cost effectiveness Provide service to the .. All services could benefit from a single vehicle and operations contract 
most riders per hour or and program. Deadhead costs may be an issue. The benefit is 

o significantly reduced if this is a new operating agency, rather than 
incorporated into a single operator. 

Efficient use of Strategic utilization of .. If combined with Options 1 or 2, there could be a sharing of operations 
resources  costly equipment, or resulting in more efficient use of equipment and facilities. As a stand-
equipment, facilities, facilities and personnel o alone operation, this would not have benefit as service delivery would 
personnel be more difficult across a wider area. 
Service efficiency Efficiency gains from o Routes and services are operated today, and would not be expected to 

route layout changes change. 
Improved governance Usefulness and .. A direct agency board would provide direct guidance on managing 
- accountability to accountability of funds and administering service. Public would have Board specifically 
public and community governing body for fixed-route interregional transit and all paratransit operations. 

Streamlined decision Usefulness and lVIanagement would be directly accountable to board, providing 
making directness of increased accountability and less structural management now found in 

management (fewer City departments. The board would have to be more willing to take a 
bureaucracy layers) greater hand in oversight than is currently being done. Some 

coordination to provide support services to the operation (possibly 

Ridership and 
productivity impacts 

Ability to attract choice 
and transit-dependent 

.. .. 
through a municipal agreement) would be needed. 
If combined with Options 1 or 2, the abiiity to roll out coordinated real
time passenger information, fare strategies and other marketing 

riders with real tirrie  or programs to attract choice riders will be facilitated. Otherwise, there 
information and other o be no benefit. 
marketing information 

Service coordination Difficulty level to assure If combined with Options 1 or 2, service coordination would be greatly 
timed transfers; ease of facilitated. There is no benefit unless services are combined with a 
use by citizens single operation. 

Recognize local Ability to respond to There will be less direct coordination with Public Works, Finance, 
community needs operations problems - and other City Departments, so that there may be a loss of community 
and priorities day-to-day operations responsiveness to bus operations issues. 

and design issues 
(customer service) 

Protect local transit Ability to get multi .... Oversight of regional and intercity paratransit services by all 
service as requested jurisdictional consensus .... jurisdictions would improve service delivery, but some operators have 
by local jurisdiction indicated their willingness to abdicate their service delivery. Local 

paratransit systems operate with unique eligibility/dispatching/etc and 
client familiarity, and some operators may not wish to abdicate this. 

Flexibility to meet Ability to respond to The system will have less flexibility to prOViding local service, as the 
local needs specific local requests route system would be segregated more clearly. 

for service changes 
Capacity to deliver Ability to grow efficiently If operations are centralized with one prOVider for inter-city service and 
new service while while maintaining if new funding becomes available, the larger organization with direct 
maintain existing effectiveness oversight should be able to more quickly implement new programs. 
service 
Ability-to leverage Ability to compete for If combined with Options 1 or 2 or another operator, a new joint agency 
additional funding regional/state will represent more riders, and the staff will be able to be more focused 

discretionary funds at regional and state levels, especially with competitive grants. Alone, 
this will not be of benefit as there will be another new transit operator. 

Implementation Ability to implement There will be additional negotiations needed to oversee the support 
needs/requirements necessary support services currently provided by the cities. 
(e.g., legal, financial) services and resources 

within new structure 

5Solano Transit Consolidation Feasibility StiJdy Page 
Phase 2 Findings by Option - April 28, 2009 11 7 



Option 4c: Interregional Fixed-Route Consolidation Only
 
Findings of Option 4c: Interregional Fixed-Route Consolidation 

Study Criteria Examples Only 

Provide service to the most ~ All services could benefit from a single vehicle and operations 
riders per hour 

Cost effectiveness 
or contract and program. Deadhead costs may be an issue. The 
o benefit is significantly reduced if this is a new operating agency, 

rather than incorporated into a single operator. 
Efficient use of Strategic utilization of costly ~ If combined with Options 1 or 2, there could be a sharing of 
resources  equipment, facilities and or operations resulting in more efficient use of equipment and 
equipment, facilities, personnel o facilities. As a stand-alone operation, this would not have benefit 
personnel as service delivery would be more difficult across a wider area. 

Efficiency gains from route o Routes and services are operated today, and would not be 
layout changes 

Service efficiency 
expected to change. 

Improved Usefulness and .. A direct agency board would provide direct guidance on 
governance  accountability of governing managing funds and administering service. Public would have 
accountability to Board specifically for fixed-route inter-city transit operations. 
public and 
community 
Streamlined decision 

body 

Usefulness and directness of ~ Management would be directly accountable to board, providing 
making management (fewer increased accountability and less structural management now 

bureaucracy layers) found in City departments. The board would have to be more 
willing to take a greater hand in oversight than is currently being 
done. Some coordination to provide support services to the 
operation (possibly through a municipal agreement) would be 
needed. 

Ridership and Ability to attract choice and ~ If combined with Options 1 or 2, the ability to roll out coordinated 
productivity impacts transit-dependent riders with ~ real-time passenger information, fare strategies and other 

real time information and or marketing programs to attract choice riders will be facilitated. 
other marketing information o Otherwise, there will be no benefit. 

.. If combined with Options 1 or 2, service coordination would be 
timed transfers; ease of use 
Difficulty level to assure Service coordination 

greatly facilitated. There is no benefit unless services are 
by citizens combined with a single operation. 

Ability to respond to o There will be less direct coordination with Public Works, Finance, 
community needs 
Recognize local 

Policy and other City Departments, so that there may be a loss of 
and priorities 

operations problems -- day
to-day operations and design community responsiveness to bus operations issues, although 
issues (customer service) many cities have interregional routes from other operators today. 

Protect local transit Ability to get multi o This option would not affect local transit service. 
service as requested jurisdictional consensus 
bylo~i3J jurisdiction 
Flexibility to meet Ability to respondtci specific ~ The system will have less flexibility to providing local service, as 
local needs local requests for service the route system would be segregated more clearly. 

changes 
Capacity to deliver Ability to grow efficiently ~ If operations are centralized with one provider for inter-city 
new service while while maintaining service, If new funding becomes available, the larger organization 
maintain existing effectiveness with direct oversight is able to quickly implement new programs. 
service 
Ability to leverage Ability to compete for ~ If combined with Options 1 or 2 or another operator, a new joint 
additional funding regional/state discretionary agency will represent more riders, and the staff will be able to be 

funds more focused at regional and state levels, especially with 
competitive grants. Alone, this will not be of benefit as there will 
be another new transit operator. 

Ability to implement ~ There will be additional negotiations needed to oversee the 
needs/requirements 
Implementation 

necessary support services support services currently provided by the cities. 
(e.g., legal, financial) and resources within new
 

structure
 

Solano Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study Page 6 
Phase 2 Findings by Option - April 28, 2009 11 8 



I Option 5: Functional Consolidation 
Findings of Option 5: Functional ConsolidationStudy Criteria ExamJlles 

Cost effectiveness 

Efficient use of 
resources 
equipment, facilities, 
personnel 

Service efficiency 

Improved 
governance 
accountability to 
public and 
community 
Streamlined decision 
making 

Ridership and 
productivity impacts 

Service coordination 

Recognize local 
community needs 
and priorities 

Protect local transit 
service as requested 
by local jurisdiction 
Flexibility to meet 
local needs 

Capacity to deliver 
new service while 
maintain existing 
service 
Ability to leverage 
additional funding 

Implementation 
needs/requirements 
(e.g., legal, financial) 

Provide service to the most 
riders per hour 

Strategic utilization of costly 
equipment, facilities and 
personnel 

Efficiency gains from route 
layout changes 
Usefulness and 
accountability of governing 
body 

Usefulness and directness of 
management (fewer 
bureaucracy layers) 
Ability to attract choice and 
transit-dependent riders with 
real time information and 
other marketing information 
Difficulty level to assure 
timed transfers; ease of use 
by citizens 
Ability to respond to 
operations problems -- day
to-day operations and design 
issues (customer service) 
Ability to get multi
jurisdictional consensus 

Ability to respond to specific 
local requests for service 
changes 
Ability to grow efficiently 
while maintaining 
effectiveness 

Ability to compete for 
regional/state discretionary 
funds 

Ability to implement 
necessary support services 
and resources within new 
structure 

~	 If a comprehensive 1VI0U allocates more responsibilities in 
service planning and project development to a single entity, 
the entity could provide more specialized talent with the right 
expertise. 

~	 If a comprehensive MOU identifies and assigns resources 
towards a specific skill area (such as real-time information 
systems or driver training), the entity can proVide better and 
more efficient specialized talent. 

This option does not affect service directly, but route layout
 
expertise could be focused.
 
MOU would clarify roles of transit supporting functions
 
between the operators and STA.
 

MOU would clarify roles of transit supporting functions
 
between the operators and a functional coordination agency.
 

Countywide real-time travel information could be
 o 
implemented, but coordination with multiple operators would 
be reqUired. 

Dispersed responsibility will establish new specialty resource, o 
but will also require that coordination with multiple operators 
continue. 

o	 DIspersed responsibility will establish new specialty resource, 
but will also require that coordination with multiple operators 
continue. 

MOU would clarify roles of transit supporting functions 
between the operators and STA. 

The system will have less flexibility to providing local service, 
as the route system would be segregated more clearly. 

This option would not directly improve the capacity to deliver o 
new service, although it would be more aggressive in pursuing 
new funding to enable additional service. 

If a comprehensive MOU allocates more responsibilities in 
service planning, grant application processing and project 
development to a single entity, the entity can provide more 
specialized talent. 

There will be additional negotiations needed to oversee the 
support services currently provided by the cities. 

Solano Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study Page 
Phase 2 Findings by Option - April 28, 2009 119 

7 



Option 6: Full Consolidation 
Study Criteria Examples Findings of Option 6: Full Consolidation 

Cost effectiveness Provide service to the most ~ A joint agency will be able to assign transit service more 
riders per hour ~ effectively between the four cities. Complications will occur in 

~. that urbanized areas are different so that complex funding 
tracking will be required. 

Efficient use of Strategic utilization of costly ~ Buses could be operated out of two or three facilities. !\Jew 
resources  equipment, facilities and ~ facilities in l\Iorth County would increase capital costs initially 
equipment, facilities, personnel but could save long-run operations costs. Urbanized funding 
personnel sources may create administrative barrier, reducing the ability 

to share resources. 
Service efficiency Efficiency gains from route ~ Through-routing between Vallejo, Benicia, Fairfield, Vacaville, 

layout changes ~ Dixon, Rio Vista and Suisun City possible with both local and 
~ inter-city routes. 

Improved Usefulness and ~ A direct agency board would provide direct guidance on 
governance  accountability of governing ~ managing funds and administering service. Suisun City and 
accountability to body ~ Solano County could have board representation for transit 
public and operations. 
community 
Streamlined decision Usefulness and directness of ~ Management would be directly accountable to board, 
making management (fewer providing increased accountability and less structural 

bureaucracy layers) management now found in City departments. The board 
would have to be more willing to take a greater hand in 
oversight than is currently being done. Some coordination to 
provide support services to the operation (possibly through a 
municipal agreement) would be needed. 

Ridership and Ability to attract choice and ~ The ability to iattract choice riders will be improved with a 
productivity impacts transit-dependent riders with ~ greater awareness of the transit system coverage area. New 

real time information and ~ technologies will also be easier to implement for all County 
ot.her marketing information residents. 

Service coordination Difficulty level to assure ~ A single operator enables easier timed transfer route design 
timed transfers; ease of use ~ and implementation. All routes in the County would be under 
by citizens ~ one operator. 

Recognize local Ability to respond to ..... Operator would need to coordinate with multiple Public Works, 
community needs operations problems -- day ..... Finance, Policy and other departments. This may result in 
and priorities to-day operations and design ..... less direct community responsiveness with individual cities to 

issues (customer service) . bus operations issues. 
Protect local transit Ability to get multi ..... Oversight by all jurisdictions would improve service delivery. 
service as requested jurisdictional consensus Local fixed-route and paratransit systems operate with unique 
by local jurisdiction direction and client familiarity, so that there is more 

unwillingness to abdicate this service. No strong consensus 
for this option. 

Flexibility to meet Ability to respond to specific ..... The system will have less flexibility given the current funding 
local needs local requests for service ..... organization. The ability for a city to proVide for in-kind 

changes ..... services will no longer exist, although some cities may also 
have used transit staff time for other City tasks. 

Capacity to deliver Ability to grow efficiently ~ If new funding becomes available, the larger organization with 
new service while while maintaining ~ direct oversight is able to quickly implement new programs. 
maintain existing effectiveness 
service 
Ability to leverage Ability to compete for ~ A new joint agency will represent more riders, and the staff 
additional funding regional/state discretionary ~ should be able to be more focused at regional and state 

funds ~ levels, especially with competitive grants. 
Implementation Ability to implement ..... There will be additional negotiations needed to oversee the 
needs/requirements necessary support services ..... support services currently provided by the cities. The various 
(e.g., legal, financial) and resources within new .... systems also operate with different fixed-route and paratransit 

structure services, so that standardization would be difficult. 

Solano Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study Page 
Phase 2 Findings by Option - April 28, 2009 120 

8 



ATTACHMENT B
 

121
 
1
 



DKS Associates 
• p. '., I"~'\' . ~;" l':'~ ';~ 

.",;,-~;,., ~-'#c.'. \"",., .• "~.;"..:o".' ;', 

122
 
2 



123 
3 



OKS Associates 

124 
4 



125
 
5 



DKS Associates 
.~. "' '-,"' < 

;"';""""_";"~'\';(~"'I "~'';''.'; -I" 

6 



127 
7 



128 
8 



Study Criteria 

Cost effectiveness .. .. 
2 .. 4a .. 

or 
0 

.. 
or 
0 

or 
0 

5 .. 
Efficient use of resources 

equipment, facilities, personnel 
.. .. .. 

or 
0 

.. 
or 
0 

.. 
or 
0 

.. 

Service efficiency .. .... 0 0 0 .. 
Improved governance 

accountability to public and 
community 

Streamlined decision making 

Ridership and productivity impacts 

.. 

.. .. 

.. .. 

.. .. .. 

.. 

.. .. .. 
or 
a 

.. 

.. .. .. 
or 
a 

.. 

.. .... 
or 
a 

.. 

.. 
a 

.. .. .. .. .. .. a 

Recognize local community needs and 
priorities 

.... ... 
... 

... .... .... a 

Protect local transit service as requested by 
local jurisdiction 

.. ... 
.... 

.... .... 
.... 

a .. 
. Flexibility to meet local needs .0 0 a .... 0 .... 

Capacity to deliver new service while 
maintain existing service 

Ability to leverage additional funding 

.. .. .. 

.. .. .. .. 
.. .. 
.. .. 

0 

.. 
Implementation needs/requirements (e.g., 
legal, financial) 

... ... 
... 

... .... ... .... 

129 
9 



130 
10 



131
 
11 



132 
12 



133
 
13 



134 
14 



135
 
15 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

136
 



Agenda Item X.B 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: May 28,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) - Update of Local Agency 

Project Lists 

Background: 
The current Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) for Solano County was adopted 
by the STA Board in 2005. The 2005 CTP identifies, plans, and prioritizes the 
transportation needs of Solano County through the year 2030. The STA, as the 
transportation planning and Congestion Management Agency for Solano County, 
developed the CTP 2030 in collaboration with its many transportation partners and the 
public. The CTP includes both policies and specific projects. 

In September 2007, the STA Board initiated an update of the Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan (CTP). The CTP is the STA's primary long-range planning 
document. The CTP consists of three main elements: Alternative Modes; Arterials, 
Highways and Freeways; and Transit. The STA Board adopted goals and objectives for 
each of the three elements based on recommendations provided by separate policy 
committees during the summer and fall of 2008. 

Discussion: 
Although much of the CTP consists of descriptions and policies, the ultimate purpose of 
the document is to identify and help implement programs and projects that "provides 
mobility, safety and economic vitality" for the county. The current CTP has a list of 
capital projects that the 7 cities and the County have identified that will help achieve this 
goal. With the goals of the new CTP identified and the state of the system reports under 
development, it is time to ask the jurisdictions to update their communities' list of local 
priority projects. 

There are three changes proposed to the 2009 request, as detailed below: 

Call for Projects and Programs. Since the last CTP was adopted, there has been 
an increasing emphasis locally and regionally on programs as well as capital 
projects. Transit coordination and ride sharing are examples. For the current 
CTP update, the cities and county will be asked to identify programs that should 
be identified in the CTP and considered for funding, and not just capital projects. 

Include Caltrans, Capitol Corridor, the Air Districts and WETA. All of the cities 
and Solano County have submitted projects in the past. In addition, bus transit 
services are provided by the cities, unlike some counties such as Alameda, where 
transit is provided by a separate district. However, the California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans), the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), 
the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA) and the Water Emergency 

137
 



Transport Agency (WETA) are major partners in providing roadway and transit 
(train and ferry) services as well. Both the Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District (BAAQMD) and the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District 
(YSAQMD) fund transportation-related projects and programs, and are major 
partners in projects such as Safe Routes to School and climate change planning. 
It is therefore recommended that Caltrans, CCJPA, BAAQMD, YSAQMD and 
WETA be asked to submit project lists that can be included in the CTP. 

Tiering and General Plan Consistency. The CTP goals state that projects shall be 
categorized into priority lists or 'tiers.' Specifically, the CTP states "Projects and 
programs will be prioritized as either Tier 1 (can be built or implemented in the 
next 5 years) or Tier 2 (can be built or implemented in the 5 to 25 year time 
frame." In order to be listed as a Tier 1 or Tier 2 project, a jurisdiction must state 
that the project or program is consistent with that jurisdiction's General Plan. 

There may be, however, projects or programs that are not in a General Plan for 
any number of reasons. It is therefore recommended that a third category be 
established for projects or programs that should be identified and considered, but 
are not yet ready for placement into Tier 1 or Tier 2, this is long term vision. 

Attached is a project list, sorted by jurisdiction, of projects listed in the current CTP. 
Each jurisdiction will be asked to update this list by removing projects which have been 
completed or are no longer proposed, and adding projects and programs that should be 
included in the CTP. Projects should be categorized as Tier 1, Tier 2 or Long Term 
Vision. STA will provide a form to each jurisdiction to use in developing the project list. 

STA plans on presenting the completed draft list to the TAC at its August 26,2009 
meeting, and to the STA Board in September. In order to meet that schedule, the project 
lists must be received by STA no later than August 7th

. 

The STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviewed the project list and call for 
projects at its meeting of May 2ih

• The TAC unanimously recommended the STA Board 
authorize the STA Executive Director to request member agencies and partners update 
the project and program list in the Solano CTP. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The call for projects will have no direct fiscal impact on the STA budget. Future STA 
budgets may be impacted by decisions to participate in funding for projects or programs 
submitted in response to this call for projects. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1.	 Request the 8 member jurisdictions review and update projects and programs to 
be included in the Solano CTP; and 

2.	 Request Caltrans, MTC, CCJPB, BAAQMD, YSAQMD and WETA identify 
projects and programs to be included in the Solano CTP. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Projects Listed in 2005 CTP 

138 



ATTACHMENT A 

Local Agency Projects Listed in 2005 CTP 

Benicia: 
Arterials Element 

Improve I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange 
Improve I-680/Lake Herman Road Interchange 
Widen 1-680 from Benicia Bridge to 1-80 
Widen State Park Road Overcrossing at 1-780 with bike/ped access 
Construct HOV System on 1-80 and 1-680 
Install 1-780 (E 2nd to E 5th) Auxiliary Lanes 
Install 1-780 (Columbus Pkwy to Military West) Aux Lanes 
Improve I-680/Bayshore/Industrial interchange connections 
Improve I-780/Southhampton/West 7th interchange ramps 
Improve I-780/East 2nd Street interchange ramps 

Alternative Modes Element 
Widen State Park Road Overcrossing 1-780 With Bike/Ped Access 
Construct Benicia Bridge Bike Path and Walkway Improvements 
Construct Park Road (Adams to Oak) Bike Path and Walkway Improvements 
Construct First Street Streetscape Project 
Construct 3 New Park-n-Ride Facilities 
Install Bike and Walkway Connections to the Historic Arsenal, Clocktower and Camel Bam 

Facilities 
Install Bay Trail Shoreline Connections Between Vallejo and the Benicia Bridge 
Install Citywide Bike Path Improvements Per General Plan! CIP 
Install Citywide Walkway Improvements Per General Plan! CIP 
Install Citywide Traffic Calming Improvements 
Construct Benicia Intermodal Transportation Station 
Provide Ferry Service to Benicia 

Transit Element 
Construct Benicia Multi-modal Rail Station 
Provide ferry service to Benicia 
Provide more joint bus operations 
Improve or replace bus shelters 
Construct transfer facilities (initial transit stop for Benicia Industrial park at Park 

Road/Industrial Way) 
Improve transit schedules 
Increased transit marketing 
Increase transit service and routes 

139
 



Dixon: 
Arterials Element 

Widen 1-80 from Leisure Town Rd. to Kidwell Rd. 
Improve 1-80/Pedrick Rd. Interchange 
Improve 1-80/SR 113 Interchange 
Improve I-80/Pitt School Rd. Interchange 
Improve 1-80/West A St. Interchange 
Conduct MIS for SR 113 from 1-80 to SR 12 
Overlay SR 113 from H St. South to City Limit 
Work toward the relocation of SR 113 to Kidwell Road 

Alternative Modes Element 
City Bikeway Plan 
Provide a grade separated pedestrian crossing of the Union Pacific Railroad tracks to replace 

the existing at-grade crossing at West B Street adjacent to the Multi-modal Center 
Intercity Bike Routes (to Vacaville) 
Downtown Streetscape Project (Phases 2 & 3) 
Dixon Multirmodal Transportation Center 
Alternative vehicle partnerships 
Air quality projects 
Add additional park and ride lots along the 1-80 Corridor 

Transit Element 
Dixon Multi-modal Rail Station/Transportation Center 
Increased transit operating hours 
Increase transit rolling stock 
Increase transit personnel 
Additional intercity express bus routes 
Transition to fixed route system 

140
 



Fairfield: 
Arterials Element 

Improve 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange 
Improve 1-80/Green Valley Rd. Interchange 
Improve 1-80 from Red Top Rd. to 1-505 
Construct auxiliary lanes on 1-80 from Travis Blvd to Air Base Pkwy 
Improve 1-80IN. Texas St. Interchange 
Construct 1-80 HOV lanes between 1-680 and Cherry Glen (Phase 1) 
Construct remaining portions ofI-80 HOV lanes from 1-680 to 1-505 (Phase 2) 
Improve 1-80/Suisun Valley Rd. Interchange 
Relocate truck scales on 1-80 at SR 12 
Improve SR 12 West from 1-80 to SR 29 
Improve SR 12 East from 1-80 to Rio Vista 
Construct Jepson Parkway 
Construct North Connector 
Widen Air Base Pkwy at intersections 
Widen Cement Hill Rd. from Clay Bank Rd. to Peabody Rd. 
Construct Peabody Road Bridge overcrossing at Union Pacific Railroad 
Construct SR 12 and Red Top RoadlBusiness Center Drive Interchange 
Construct 1-80/Red Top Road Interchange 
Construct 1-680 and Red Top Road Interchange 
Construct SR 12 and Pennsylvania Avenue Interchange 

Transit Element 
McGary Road Bike Path 
BlossomlUPRR Pedestrian Grade Separation 
Linear Park Path 
FairfieldlVacaville Intermodal Train Station 
Jepson Parkway Bike Path 
Laurel & Ledgewood Creek Bike Paths 
Union Creek Pedestrian/Bike Path 
1-80/Red Top Park-and-ride lot 
1-680/lndustrial Way Park-and-ride lot 
1-680 Gold Hill Park-and-ride lot 
Downtown Multimodal Project 
City Gateway Projects: 1-80IN. Texas, 1-80/W. 

Texas, SR 12/Pennsylvania, SR l2/Beck. 1-80/Red Top 
North Texas Street Transit Hub Access to Teen Center 

Alternative Modes Element 
FairfieldlVacaville Multi-modal Rail Station 
Expand Fairfield Transportation Center 
Acquire Land and Develop Transit Operations Center 
Commuter Information Systems (GPS) 
ADA Access at bus facilities 
Expand local bus service 
Expand express bus service 
Construct N. Texas Bus Transfer Facility 
Provide change of mode facilities 

141 



Rio Vista: 
Arterials Element 

Improve SR 12 East from 1-80 to Rio Vista @ SR 12 
Implement SR 12 Major Investment Study 
Improve SR12 Corridor through Rio Vista 
Improve Church and Amerada Intersections 
Complete SR12 Bridge Study across Sacramento River 
Increase SR 12 bridge capacity across Sacramento River 

Alternative Modes Element 
Waterfront Bikeways 
General Plan Pedestrian/Bike System 
SR 12 Pedestrian Underpass 
Riverfront Access Signage Project 
SR 12/Church Park-and-ride lot 
SR 12/Waterfront Streetscape Project 
Community Design Program 

Transit Element 
Construct Ferry Dock 
Provide intermodal transit centers for fixed intercity routes to BART and Rail 
Intra-city shuttle bus 

142
 



Solano County: 
Arterials Element 

Widen 1-80 from Leisure Town Rd. to Kidwell Rd. 
Widen 1-80 from Vallejo to SR 37 
Improve 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange 
Improve SR 12 West from 1-80 to SR 29 
Improve SR 12 East from 1-80 to Rio Vista 
Construct Jepson Parkway 
Construct the North Connector 
Widen Peabody Rd. from Markley Ln. to Vacaville city Limit 

Alternative Modes Element 
Old Town Cordelia Improvement Project 
Pleasants Valley Road Bike Route 
Jepson Parkway Bike Path and Landscaping Project 
Green Valley Corridor Landscaping Project 
Reopening ofMcGary Road 
Vacaville-Dixon Bike Route 
Fulton Avenue Sidewalk 
Solano County Bridge Replacements to Provide Pedestrians and Bicycles 

Transit Element 
Solano Paratransit support 
More joint bus operations 
Subsidized paratransit taxi service 
Expand regional express bus service 
Study the consolidation of intercity transit services 
Support Solano County paying its fair share for transit services provided to unincorporated 
residents by others 

143
 



Suisun City: 
Arterials Element 

Improve I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange 
Improve SR 12 West from 1-80 to SR 29 
Improve SR 12 East from 1-80 to Rio Vista 
Widen SR 12 from 1-80 to Walters Rd. 
Improve median on SR 12 from Marina Blvd to Walters Rd. 
Construct Jepson Parkway 
Improve Cordelia Rd. from 1-680 to SR 12 

Alternative Modes Element 
SR 12 PedestrianlBike Gap Closure Path 
Driftwood Waterfront Pedestrian Plaza 
Petersen Road Bike Path 
BlossomlUPRR Pedestrian Grade Separation 
SR 12 Pedestrian Path (south side) 
Suisun Marsh Pedestrian/Bike Path 
Park-and-ride lot Landscape Project 
Eastern Suisun City Park-and-ride lot 
Main Street Improvements (Phase 2) 
Rail Station Improvements 
Union Pacific Railroad Sound Walls 
Kellogg Street Waterfront Improvements 

Transit Element 
Improve and provide additional bus shelters 
Provide express bus from Lawler Ranch 
Provide direct bus connections to rail station 

144
 



Vacaville: 
Arterials Element 

Construct HOV lanes on 1-80 from Fairfield to Vacaville 
Widen 1-80 
Improve 1-80/Leisure Town Rd. interchange 
Improve 1-80/Cherry Glen Rd. interchange 
Weave correction at 1-80/1-505 interchange 
Improve 1-505Naca Valley Pkwy interchange 
Widen and extend Vaca Valley Pkwy from Leisure Town Rd. to Browns Valley Rd. 
Widen Elmira Rd. from Allison Dr. to Peabody Rd. 
Construct Jepson Parkway 

Alternative Modes Element 
Ulatis Creek and Alamo Creek Bike Routes 
Centennial Park Bike Route 
Bicycle signage and markings 
Bicycle route landscaping 
Downtown Multi-Family Housing Program 
Electric Vehicle Subsidy Program 
Electric Vehicle Charging Station Program 
Fleet replacement with alternative fuels 

Transit Element 
Vacaville Bus Terminal and Transfer Facility (Downtown) 
Timed Transfer Station near Ulatis Center 
New Transit Yard 
More joint bus operations 
Expand local bus service 
Additional transit vehicles and commuter buses 
Improve Security 
Increase Bus Routes 

145
 



Vallejo: 
Arterials Element 

Construct HOV lanes and improve interchanges on 1-80 from Carqinez Bridge to SR 37 
Improve 1-80/American Canyon Rd. interchange 
Widen SR 37 from Napa River Bridge to SR 121 
Improve SR 37/Mare Island Interchange and On-Island Roadways 
Improve SR 29 through Vallejo 
Widen Columbus Pkwy from Benicia Rd. to SR 37 
1-80 Auxiliary Lanes Project 

Alternative Modes Element 
Bay Trail Completion 
1-80/Turner Overcrossing Bike Lanes 
Blue Rock Springs PedestrianlBike Path 
Columbus Parkway PedestrianlBike Path 
1-780 PedestrianlBike Grade Separation 
Fairgrounds Drive PedestrianlBike Path 
Broadway Pedestrian/Bike Path 
Mare Island Pedestrian & Bike System 
Curtola Park-and-ride lot expansion 
Ferry transit-oriented development 
Investigate water taxi stops at Mare Island 
Sonoma Blvd! SR29 TLC Corridor 

Transit Element 
Vallejo Ferry Terminal Intermodal Terminal 
Vallejo Ferry Terminal Parking Structure 
New ferries (3rd and 4th vessels) 
Upgrade/expand maintenance facilities 
Vallejo SRTP transit capital program 
Vallejo SRTP operating revenues 
Expand regional and local bus service 
Expand paratransit 
Improve Mare Island maintenance facilities 
Upgrade Sereno Bus Transfer Facility 
Upgrade York & Marin Bus Transfer Facility 
Vallejo Station Intermodal Parking and transfer center 
Provide evening and weekend bus service 
Expand Capitol Corridor rail service 
Napa Valley rail service to Ferry Terminal 
Vallejo-Fairfield rail service 
Mare Island Bus Service Phase 1 and 2 

146
 



Agenda Item X. C 
June 10,2009 s,ra


soeano Cb:anspoZtation fiuthot:ibj 

DATE: June 1,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: Legislative Update 

Background: 
STA staff monitors state and federal legislation pertaining to transportation and related issues. 
The STA Board-approved 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform provides policy guidance on 
transportation legislation and activities during 2009. Attachment A is an updated STA 
legislative bill matrix. 

Discussion: 
State Legislation: 

A memo outlining the various measures related to reducing the threshold for local sales tax and 
bond measures from 2/3 to 55% (Attachment B) is provided as background. This has become a 
more significant issue recently in light of continuing state budget cuts that reduce available funds 
for transportation infrastructure. The STA Board has already taken a position of support on 
ACA 9 (Huffman). While the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has not had opportunity to 
review this recommendation, staff proposes that the STA Board approve a position of support on 
ACA 15 (Arambula) based on their consistency with STA Legislative Priority #5: 

#5: "Support initiatives to pursue the 55% voter threshold/or county transportation 
infrastructure measures." 

The STA-sponsored AB 1219 (Evans) legislation enabling the STA to directly claim up to 2% of 
TDA funds from MTC as a transit planning agency passed off of the Assembly Floor and is 
waiting for a hearing with the Assembly Transportation and Housing Committee. Our state 
legislative advocate is pursuing this bill as an urgency item due to the positive support the bill 
has gained. If it is approved as an urgency item, AB 1219 would become effective as soon as the 
Governor signs the bill (potentially in July or August), instead of January 1,2010. 

Attachment C is a brief memo summarizing the Governor's May Revision of the state budget for 
2009-10, outlining the negative impact particularly on transit in California. Attachment D is the 
monthly report from ShawlYoder, Inc., further outlining state legislative activities. 

Federal: 

The Senate committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation issued a press release 
(Attachment E) introducing its National Surface Transportation Policy Bill. The bill, which is in 
skeletal form without a number assigned is included as Attachment F. 

147 



Attachment G is the monthly report from Akin Gump outlining federal legislative activities. Of 
particular note is the listing of appropriations and reauthorization requests submitted for projects 
in Solano County by our congressional representatives. 

Recommendation: 
Approve a position of support for Assembly Constitutional Amendment (ACA) 15 (Arambula). 

Attachments: 
A. STA Legislative Matrix 
B. State Voter Threshold Measures (ShawlYoder) 
C. Governor's 2009-10 May Revision Summary (ShawlYoder) 
D. State Legislative Report (ShawlYoder) 
E. National Surface Transportation Policy Bill Press Release 
F. National Surface Transportation Plan Bill (RockefellerlLautenberg) 
G. Federal Legislative Report (Akin Gump) 

148
 



Solano Transportation AuthorityLEGISLATIVE MATRIX One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City CA 94585-2427 

2009-2010 State and Federal Legislative Session Telephone: 707-424-6075 
Fax: 707-424-6074 

s,ra 
Solano 'It:anspottatiofl Authotibj June 1,2009 http://www.solanolinks.com/proarams.html#lp 

STATE Legislation: 
Bill Numberffopic Location 

AB277 .Amended 05/11/09; 
Ammiano (D) To SEN Com. On 

!Rules 05/21/2009 
Transportation: local 
retail transaction and 
use taxes: Bay Area. 

.......
 
~ 
co 

AB744 i ASM second reading 
Torrico (D) 06/01/09 

Transportation: Bay 
Area high-occupancy 
vehicle network. 

AB 1219 ,SEN Transportation 
Evans (D) and Housing Comm.. 

Public transportation: 
Solano Transportation 
Authority. . 

STA Legislative Bill Matrix 61112009 

Summary
-- . . . -. 

iThe Bay Area County Traffic and Transportation Funding Act establishes a process for each of 
ithe 9 counties in the San Francisco Bay Area to impose a retail transactions and use tax for 
[transportation purposes subject to voter approval. Existing law provides for a county 
'transportation expenditure plan to be developed in that regard, with expenditures from tax 
revenues to be administered by a county transportation authority, or, alternatively, by the 
,Metropolitan Transportation Commission. Existing law requires the membership of a county 
•transportation authority to be specified either in the county transportation expenditure plan or 
,in the retail transactions and use tax ordinance. This bill would delete the option of specifying 
i the membership of the authority in the retail transactions and use tax ordinance. 

This bill would authorize the Bay Area Toll Authority to acquire, construct, administer, and 
operate a value pricing high-occupancy vehicle network program on state highways within the 
geographic jurisdiction of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, as specified. The bill 
would authorize capital expenditures for this program to be funded from program revenues, 
revenue bonds, and revenue derived from tolls on state-owned toll bridges within the 
geographic jurisdiction of MTC. 

The Transportation Development Act, also known as the Mills-Alquist-Deddeh Act, provides 
for the allocation of local transportation funds in each county from 1/4 of I % of the sales tax to 
various transportation purposes, including transportation planning, transit operations, and in 
some cases, local streets and roads. The act is administered by the transportation planning 
agency having jurisdiction and specifies the sequence of allocations to be made by that agency 
to eligible claimants. This bill would authorize the Solano Transportation Authority, a joint 
powers agency, to file a claim with the transportation planning agency for up to 2% of local 
transportation funds available to the county and city members of the authority for countywide 
transit planning and coordination relative to Solano County. Bill contains other related 
provisions and existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

Support 

Sponsor and 
support 

> 
~ 
~ 
>
(1 

= 
~ 
t!'j 
Z 
~ 

> 
Page 1 of 4 



Bill Numberffopic 

AB 1414 
Hill (D) 

Traasflortatioa 
fllaaaiag. 
Health & Safety: 
Controlled 
Substances 

ACA9 
Huffman (D) 

Local government 
bonds: special taxes: 
voter approval. 

..... 
en 
o 

ACA 10 
Toriakson (D) 

Taxation: Education 
Finance District: 
special tax 

ACA 15 
Arambula (D) 

Local government 
transportation 
projects: special 
taxes: voter approval 

Location Summary Position 

Amended 04/30/09 to E*istiag law flroyides fer aIJfl0rtioameflt of federal filRdiag to the state for alloeatioa to 
'irrelevant subject. 

To ASM Com. On 
REVITAX 06/15/09 

To ASM Third 
reading 06/01/09 

ToASM Third 
'reading 06/01109 

metroflolitaa fllaaaiag orgaaizatio8S for the pW'flose of traasfl0rtatioa fllaaaiag aetiYities. This 
aill wOHld make a aOflsHastaatiYe ehaage to these flro'lisioas. 

The California Constitution prohibits the ad valorem tax rate on real property from exceeding Support 
1% of the full cash value ofthe property, subject to certain exceptions. This measure would 
create an additional exception to the 1% limit for a rate imposed by a city, county, or city and 
county to service bonded indebtedness, incurred to fund specified public improvements, 
'facilities, and housing, and related costs, that is approved by 55% of the voters of the city, 
.county, or city and county, as applicable. This additional exception would apply only if the 
proposition approved by the voters results in bonded indebtedness that includes specified 

.accountability requirements. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Would amend the California Constitution to lower the constitutional vote requirement for 
approval of a special tax to be levied by an education finance district from two-thirds to a 
majority of the district voters. It is supported by several within the education community. The 
California Association of Realtors and California Taxpayers' Association are in opposition. 

:Would lower the constitutional vote requirement for approval of a special tax to provide 
funding for local transportation projects from two-thirds to a 55% majority. The CA State 
Association of Counties, CA Transit Association, Sacramento Regional Transit District, Santa 
Clara Valley Transportation Authority, and Self-Help Counties Coalition are in support. The 

;California Association of Realtors, Cal-Tax, and Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association are in 
,opposition. 

STA Legislative Bill Matrix 6/1/2009 Page 2 of 4 



BiD NumberlTopic 

SB 205 
Hancock (D) 

Traffic congestion: 
motor vehicle 
registration fees. 

Location 

To third SEN reading 
06/01/09 

Summary Position 

Existing law provides for the imposition by certain districts and local agencies of fees on the Support 
registration of motor vehicles in certain areas of the state that are in addition to the basic 
·vehicle registration fee collected by the Department of Motor Vehicles for specific limited 
:purposes. The bill would authorize a countywide transportation planning agency, by a majority 
'vote of the agency's board, to impose an annual fee of up to $10 on motor vehicles registered 
,within the county for programs and projects for certain purposes. The bill would require voter 
•approval of the measure. The bill would require the department, if requested, to collect the 
:additional fee and distribute the net revenues to the agency, after deduction of specified costs, 
:and would limit the agency's administrative costs to not more than 5% of the distributed fees . 
•The bill would require that the fees collected may only be used to pay for programs and 
,projects bearing a relationship or benefit to the owners of motor vehicles paying the fee, and 
·would require the agency's board to make a specified finding of fact in that regard. The bill 
would require the governing board of the countywide transportation planning agency to adopt 
a specified expenditure plan. 

•The bill would lower from 2/3 to 55% the threshold of voter approval necessary for school 
•districts to enact parcel taxes. This is a companion measure to ACA 10. It is supported by 
·several within the education community. The California Taxpayers' Association and California 
Association of Realtors are in opposition. 

The bill would lower from 2/3 to 55% the threshold of voter approval necessary for special 
taxes and bonded indebtedness for specified fire protection and public safety purposes. The 
California Professional Firefighters, California State Association of Counties, California 
Department of Forestry Firefighters, among others are in support. The California Taxpayers' 
Association and California Association of Realtors are in opposition. 

Existing law requires that 1/4% of the local sales and use tax be transferred to the local Watch 
·transportation fund of the county and be allocated, as directed by the transportation planning 
agency, for various transportation purposes. This bill would authorize a county, city, county 

,transportation commission, or transit operator to file a claim for an allocation of funds for 
:vanpool service operation expenditures and capital improvement expenditures, including for 
vanpool services for purposes of farmworker transportation to and from work. 

STA Legislative Bill Matrix 6/1/2009 Page 3 of 4 



FEDERAL Legislation: . 
Bill Numberffopic Location 

HR 1571 Referred to HOUSE 
Tauscher (D) .SUBCOMMITIEE 

ONHWYS& 
Private investment in .TRANSIT 03118/09 
Commuter Vanpooling· 
Act of 2009 

..... 
tn 
I'.) 

Summary Position 

This bill would amend title 49, United States Code, to permit certain revenues of private 
providers of public transportation by vanpool received from providing public transportation to be 
·used for the purpose of acquiring rolling stock, and to permit certain expenditures of private 
.vanpool contractors to be credited toward the local matching share of the costs of public 
•transportation projects. 

STA Legislative Bill Matrix 61112009 Page 4 of 4 



ATTACHlVIENT B 

A 
SHAW /YODER,inc. 

LEGISLATIYE ADYOCACY 

MAY 20,2009
 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 
Executive Director Daryl Halls 

Fm: Joshua W. Shaw, Partner 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
Shaw / Yoder, Inc. 

RE: STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE- VOTE THRESHOLD MEASURES 

There are several measures related to reducing the threshold for local sales tax and bond 
measures from a 2/3 to 55% -ACA 9 (Huffman), ACA 10 (Torlakson) ACA 15 (Arambula), 
SCA 6 (Simitian), and SCA 12 (Kehoe). These measures require a 2/3 vote of the legislature and 
then must be placed before the electorate. It will be nearly impossible for any of these measures 
to successfully progress through the legislature since they are anathema to the philosophy of the 
Republican Caucus in the legislature. The 2/3 vote threshold is what gives Republicans in the 
legislature leverage to negotiate on key fiscal and policy decisions. These measures, however, 
have been introduced in order to provide local communities with a tool to address funding 
priorities due to the volatility of state funding. 

Constitutional requirements for voter approval of tax measures were initiated with the passage of 
Proposition 13 in 1978, and solidified with the passage of Proposition 218 in 1996. The latter 
measure clarified that general taxes for general governmental purposes require approval of a 
majority of voters, while special taxes for any specified purposes must be approved by two-thirds 
of voters. Proposition 39, which was narrowly approved by 53% of California voters in 2000, 
provided an exception to the two-thirds vote requirement for special taxes by authorizing the 
passage of local school bond measures by approval of 55% of the voters. The following is a brief 
description of the measures that have been introduced in the 2009-10 Session: 

1. ACA 9 (Huffman) is the broadest measure since it allows for all local sales tax and bond 
measure thresholds to be reduced from 2/3 to 55%. It has overwhelming support from interest 
groups across the spectrum including: American Federation of State, County and Municipal 
Employees, AFL-CIO, Association for Los Angeles Deputy Sheriff, Association of California 
Water Agencies, California Association of Councils of Governments, California Association of 
Recreation and Park Districts, California Association of Sanitation Agencies, California Fire 
Chiefs Association, California Library Association, California Park & Recreation Society, 
California Professional Firefighters, California Public Securities Association, California Rural 
Legal Assistance Foundation, California Special Districts Association, California State 

Tel: 916.446.4656
 
Fax: 916.446.4318
 

1415 L Street. Suite 200
 
Sacrame1CS ~A 95814
 



Association of Counties, California Teachers Association, California Transit Association, East 
Bay Municipal Utility District, Housing California, League of California Cities, Peace Officer's 
Research Association of California, and Self-Help Counties Coalition, among others. STA is also 
in support. The CA Association of Realtors, CalTax, and Howard Jarvis are in opposition. 

Status: This bill is awaiting a hearing in the Assembly Revenue and Taxation Committee. 

The League of Cities is concurrently spearheading an effort to fund polling for a possible 
initiative. Several of the aforementioned entities have expressed an interest in pursuing the 
initiative route and will provide resources for this purpose. 

2. ACA 10 (Torlakson) amends the California Constitution to lower the constitutional vote 
requirement for approval of a special tax to be levied by an education finance district from two
thirds to a majority of the district voters. It is supported by several within the education 
community. The California Association of Realtors and California Taxpayers' Association are in 
opposition. 

Status: This bill is currently on the Assembly Appropriations Committee Suspense File. 

3. ACA 15 (Arambula) lowers the constitutional vote requirement for approval of a special tax 
to provide funding for local transportation projects from two-thirds to a 55% majority. The CA 
State Association of Counties, CA Transit Association, Sacramento Regional Transit District, 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority, and Self-Help Counties Coalition are in support. 
The California Association of Realtors, Cal-Tax, and Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association are 
in opposition. 

Status: This bill is currently on the Assembly Appropriations Committee Suspense File. 

4. SCA 6 (Simitian) lowers from 2/3 to 55% the threshold of voter approval necessary for 
school districts to enact parcel taxes. This is a companion measure to ACA 10. It is supported by 
several within the education community. The California Taxpayers' Association and California 
Association of Realtors are in opposition. 

Status: Senate Revenue and Taxation Committee 

5. SCA 12 (Kehoe) lowers from 2/3 to 55% the threshold of voter approval necessary for special 
taxes and bonded indebtedness for specified fire protection and public safety purposes. The 
California Professional Firefighters, California State Association of Counties, California 
Department of Forestry Firefighters, among others are in support. The California Taxpayers' 
Association and California Association of Realtors are in opposition. 

Status: Senate Committee on Elections, Reapportionment, and Constitutional Amendments 

In addition to these measures, Senate President pro tempore Darrell Steinberg is pursuing a 
measure to reduce the vote threshold for passage of the State Budget. 

Tel: 916.446.4656
 
Fax: 916.446.4318
 

1415 L Street. Suite 200
 
Sacramen105~A 95814
 

2 



ATTACHMENT C 

A 
SHAW /YODER,inc. 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

May 14th, 2009 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 

Fm: Joshua W. Shaw, Partner 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
Shaw / Yoder, Inc. 

RE: GOVERNOR'S 2009-10 MAY REVISION 

Governor Schwarzenegger unveiled his May Revision to the 2009-10 State Budget 
today. Despite signing a budget that addressed a shortfall of $41.6 billion in late 
February, the Governor estimates a $15.4 billion deficit out of an $88.8 billion General 
Fund budget for 2009-10 in the absence of any corrective action. This budget assumes 
the passage of propositions 1A, 1B, 1C, 10, and 1E on the May 19th ballot. Failure of 
these measures will add an additional $5.8 billion deficit, which translates into a $21.2 
billion gap for 2009-10. The Governor cites the worldwide market collapse, the loss of 
730,000 jobs (11.2% state unemployment rate as of March 2009) and the decline of 
personal income for the first time since 1938 in California as the driving factors for the 
problem. 

The May Revision also proposes to borrow $2 billion from local governments through 
the suspension of Proposition 1A (repayment must occur within 3 years with interest), a 
$3 billion reduction to Proposition 98, $1 billion reduction to the University of California 
and California State University systems, tapping a $2 billion reserve, and borrowing at 
least $6 billion. 

The budget has one significant impact on transportation, namely transit: 

The Governor proposes to divert $336 million in "spillover revenue" that are projected to 
accrue in 2009-10 to fund transit bond debt service. Spillover revenues occur when 
revenue derived from sales taxes on gasoline is proportionately higher in relationship to 
revenue derived from all taxable sales, and generally reflect higher gas prices. 

Proposition 42 appears to be unaffected at this time. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Street, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

155 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

156
 



ATTACHlVIENT D 

A 
SHAW /YODER,inc. 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

May 22,2009 

TO: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 

FROM: Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
ShawlYoder, Inc. 

RE: STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE· MAY 

2009-10 Governor's May Revision 
Anticipating the dismal prospects of the May Special Election, Governor 
Schwarzenegger unveiled his May Revision on May 14th to the 2009-10 State Budget 
to illustrate the state's looming deficit shortfall. Despite signing a budget that 
addressed a shortfall of $41.6 billion in late February, the Governor estimates a $15.4 
billion deficit out of an $88.8 billion General Fund budget for 2009-10 in the absence 
of any corrective action. T~lis budget assumes the passage of Propositions 1A, 1B, 
1C, 1D, and 1E on the May 19th ballot. Failure of these measures will add an 
additional $5.8 billion deficit, which translates into a $21 .2 billion gap for 2009-10. As 
predicted, all five of the measures failed passage by more than a 2 to 1 margin. The 
Governor cites the worldwide market collapse, the loss of 730,000 jobs (11.2% state 
unemployment rate as of March 2009) and the decline of personal income for the first 
time since 1938 in California as the driving factors for the problem. 

The May Revision also proposes to borrow $2 billion from local governments through 
the suspension of Proposition 1A (repayment must occur within 3 years with interest), 
a $5 billion reduction to Proposition 98, $1 billion cut to Medi-Cal, $1 billion reduction 
to the University of California and California State University systems, tapping a $2 
billion reserve, selling $1 billion in state assets (Los Angeles Coliseum, Cal-Expo, 
and San Quentin State Prison) and borrowing at least $6 billion. 

The May Revision proposes one significant impact on transportation, namely transit: 
The Governor proposes to divert $336 million in "spillover revenue" that are projected 
to accrue in 2009-10 to fund transit bond debt service. Spillover revenues occur when 
revenue derived from sales taxes on gasoline is proportionately higher in relationship 
to revenue derived from all taxable sales, and generally reflect higher gas prices. 
The Governor did not propose a suspension of Proposition 42. 

The Department of Finance is expected to release a more detailed budget summary 
on May 28th

. 

157
 



Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) Analysis of May Revise 
On May 21, the LAO released its analysis of the Governor's 2009-10 May Revise. 
The LAO states that the state's deficit is $24 billion, $3 billion more than the 
Governor's estimate. Furthermore, the LAO estimates that the state can expect 
deficits of at least $15 billion for the next three years if the structural deficit is not 
addressed. This is due to the reliance on borrowing, one-time stimulus funds, and a 
temporary sales tax as a result of Proposition 1A (two years rather than five). The 
LAO states that the Governor's May Revision is a credible start to solving the 
problem but recommends: 

•	 Rejecting the Governor's proposal to borrow $6 billion and make cuts instead. 
•	 Suspend Proposition 42 and borrow gas tax subventions from local streets 

and roads 
•	 Suspend Proposition 1A for local governments. The LAO interprets that an 8 

percent across-the board cut is not necessary and that there is flexibility to 
make adjustments case-by-case. 

•	 That the legislature act within the next month to address the budget year 
shortfall and spend the remainder of the 2009-10 Session working on solving 
the structural deficit. 

The Governor subsequently issued a press release stating that he is dropping his 
proposal to borrow $6 billion and wants to make additional cuts. 

Impacts of a Proposition 42 Suspension 
In order for a Proposition 42 suspension to occur the Governor must issue an 
emergency proclamation, and the legislature must approve the suspension by a 2/3 
vote. The amount would have to be repaid within three years, with interest. A 
suspension would have several potential ramifications. For instance, federal stimulus 
funding that may have been received to help fully fund a project may be 
compromised if that project assumed a Proposition 42 contribution. The lack of a full 
funding plan may disqualify the receipt of those funds. Proposition 42 is also basically 
the only source of funding that is provided for the STIP, with 40% going towards that 
purpose. The recent diversions of the Public Transportation Account's contribution to 
the STIP, coupled with the elimination of funding for the State Transit Assistance 
program, which is flexible and can provide funding for operations and capital 
expenditures, equates to a double impact of halting funding for transit and highway 
funding. Furthermore, the state's inability to provide Proposition 1B dollars cuts off 
yet another avenue for keeping projects on line. Finally, the LAO's recommendation 
to suspend gas tax subventions means even fewer resources for local streets and 
roads if accepted by the legislature. 

Budget Conference Committee 
As a result of the state's fiscal crisis, a Budget Conference Committee has been 
formed and expanded to 10 members from the traditional six. The Committee will 
proceed as follows: 

•	 May 21 - Conference Committee will begin with overview of the budget from 
the Department of Finance (DOF) and Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) 
earlier than usual, and May Revision will be heard directly in Conference 
Committee, rather than first being heard in subcommittee 

2 
158 



•	 May 22 -The State Controller and State Treasurer will testify on the state's 
cash issues. The DOF and LAO will also be in attendance. 

•	 May 25-28 - Conference committee will use its meetings to receive public 
testimony. Each day will focus on a different subject (Le., education, 
transportation, health and human services etc.), and the schedule will be 
published in the Daily File. This will give the public a chance to comment on 
the Governor's May Revise proposals, as well as provide suggestions for how 
the Legislature and Governor should close the $24 billion budget gap. 

•	 June 1 - Traditional Conference Committee action hearings begin to review 
the specific proposals of the Administration, and receive the LAO critique. 
Conferees will also consider the suggestions of citizens and groups who 
provided testimony during the public testimony days (week of May 26). 

•	 The goal is to have the Conference Committee finish its work by mid-June and 
put out proposals to the floor to amend the 2009-10 budget package, and to 
get those passed and in law prior to the start of the fiscal year (July 1). 

State Legislative Update 
AS 1219 (Evans) is an STA -sponsored bill which would streamline the 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) by authorizing the Solano County 
Transportation Authority (STA) to 'file a claim with the transportation planning agency 
for up to 2% of local transportation funds available to the county and city members of 
the authority for countywide transit planning and coordination relative to Solano 
County. 

AS 1219 passed off of the Assembly Floor by a vote of 56 to 22. This bill is currently 
located in the Senate Transportation & Housing Committee. 

3 
159 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

160
 



ATTACHMENTE
 

Q u.s. Senate Committee on 
1~~W COlnlnerce, Science, alld TraI1Sportation 

Senator John D. (Jay) Rockefeller IV, Chairman 

For Immediate Release 
http://commerce.senate.gov Contact: Jena Longo 202-224-7824 
May 14, 2009 Lautenberg Press Office 202-224-3224 

CHAIRMEN ROCKEFELLER AND LAUTENBERG
 
INTRODUCE NATIONAL SURFACE
 
TRANSPORTATION POLICY BILL
 

WASHINGTON, D.C.- Today, Senator John D. (Jay) Rockefeller, IV (D-WV), Chairman of the 
Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, and Senator Frank Lautenberg 
(D-NJ), Chairman of the Subcommittee on Surface Transportation, introduced The Federal 
Surface Transportation Policy and Planning Act of2009. This important legislation establishes a 
comprehensive and unifying mission for the nation's surface transportation system. 

"The United States' population is projected to rise to 420 million people by 2050, a 50 percent 
increase from the year 2000. This growth will only exacerbate the congestion and mobility 
challenges that plague our national surface transportation system today. We need to establish 
a blueprint for a 21st century surface transportation system," said Chairman Rockefeller. "This 
bill does just that. I look forward to working with my Senate colleagues on this blueprint as we 
move forward on reauthorizing and reforming the surface transportation programs." 

"A national surface transportation policy for our country is long overdue," Senator Lautenberg 
said. "We need a transportation policy that reestablishes our leadership throughout the world 
when it comes to transportation - and meets our country's transportation demands for 
generations to come. This legislation will establish a national policy that improves safety, 
reduces congestion, creates jobs, and protects our environment." 

BACKGROUND 
The surface transportation programs authorized under the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 
Transportation EqUity Act a Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU) enacted in 2005 will expire at the 
end of this September. The National Surface Transportation Policy and Revenue Study 
Commission created by SAFETEA-LU and other transportation policy experts have called for the 
creation of a cohesive national policy with performance-based outcomes, and a fundamental 
restructuring of the federal surface transportation programs. The Federal Surface 
Transportation Policy and Planning Act of2009 establishes the foundation for making these 
reforms. 

161
 



This introduction of The Federal Surface Transportation Policy and Planning Act of2009 follows 
President Obama's proclamation of the week of May 10th as National Transportation Week in 
recognition of the importance of the transportation infrastructure to our nation's economy and 
security. 

Summary of The FederalSurface Transportation Policy and Planning Act 01'2009 
The Federal Surface Transportation Policy and Planning Act of2009 would layout a strategic, 
integrated plan that will address the challenges to our national infrastructure and federal 
programs. 

Major Goals of The Federal Surface Transportation Policyand Planning Act 01'2009 
Reduce national per capita motor vehicle miles traveled on an annual basis; 
Reduce national motor vehicle-related fatalities by 50 percent by 2030; 
Reduce national surface transportation-generated carbon dioxide levels by 40 percent by 
2030; 
Reduce national surface transportation delays per capita on an annual basis; 
Increase the percentage of system-critical surface transportation assets that are in a 

state 
of good repair by 20 percent by 2030; 
Increase the total usage of public transportation, intercity passenger rail services, and non
motorized transportation on an annual basis; 
Increase the proportion of national freight transportation proVided by non-highway or 
multimodal services by 10 percent by 2020; and 
Reduce passenger and freight transportation delays and congestion at international points 
of entry on an annual basis. 

162
 



ATTACHMENTF 
S: \ WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2 

II 

ll1TH CONGRESS
 
1ST SESSION
 s. 

To amend title 49, United States Code, to establish national purposes and 
goals for Federal surface transportation activities and programs and 
create a national surface transportation plan. 

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES 

MAY--,2009 

Mr.	 ROCKEFELLER (for himself and Mr. LAUTENBERG) introduced the fol
lowing bill; which was read twice and referred to the Committee on 

A BILL
 
To amend title 49, United States Code, to establish national 

purposes and goals for Federal surface transportation 

activities and programs and create a national surface 

transportation plan. 

1 Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representa

2 tives of the United States ofAmerica in Congress assembled, 

3 SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.
 

4
 This Act may be cited as the "Federal Surface Trans

5 portation Policy and Planning Act of 2009". 

May 14. 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

163 



S:\WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

2 

1 SEC. 2. ESTABllSHMENT OF A NATIONAL SURFACE TRANS

2 PORTATION POllCY AND PLAN. 

3 (a) IN GENERAL.-Chapter 3 of title 49, United 

4 States Code, is amended

5 (1) by redesignating sections 304 through 309 

6 as sections 307 through 312; 

7 (2) by redesignating sections 303 and 303a as 

8 sections 305 and 306, respectively; and 

9 (3) by inserting after section 302, the following: 

10 "§ 303. National surface transportation policy 

11 "(a) POLICY.-It is the policy of the United States 

12 to develop a comprehensive national surface transpor

13 tation system that advances the national interest and de

14 fense, interstate and foreign commerce, the efficient and 

15 safe interstate mobility of people and goods, and the pro

16 tection of the environment. The system shall be built, 

17 maintained, managed, and operated as a partnership be

18 tween the Federal, State, and local governments and the 

19 private sector and shall be coordinated with the overall 

20 transportation system of the United States, including the 

21 Nation's air, rail, pipeline, and water transportation sys

22 terns. The Secretary of Transportation shall be responsible 

23 for carrying out this policy and for defining the Federal 

24 government's role in the system. 

25 "(b) OBJECTIVEs.-The objectives of the policy shall 

26 be to facilitate and advance

.S-IS 
May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

164 



S:\WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

3 

"(1) the efficient connectivity of persons and 

goods within and between nations, regions, states, 

and metropolitan areas; 

"(2) the safety and health of the public; 

"(3) the security of the nation and the public; 

"(4) environmental protection and enhance

ment, including the reduction of carbon-related emis-

SlOns; 

"(5) energy conservation and security, including 

reducing transportation-related energy use; 

"(6) international and interstate freight move

ment, trade enhancement, job creation, and eco

nomic development; 

"(7) responsible land use and sustainable devel

opment; 

"(8) the preservation and adequate performance 

of system-critical transportation assets, as defined 

by the Secretary; 

"(9) reasonable access to the national surface 

transportation system for all system users, including 

rural communities; 

"(10) sustainable, balanced, and adequate fi

nancing of the national surface transportation sys

tern; and 

.S-IS 

165 



S:\WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

4
 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

"(11) innovation in transportation serVIces, lll 

frastructure, and technology. 

"(c) GOALS.

"(1) IN GENERAL.-The goals of the policy 

shall be

"(A) to reduce national per capita motor 

vehicle miles traveled on an annual basis; 

"(B) to reduce national motor vehicle-re

lated fatalities by 50 percent by 2030; 

"(C) to reduce national surface transpor

tation-generated carbon dioxide levels by 40 

percent by 2030; 

"(D) to reduce national surface transpor

tation delays per capita on an annual basis; 

"(E) to increase the percentage of system-

critical surface transportation assets, as defined 

by the Secretary, that are in a state of good re

pair by 20 percent by 2030; 

"(F) to increase the total usage of public 

transportation, intercity passenger rail services, 

and non-motorized transportation on an annual 

basis; 

"(G) to increase the proportion of national 

freight transportation provided by non-highway 

or multimodal services by 10 percent by 2020; 

.S-IS 

166 



S:\ WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\ SRF09\ TRANSPOL.2
 

5 

1 "(H) to reduce passenger and freight 

2 transportation delays and congestion at inter

3 national points of entry on an annual basis; 

4 "(I) to ensure adequate transportation of 

5 domestic energy supplies; and 

6 "(J) to maintain or the reduce the percent

7 age of gross domestic product consumed by 

8 transportation costs. 

9 "(2) BASELINES.-Within 1 year after the date 

10 of enactment of the National Surface Transportation 

11 Policy and Planning Act of 2009, the Secretary shall 

12 develop baselines for the goals and shall determine 

13 appropriate methods of data collection to measure 

14 the attainment of the goals. 

15 "(d) REQUIREMENTs.-The Secretary, consistent 

16 with the plan developed under section 304 and notwith

17 standing any other provision of law in effect as of the date 

18 of enactment of the National Surface Transportation Pol

19 icy and Planning Act of 2009, shall 

20 "(1) develop appropriate performance criteria 

21 and data collections systems for each Federal sur

22 face transportation program in order to evaluate: 

23 "(A) whether such programs are consistent 

24 with the policy, objectives, and goals established 

25 by this section; and 

-S-IS 
May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

167 



S:\WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

6 

"(B) how effective such programs are III 

contributing to the achievement of the policy, 

objectives, and goals established by this section; 

"(2) using the criteria developed under para

graph (1), annually evaluate each such program and 

provide the results to the public; 

"(3) based on the evaluation performed under 

paragraph (2), make any necessary changes or im

provements to such programs to ensure such consist

ency and effectiveness; 

"(4) align the availability and award of Federal 

surface transportation funding to meet the policy, 

objectives, goals, and performance criteria estab

lished by this section, consistent with the evaluation 

performed under paragraph (2); 

"(5) carry out this section in a manner that is 

consistent with sections 302, 5503, 10101, and 

13101 of this title and section 101 of title 23 to the 

extent that such sections do not conflict with the 

policy, objectives, and goals established by this sec

tion; 

"(6) reVIew, update, and reIssue all relevant 

surface transportation planning requirements to en

sure that such requirements require that regional, 

State, and local surface transportation planning ef

-S-IS 

168 



S:\WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

7 

forts funded with Federal funds are consistent with 

the policy, objectives, and goals established by this 

section; and 

"(7) require recipients of Federal surface trans

portation funds to annually report on the use of 

such funds, including a description of

"(A) which projects and priorities were 

funded with such funds; 

"(B) the rationale and method employed 

for apportioning such funds to the projects and 

priorities; and 

"(C) how the obligation of such funds is 

consistent with or advances the policy, objec

tives, and goals established by this section. 

"(e) AUTHORITY.

"(1) IN GENERAL.-Notwithstanding any other 

provision of law in effect as of the date of enactment 

of the National Surface Transportation Policy and 

Planning Act of 2009, the Secretary may, through 

a process of public notice and comment and with 

reasonable prior notice to the Senate Committee on 

Commerce, Science, and Transportation and the 

House of Representatives Committee on Transpor

tation and Infrastructure preceding any significant 

change, consistent with the public interest, amend 

-S-IS 

169 



S:\WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

8 

1 the goals under subsection (c) or develop additional 

2 goals to effectively meet the policy and objectives set 

3 forth in this section. 

4 "(2) The Secretary may also make rec

5 ommendations to those Committees for reorganizing 

6 the Department of Transportation, as necessary and 

7 consistent with the requirements of section 

8 304(b)(6), in order to achieve the policy, objectives, 

9 and goals established by this section. 

10 "§ 304. National surface transportation performance 

11 plan 

12 "(a) DEVELOPMENT.-Within 2 years after the date 

13 of enactment of the National Surface Transportation Pol

14 icy and Planning Act of 2009, the Secretary of Transpor

15 tation shall develop and implement a National Surface 

16 Transportation Performance Plan to achieve the policy, 

17 objectives, and goals set forth in section 303. 

18 "(b) CONTENTS.-The plan shall include

19 "(1) an assessment of the current performance 

20 of the national surface transportation system and an 

21 analysis of the system's ability to achieve the policy, 

22 objectives, and goals set forth in section 303; 

23 "(2) an analysis of emerging and long-term pro

24 jected trends that will impact the performance, 

-8-18 
May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

170 



S:\ WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE \SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

9 

1 needs, and uses of the national surface transpor

2 tation system; 

3 "(3) a description of the major impediments to 

4 effectively meeting the policy, objectives, and goals 

5 set forth in section 303 and recommended actions to 

6 address such impediments; 

7 "(4) a comprehensive strategy and investment 

8 plan to meet the policy, objectives, and goals set 

9 forth in section 303; 

10 "(5) initiatives to Improve transportation mod

11 eling, research, data collection, and analysis; and 

12 "(6) a plan for any reorganization of the De

13 partment of Transportation or its agencies necessary 

14 to meet the policy, objectives, and goals set forth in 

15 section 303. 

16 "(c) CONSULTATION.-In developing the plan re

17 quired by subsection (a), the Secretary shall 

18 "(1) consult with local, State, and tribal gov

19 ernments, public and private transportation pro

20 viders and carriers, non-profit organizations rep

21 resenting transportation employees, appropriate for

22 eign governments, and other interested parties; and 

23 "(2) provide public notice and hearings and so

24 licit public comments on the plan. 

-S-IS 
May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

171 



S: \ WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

10 

1 "(d) SUBMITTAL.-The Secretary shall submit the 

2 completed plan to the Senate Committee on Commerce, 

3 Science, and Transportation and the House of Represent

4 atives Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. 

5 "(e) PROGRESS REPORTS.-The Secretary shall sub

6 mit biennial progTess reports on the implementation of the 

7 plan beginning 2 years after the date of submittal of the 

8 plan under subsection (d) to the Committees. The progress 

9 report shall 

10 "(1) describe progress made toward fully imple

11 menting the plan and achieving the policies, objec

12 tives, and goals established under section 303; 

13 "(2) describe challenges and obstacles to full 

14 implementation; 

15 "(3) describe updates to the plan necessary to 

16 reflect changed circumstances or new developments; 

17 and 

18 "(4) make policy and legislative recommenda

19 tions the Secretary believes are necessary and appro

20 priate to fully implement the plan. 

21 "(f) DATA.-The Secretary shall have the authority 

22 to conduct studies, gather information, and require the 

23 production of data necessary to develop or update this 

24 plan, consistent with Federal privacy standards. 

-S-IS 
May 14, 2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

172 



S:\ WPSHR\LEGCNSL\XYWRITE\SRF09\TRANSPOL.2
 

11 

1 "(g) FUNDING.-The Secretary may use such sums 

2 as may be necessary from any funds provided to the De

3 partment of Transportation for surface transportation 

4 programs for the purpose of completing and updating the 

5 plan and developing and issuing the progress reports pur

6 suant to this section.". 

7 (b) CONFORMING AMENDMENTS.

8 (1) Section 302a) of title 49, United States 

9 Code, is amended by striking "10101 and 13101" 

10 and inserting "303, 10101, and 13101". 

11 (2) Section 308, as redesignated, of title 49, 

12 United States Code, is amended by striking "sec

13 tions 301-304" and inserting "sections 301 

14 through 307". 

15 (3) The table of contents for chapter 3 of title 

16 49, United States Code, is amended

17 (A) by redesignating the ttems relating to 

18 sections 303 through 309 as relating to sections 

19 305 through 312; and 

20 (B) by inserting after the item relating to 

21 section 302 the following: 

"303. National surface transportation policy 
"304. National surface transportation performance plan". 

o 

.S-IS 
May 14,2009 (9:17 a.m.) 

173 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

174
 



ATTACHMENT G
 

AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
________ A.ttorneys at law 

MEMORANDUM 

May 26,2009 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 

From: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP 

Re: May Report 

Fiscal Year 2010 Appropriations 

Senators recently posted on their websites the appropriations requests they submitted to the 
Appropriations Committee. Senator Feinstein requested $1 million in the transportation bill for 
the Travis Air Force Base Access Roads project. Rep. Tauscher sought $5 million for the Travis 
project and $2 million for the Fairfield Transportation Center and Rep. Miller requested $2 
million for the Vacaville Intermodal Station and $2 million for Alternative Fuel Buses. Early 
indications are that members of the House and Senate will continue to take a conservative 
approach to earmarks remaining sensitive to public opinion and the Obama Administration's 
position in favor of curtailing directed spending. 

The House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees have begun hearings on fiscal year 2010 
appropriations. The House Appropriation's Subcommittee on the Transportation-Housing and 
Urban Development (THUD) has stated that it will mark up its bill in July and the full 
Committee will mark-up the bill soon afterward. The House will not include earmarks until the 
bill is reported from the Committee and sent to the House floor. We do not have a schedule yet 
for the Senate. 

SAFETEA-LU Reauthorization 

We worked with Solano Transportation Authority staff to complete High Priority Project 
questionnaires for the surface transportation reauthorization legislation for Reps. Tauscher and 
Miller. Rep. Tauscher posted on her website that she requested funding for the following 
projects in Solano County: $45 million to upgrade and reconstruct the I-801I-680/SR 12 
Interchange, $16.455 million to construct the Fairfield Transportation Center, $10 million to 
construct the Vanden Road element of the Jepson Parkway project, $5 million to design and 
construct access improvements to Travis Air Force Base and $5.75 million to rehabilitate Air 
Base Parkway from Interstate 80 to Travis Air Force Base Main Gate. It appears that there is 
some overlap in projects, which may be the result of multiple entities submitting the same 
projects. Rep Miller requested $45 million for the I-80/I-680/SRI2 interchange project, $10 
million for the Vallejo Ferry Maintenance Facility, $8.02 million for the Curtola Transit Center, 
$5 million for the Fairgrounds Area Improvement Project, $2 million for Alternative Fuel Buses 
and $1.5 million for the Vacaville Intermodal Station. The Members have not listed the projects 
in priority order and will not likely secure funding for all of the projects they requested. 

175
 



AKIN GUMI>
 
STHAUSS HAl'EIl & FE.LDLLP
 
______ A.lt<>r""",l'1l." 

Solano Transportation Authority 
May 26,2009 
Page 2 

The Senate Committees have not yet requested projects. We will keep you apprised of their 
schedule. 

House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee Chairman James Oberstar (D-MN) has 
indicated that he will mark-up a surface transportation reauthorization bill in June. 
Chairman Oberstar has stated that the legislation will be "transformational" and has 
circulated a draft outline that would consolidate the Department of Transportation's 108 
programs into four major formula programs: (1) critical asset preservation, (2) highway 
safety improvement, (3) surface transportation, and (4) congestion mitigation and air quality 
improvement. According to the outline, the bill will include a metro-mobility program that 
will address the needs of larger cities. The bill also will create a new undersecretary or 
assistant secretary for intermodalism with a focus on goods movement. The outline does 
not contain a spending estimate for the reauthorization, although Oberstar has estimated 
total funding at $450-$500 billion. He has not indicated how he would fund such a large 
increase to the program, particularly when the highway trust fund cannot sustain funding at 
the current program level. 

On May 19, House Ways and Means Committee, Select Revenue Measures Subcommittee 
Chairman Richard Neal (D-MA) announced that his Subcommittee will hold a series of hearings 
in June on revenue measures to support infrastructure spending. Chairman Neal said that with 
the agreement of Speaker Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) and Majority Leader Steny Hoyer (D-MD), the 
hearings would take place on a fast-track over a two-week period following the recess and would 
include testimony from a broad range of stakeholders. While the Subcommittee hearings are 
likely to occur in close proximity to the House T&I Committee mark-up, it remains unclear when 
the Ways & Means Committee will produce funding legislation to support the reauthorization. 
Most studies have recommended that Congress increase the gasoline tax to provide additional 
funding to the program. However, it will be difficult if not impossible to pass legislation 
increasing the gas tax in light of the current economy, the potential for increased energy costs as 
a result of climate change legislation moving through the House, and the Obama 
Administration's opposition. 

On May 14, Senate Commerce Chairman John Rockefeller (D-WV) and Sen. Frank Lautenberg 
(D-NJ), Chairman of the Surface Transportation Subcommittee, introduced The Surface 
Transportation Policy and Planning Act (S. 1036), which provides an outline for reform for 
SAFETEA-LU reauthorization. The bill recommends adopting policies to support annual 
increases in public transportation usage, reducing vehicle miles traveled, carbon emissions, and 
traffic delays, as well as increasing the percentage of critical infrastructure in a state of good 
repair by 20 percent by 2030. The Senate Commerce Committee's jurisdiction is limited largely 
to transportation safety and truck and freight regulation and intended the outline to provide 
guidance to the Senate Environment and Public Works and Banking Committees, which have 
jurisdiction over the highway and transit programs, respectively. 

176 



AKIN (JUMP 
S T It ;\ lJ S S 11;\ l' E B &. I:;' E L D L 1_ P 
______ .....l\f>mtrI" Mla.... 

Solano Transportation Authority 
May 26,2009 
Page 3 

The Senate Environment and Public Works Committee staff has begun drafting the highway title 
of the reauthorization bill. The Committee has not yet announced a timetable for completing or 
marking up the bill. 

Implementation of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 

The Department of Transportation issued a notice of funds availability for the $1.5 billion 
competitive grant program created under the ARRA. The Transportation Investment Generating 
Economic Recovery (TIGER) Grants are intended for projects "that will have a significant 
impact on the nation, a metropolitan area, or a region" and are expected to range from $20 
million to $300 million. Highway, bridge, public transportation, freight, and port projects are 
eligible for funding. Applications are due by September 15. 

Primary selection criteria include: contribution to the medium- to long-term economic 
competitiveness of the nation; improvement of the condition of existing transportation facilities 
and systems; creation of livable communities; contribution to energy efficiency and reduction of 
greenhouse gas emissions; and improvement to the safety of U.S. transportation facilities. The 
Department will give priority to projects that are expected to quickly create and preserve jobs 
and stimulate rapid increases in economic activity, especially projects that will benefit 
economically distressed areas. See more detailed memo on the program dated May [insert]. 

Climate Change Legislation 

On May 21, the House Energy and Commerce Committee ordered reported The American Clean 
Energy and Security Act (H.R. 2454). As reported, the bill would reduce U.S. emissions 17 
percent by 2020 from 2005 levels, down from the 20 percent cut proposed in Chairman 
Waxman's draft bill. The relaxation of the 2020 target would reduce the cost of tradable 
emission allowances -- the price-per-ton industry would have to pay to emit greenhouse gases -
by 3 percent from the draft proposal. In place of 100 percent emission auctions, the Committee 
also adopted an agreement to grant 85 percent of emission allowances to industry (power plants, 
manufactures, refineries) to ease the transition. State governments were granted 4 percent of the 
allowances. Transit agencies and local governments would not receive any allowances under the 
compromise. However, the bill includes provisions that would require States and large 
metropolitan planning organizations to develop plans establishing goals to progressively reduce 
transportation-related greenhouse gas emissions within 3 years of bill's enactment. The 
strategies to achieve the targets will include: efforts to increase public transportation, including 
commuter rail service and ridership; updates to zoning and other land use regulations and plans 
to coordinate transportation and land use planning; construction of bike and pedestrian pathways 
to support "complete streets" policy and telecommuting; adoption of pricing measures and 
parking policies; and intermodal freight system planning. 

177 



AKIN Cjl!MP
 
STHAl'SS IIAl.:EH & FELDLLI'
 
______ A.."1.....nor(.$ B'i taw 

Solano Transportation Authority 
May 26,2009 
Page 4 

The bill has been referred to the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee, as well as 
the Ways and Means, Financial Services, Education and Labor, Natural Resources, Science and 
Technology, and Agriculture Committees, for consideration of the provisions under each 
committee's jurisdiction. The Democratic Leadership is expecting quick action in the 
Committees to bring the bill to the floor of the House by late June or early July. 

Safe Routes to Schools 

On May 21, Senators Tom Harkin (D-IA), Richard Burr (R-NC), Bernard Sanders (I-VT), Jeff 
Merkley (D-OR), and Susan Collins (R-ME) introduced The Safe Routes to School Program 
Reauthorization Act (S. 1156), which would provide $600 million annually to fund the program. 
The bill, which likely would be included in the surface transportation reauthorization bill, would 
fund infrastructure improvements (sidewalks, pathways, bike lanes, and safe crossings), as well 
as educational, law enforcement, and promotional efforts to make it safer for children to walk 
and bicycle to and from school. Along with increasing the authorized funding for the program, 
the bill would: expand eligibility to include high schools, allow funds to be used to improve bus 
stop safety and expand access in rural communities; improve project delivery and reduce 
overhead by addressing regulatory burdens; and authorize research and evaluation of the 
program. 

Transit Worker Training 

On May 20, Rep. Jerry Nadler (D-NY) introduced The Transportation Job Corps Act (H.R. 
2497). The bill would create a grant program within the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 
to help workers retain jobs in the public transportation industry and recruit and train young 
adults for new jobs. Rep. Nadler is considering offering the bill as an amendment to the 
surface transportation reauthorization bill when the Committee marks it up in June, 

Rogoff Confirmation 

On May 21, the Senate approved the nomination of Peter Rogoff as Federal Transit 
Administrator. Rogoff is viewed as a great supporter of the transit industry, having served 22 
years on the Senate Appropriations Committee and 14 years as staff director of the THUD 
Subcommittee. Three reauthorizations of the surface transportation bill were approved during 
his tenure, beginning with The Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991. 

New Starts/Small Starts 

On May 20, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) issued proposed guidance for the new 
starts and small starts programs, which are fixed guideway projects, including light and heavy 
rail, commuter rail and bus rapid transit. The guidance would require FTA to consider each of 

178
 



i\ KIN Ci U 1'\'1 P 
S T n A U S S 11 A l· E H & F I';: L D L L P 

------ "*""",,,, '" •.,.. 
Solano Transportation Authority 
May 26, 2009 
Page 5 

the statutory criteria, including land use and economic development, when evaluating project 
justification and not simply cost effectiveness as FTA had done in the Bush Administration. 
Comments on the guidance are due by June 19. 

179
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

180
 



Agenda Item XIA 
June 10, 2009 s,ra
 

Sol!ano CO:ansportation ~ 

DATE: June 1,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: Senior and Disabled Transportation Summit 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority deals with a wide spectrum of transportation issues. These 
include mobility for senior citizens and disabled persons. The STA Board-appointed Paratransit 
Coordinating Council (PCC) is responsible for reviewing and provides input to the STA Board 
on transportation studies concerning seniors, the disabled, and paratransit services and makes 
recommendations on the funding priorities of paratransit capital grants. 

ill 2004, STA completed a countywide Senior and Disabled Transit Plan. It projected that by 
2030 the proportion of the County's population aged 65 and over would grow significantly to 
19% - more than double from 9% at the time of the study. As people age, they become less 
likely to maintain their driver's license while still needing to be mobile. 

Discussion: 
The STA Board Chair and County Supervisor Jim Spering requested and received support from 
the STA Board to have STA assist in organizing a countywide public forum specifically on the 
topic of Senior and Disabled Transportation. The STA is taking the lead on organizing this event 
in partnership with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the County of Solano 
and the Senior Coalition of Solano County. The Summit is scheduled from 9 am to 2 pm on June 
26,2009, at the Joseph Nelson Community Center in Suisun City. 

The objective of the Solano Senior and Disabled Transportation Summit is to identify and 
discuss transportation needs which are not being met, or are at risk for not being met. 
Participants will be users and major stakeholders who provide transportation programs and 
services to seniors and disabled individuals. 

The goals of the Summit are to: 
1.	 illform one another (users, providers, stakeholders, decision-makers) as to what the 

challenges, trends and opportunities are related to transportation for seniors and the 
disabled; 

2.	 Release the State of the Senior and Disabled Transportation System report. This 
document will be created based on information gathered prior to the meeting through the 
use of online and printed surveys (one targeted at transportation service users and one 
targeted at transportation service providers). 

The format of the Summit will be to hold an introductory session, invite a keynote speaker, and 
present three moderated panel discussions organized for three specific targets (providers, users, 
destinations). The survey obtained beforehand will guide the establishment of questions to be 
posed to the panelists. 

181 



In preparation for the Summit, an extensive public outreach campaign began prior to the 
Memorial Day weekend to communicate with all involved parties, and publish information about 
the Summit in media outlets so the public will have advance notice to attend the Summit. It is 
anticipated that the Summit will be video-recorded to enable viewing on local cable channels as 
well as video-streaming on agency and organization websites. 

Sponsors are being sought to cover the cost of the event, which will include expense for a light 
lunch to be served to an anticipated 150-200 people, as well as transportation provisions for 
attendees of the Summit. Merrill Gardens at North Bay, Vallejo and Vacaville has committed to 
provide food for the event. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The STA is providing staff support for the event. Event sponsorships are being sought to help 
cover costs for the event. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

182
 



Agenda Item XI.B 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: May 29,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Rio Vista Bridge Study Update 

Background: 
The Rio Vista Bridge Study was initiated to assess the long-term traffic improvement 
needs along the SR 12 corridor from SR-113 in Solano County, across the Sacramento 
River, to the Mokelumne River in Sacramento County. This study will serve as the first 
step in obtaining local community and stakeholder input, as well as identifying and 
facilitating potential future project phases. The study builds on previous studies 
completed in 1994 that culminated in a planning level document that was reviewed by 
Caltrans District 10. 

The previous studies examined eight (8) alternatives with alignments in three (3) parallel 
corridors that include the existing SR-12 corridor running through the City of Rio Vista; a 
corridor north of the City on a new alignment near the Rio Vista Airport; and along a 
corridor that would follow SR-12 west of the City and then tum southeast along a new 
alignment to a river crossing south of the City. The Sacramento River crossing 
alternatives included a mid-level movable bridge or submersed tube tunnel for the 
alignment following the existing SR-12 corridor, and high level bridges for the 
alternatives passing to the north and south of the City. Many of the alternatives 
considered were eliminated due to impacts on existing or planned developments, poor 
soil conditions, increased required bridge length/cost and/or impacts on wetlands. The 
two alignments identified for further study included the existing SR-12 alignment and a 
new bypass alignment to the south of the city. 

Discussion: 
The corridor currently under consideration includes approximately 13.25 miles of the 
existing SR 12 roadway between SR 113 in Solano County and the Mokelumne River in 
Sacramento County. The alignment alternatives that were previously studied have been 
reassessed based on current and planned development, engineering and environmental 
constraints. In addition to the existing SR 12 corridor, the study is investigating northern 
routes passing north and south of the airport and a southern alignment along the river 
bluffs. The study includes a comparison of bridge replacement and bridge widening 
alternatives; studies to identify preferred alignment and bridge or tunnel type, and 
feasibility of alignment alternatives. The river crossing study is incorporating projected 
movement of goods on the Sacramento River to ensure that the future waterway needs for 
the Port of Sacramento are addressed and satisfied by feasible bridge alternatives. In 
addition, potential funding sources will be identified to aid project programming and to 
help move the project forward. 

183 



In addition to planning-level engineering studies, the project has a public outreach 
component tasked with obtaining local community and stakeholder involvement in the 
assessment of feasible alignment and river crossing alternatives. The public outreach 
effort includes key stakeholder interviews, development of a Strategic Public Outreach 
Plan, production of a project fact sheet and web site and facilitation of public meetings. 

The Rio Vista Bridge Study is being conducted in context with the entire SR 12 corridor 
and will coordinate with and possibly be included in the planned SR 12 Major Investment 
Study (MIS). The SR 12 MIS will evaluate transportation needs from Interstate 80 in 
Solano County to Interstate 5 in San Joaquin County. The SR 12 MIS is planned to begin 
later this year. 

To date, the project team has completed initial corridor alternative studies and has 
developed a preliminary alignment memorandum. The memorandum outlines the project 
background and approach and documents the assessment of various alignment 
alternatives and recommendations for four (4) potential alternatives for further study. 
The memorandum also summarizes environmental constraints and engineering issues. 
To further assess the four recommended potential corridor alternatives, a draft selection 
criteria / ranking matrix has been developed. 

With regard to public outreach, stakeholder interviews were completed, a Strategic Public 
Outreach Plan was developed, a project fact sheet was developed and made available, a 
project web site was constructed and launched and preparations are being made for the 
fIrst public workshop was held on May 28, 2009 from 6 to 8 pm. The public workshop 
drew approximately 50 people. The format was a workshop whereas staff was available 
at multiple project boards to provide one-on-one dialog. A 15 minute presentation 
(Attachment B) followed by an informal short Q&A and one-on-one discussions were 
held. The second public workshop will be held in the fall to present the draft report to the 
public. Prior to the next public meeting, staff will meet with Mayor Vick and the City 
Manager to discuss format for the meeting. 

Other stakeholders contacted include the US Coast Guard and local developers. The US 
Coast Guard and the Ports of Oakland and Sacramento will be consulted regarding future 
shipping traffic and clearance needs at the Rio Vista crossing. 

The bridge study is anticipated to be completed by late 2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The Rio Vista Bridge Study is funded by a federal earmark provided by Congressman 
Dan Lundgren. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. Rio Vista Bridge Study Newsletter 
B. Public Workshop Power Point Presentation 

184 



About the SR 12/ 
Rio Vista BridiE! 
Preliminary St~dy 
The Solano TraI),sportatioh 
Authority (SIA) and the City 
of Rio Vista £j.re exploring' 
alternatives forimprovifig 
transportation mobility on State 
Route (SR) 12 through Rio Vista 
and across the Sacramento 
River. The existirigSacramento 
River Crossing at Rio Vista; a 
lift bridge, completes a vital 
link between Interstate 80 and . 
Interstate 5. 

The SR 12/Rio Vista Bridge 
Preliminary Study will identify 
feasible alignment alternatives 
for a new crossing of the 
Sacramento River. The study 
will investigate potential bridge 
t§pes, alignment locations, 

viromnental constraints 
d identify potential funding 

tegies. This study will be 
d by the City of Rio Vista to 
serverigbt-of-wayi)) a future 

ity Gerieral Plan updat 

Why the SR 12/Rio Vista Bridge 
Preliminary Study? 
The study is the first step in assessing long-t(l,& 
needs along SR 12 through Rio Vista andac£9~~ 
The lift bridge is operated up to 40 times per c.tilYi 
traffic delays. As the community grows;:thesi\del 
worsen. Replacement of the lift bridge ""nl elirni 
associated with existing bridgfoperllti.pns. 

The study will: 
• compare bridge replacement and.brip. 
• identify feasible alignment altcrnf.\tivc 
• investigate local design prefere 

Related proj~cts 
The SR 12/RioVista Bridge 
Pt~H11;Iinary S~~dy is being 
COl'td~cteq. insgntextwitht,lle 
entil{eSR:12 C9rrido~. rpe~tud 

°i)l sppp}eml;ii"!t a planned SR 
-'[ajar Inyestrnent Study that wil 

include theSR 12 Gorridor from 
Interstate 80 to Interstate 5. 



c/o Public Outreach 
1614 19th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95811 

Find Out About 
State Route 12/Rio Vista Bridge in1inary Study 

lJ.i<~y> p 
HEN: 

6-8 p.m., Thursday, lY1a 
WHERE: 

186
 



The State Route (SR:)"12 
Realignment/Rio Vista Bridge 

reliminary Study 

...... 
00 
...,.j 

> 
Solano ~anspottatlon ,4utkottty 

~ 

~ 
\1 

~ 
t'!"j 
z 
~ 

im And Nascimento 
c= 

i,;'" 

~~ 



188
 



Project Background
 

revious Studies
 
Project Feasibility Report (1994)
 

»Preliminary Site Selection Report (1992) 
..... 

~	 » Rio Vista High Bridge Study (1993) 

» Funding Evaluation - Rio Vista Bridge Project (1993) 

» Preliminary Ge,o!technical Engineering Review (1993) 

» Preliminary Environmental Analysis Rep;ort (1994) 

9 .... 



...... 
co 
o 

NOTES: 
Alternatives 2A, 28,3,48, 4C, & 5 were 
eliminated due to impacts to existing, 
approved and proposed developments. 

Alternative 6A was eliminated due to 
cost and impacts to proposed and 
existing facilities, 

Alternatives 4 &7 were eliminated due 
to impacts on planned development, 
poor solis near the river, increased 
bridge length and impacts to wetlands. 



Project Feasibility Report (1994) - PSR Level Study
 

Alternative 2 - Urban/Rural 
Expressway 

Estimated Cost: $210.2 Million 
(1994 Estimate) 

...... 
co 
...... 

CITY OF /
RIO VISTA 

'-'~~/ 
,,,,~,--~ ~ " . 

Alternative 6 - Freeway 
Bypass 

~!U>JAQ.!I.i.~L 
STA 885+00 

Estimated Cost: $206.6 Million 
(1994 Estimate) 

OVERSIGHT BY CALTRANS DISTRICT 10 0 ...
FHWA 



~O. , .....«Cl 
/u'llm'" 

,t 
;~ 

",O;~',~~,'_~_","",'Project Feasibility Report (1994) 
j 
1
t 

~,~.\':'!!',~..~.~~'''( 

t '" 

.......
 
CD 
1'0) 

Totol LenQth 4250' -
I950' PIS Concrete Steel 2800' PIS Concrete Se<;.mentOI Construction or Steel Girder 

SeQmentol ConstructlOrt Truss 
Liftor Steel Girder j-t Mld-span-l

ExPQI'J$iOO Joint$pon
 

195' 2BO' 280; 195
 500' 195' 8 (l'J 280' 210' ISS 

I I 

r- I
I 

I
1 

-..
T~ n --~~~ -.;~r-a:f--f or r-I 1- r"TI-Abut 2Abut 1 PJer 6 .t Pier 9Pier 2 PI.er 3" P1er II Plel'" 13 Pier 15

Pier I 1 ;.. \. PIer 7 Pier 8 Piel'" 10 Pia... I' Dt ...... _ i ,4 

Ap 
Elevation Pier 5 ELEYAT10Il • LOOKING UPSTRENI, 

~t"\.... 17 

Pier 4 
,.'2IX1 

Ship
Channel 

( 

~'--' 

440' 

Truss Main Span - Lift Bridge wNarious Approach Types
 

BRIDGE STUDIES - ALTERNATIVE 2 0
FHWA ... 



/n:.....~~:r« 

Project Feasibility Report (1994) 

1530' CIP PIS Concrete 

Totol lenoth 5715' 

4185' 

T ~ ExPOnsron

[ JOlnt~ 
6 SPQC8& 0 280' • 1680' .205', 7 $poces 0 165' • IIW 

II I I I 
45" .1 10' ll.2Q: 

Abut I r'-T-~-I 
• • I 440'

Pie!" 1 PIer' 1 Pier 3 PIer 4 Pfer 5 Pier 6~z Pier' PI.,. 10 Pier II Pier Il Pier I] 
Clr £/.£V#tOIi •L(X1C/II(; lJ1'STlI£NrI- Approx G!"ound Elevation 

r·1fII...... 
co 
w Concrete Segmental & Orthotropic Steel Box Girder 

COMPOSIfE 
STEEL 
GIRDER 

Totol lenotn • 511S' -0' 

4500' CA8LE STAYED CQhf>OSIfE SlEEL GIRDER lOIS' COIJP. STEEL GIRDER 
1500' -0' 150' -0' hISO··O'·goo·,O' 1"5'-0. 1---

£1£'1#1)11 • tlXJKllI(J tJPSTlI£NI 
".<fJ/T 

Cable-Stayed 
0BRIDGE STUDIES - ALTERNATIVE 6 FHWA 

__ 



More Recent Study
 

·· II t d'S····t' d·"R:e.8 Ie I, r'U,ilesi 

Highway 12 Majo,r Investment Study! (2001)
 
~ Included 1-80 to Sacramento River
 
~Analyzed future (2025) conditions
 

wI & w/o capacity enhancement at the Sacramento River Crossing 
~ Traffic Model indicated that additional capacity needed for Route & Crossing 

~ >- Identified Ilnterim Safety & Operations Improvements 

Highway 12 Major Investment Study (New Project)
 
>- Joint Project - MTC, STA, Caltrans, SJCOG, etc.
 
>- Will study SR12 between 1-80 and 1-5
 
>- Will Incorporate the Bridge Study
 

9 .... 



195
 



196
 



(Alternative Selection) 

Project Delivery
 
• .. i ' :u ~ l' iR· .OF'J·E······C··T····'··.·· EVELOPMENTi PROCESS",0 ,~,N. _._..;. 

Project Report & 
Environmental Document 

..... 
CD 
-....I 

0
FHWA ..... 



...... 
co 
(X) 

NOTES: 
Alternatives 2A, 2B, 3, 4B, 4C, &5 were 
eliminated due to impacts to existing, 
approved and proposed developments. 

Alternative 6Awas eliminated due to 
cost and impacts to proposed and 
existing facilities, 

Alternatives 4 &7 we re eliminated due 
to impacts on pianned development, 
poor soils near the river, increased 
bridge length and impacts to wetlands. 



Project Approach
 

Traffic P;rojections 
2030 Traffic - 4-Lane Facility Needed for River Crossing 
SR12 4..Lanes Due to Development - Even with Bypass Alt 

...... 
co 
co 



Project Approach
 

E,xisting SR·12 Route Alternative 
Mid-Level Moveable Bridge 
Bored Tunnel will be Studied 

"'~ -
......, r "~-"7:f 

r'tf' t P,.... 1 "'-tt .Il 

;fn~~... t" ~-.d glt'M oJ. .,.r l\rj-ljll!) 

'-flit 

...POt" • '"'''C·:l?~·.~'' 

UO...._~I _II _. -- PfM • ~ Pf~( ~t "',t t~ Pt.r 11 ,1ft' 1ft ..t.,. IJ 

u 

~\t ~\~ ,.. ,., 
I'.) 

o 
o 

'"' d'i' ... «., ,i. d. 

ELEVATION 
1Il$O" 

PLA~ 

EXAMPLE BRIDGE : ALONG EXISTING STATE ROUTE 12
 

0
FHWA .... 



I J::i1'1f' I 
fl•.,. I 

,Project Approach
 

Bypass Alternatives
 
High-Level Bridge
 

'Hl1·...• • I.. } 
.. __~ tolr' Stulto. ¢r....~- m~JJ1~~~Z!'.!!!!t~~!~i;kl'l , 

r 

"'Mf~' I .nIY.~ .."Hi··...... jltfl'""""I' 4l~··c- I ..k<'.~ 4*\:.... 4tt-..... <fl»...... I m~.."" L.t_~·-r __ ~"-b. I"·-tf·...~··.· I It>i:'· 

"''''tl 

\,,: f'" ." 
1"fw l ,..,. t trt- 1"1. .. 

-~-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ & • ~ ~ 
I'.) ELE.\fAT1ON o 111.' 

...... 

PLAN 
l.t'O' 

EXAMPLE BRIDGE •• BYPASS ALTERNATIVE 

0
FHWA .... 



Next Steps
 

r. 'UiJR;'··RIE;,N·,T.. B'~,j,Rr·jliDr·;G·"!E:' STU'IDr;YI
• ,f ,,- _ l .	 , _." ...• . ~.,.~_'. . -,!!l .' ___ "v.v'-' ~~~ ..' ..Y. ,we",C
~ Document Community/Stakeholder Input 

~ Do,cument Project Constraints 
• Environmental 

• Engineering 
• Development I Local Preferences 

!'oJ 
o 
!'oJ	 

~ Assess Potential Alignment Alternatives 

» Perform Planning Level Engineering Studies 

» Investigate Potential Funding Sources / Strategies 

~ Develop Preliminary Bridge Report 

»Release Report for Use in Other Studies 

0FHWA ...... 



Community Access to Information
 

I'.) 

o 
w 

aIM"S1ra

~ ......,----~ 

0--.
FHWA 



Community Access to Information
 

N 
o 
~ 

~'~I~ 

«) 
FHWA 



Community Access to Information
 

!'.) 

o 
en 



j 

I
 

206
 



Community Access to Information
 

l'.) 

o 
-.J 

0 ...
FHWA 



t
 
1
 
j 

fBI 
1=1
 
Ull

'1
 

208
 



t
I
j
 

209
 



Community Access to Information
 

I'.) 
...... 
o 

~'3JIe 

0 ....FHWA 



BREAKOUT ,SESSION STATIONS
 

, :._~> ~ _ .. " .. ',_ ~ ...,..-:.I ,i .: ',~I ;" i , ' ) r 1; ~ ".,,' :. "_ ",,:./; ,.,,'~ '.cP' .iuib·I~IC In',f'o"',r"""'m""'a't'"1'0"··n·· I.· Ai"ee'·e,,·········.·s····s'·· 

»Web Site Access - RSS FEED REGISTRATION 
»General Information 
»Com,munity Input 
»Comment Box 

N -... 
-... ·········· IIJi Ii T'" h lIIJ I;lIIJE:,nglneerlng " ! ec',nlca 1 

»Cor'ridor Alignment Exhibits 
»Bridge Example Exhibits 
> Engineering Questions I Information 
» E,nvironmentall Eng,ineering Constraints 

o~FHWA 



212
 



Agenda Item XI. C 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: May 29,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District Clean 

Air Funds Committee Recommendation for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 

Background: 
The Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) annually provides 
funding for motor vehicle air pollution reduction projects in the Yolo Solano Air Basin 
through the YSAQMD Clean Air Program. Funding for this program is provided by a 
$4 Department of Motor Vehicle (DMV) registration fee established under Assembly Bill 
(AB) 2766 and a special property tax (AB 8) generated from Solano County properties 
located in the YSAQMD. 

Discussion: 
For FY 2008-09, the YSAQMD has $390,000 of Clean Air Funds available for 
distribution to projects or programs in the Solano portion of the YSAQMD. The 
YSAQMD solicited applications, and received ten (0), totaling $1,125,878 (Attachment 
A). 

On March 11, 2008, the STA Board appointed three members to sit on an application 
review committee; the YSAQMD Board provided six additional members. The 
Committee met on May 13th and reviewed the applications. All of the applicants were 
invited to provide presentations. 

The Committee recommended that the following projects receive funding: 

1.	 Solano County Dept. of Resource Management - Off-Road Grader Replacement 
($160,974) 

2.	 City of Dixon Public Works Dept. - Storm Drain and Sewer Cleaning Vehicle
 
Replacement ($15,000)
 

3.	 Solano County Dept. of Resource Management - Vaca-Dixon Bikeway Phase 4 
($23,000) 

4.	 Solano-Napa Commuter Information - SNCI Rideshare Program ($50,000) 
5.	 City of Vacaville - City Coach Lawrence Drive CNG Pilot Bus Route ($46,821) 
6.	 Solano Transportation Authority - Climate Change Study and Action Plan
 

($20,000)
 
7.	 Breathe California of Sacramento - A. I. R. Solano County ($10,000) 
8.	 Solano Transportation Authority - Safe Routes to School Education and
 

Encouragement ($60,000)
 
9.	 City of Vacaville - City Coach Summer Youth Pass ($4,205) 
10.	 City of Vacaville - City Coach CNG Bus Wrap ($0) 

213 



The full YSAQMD Board is scheduled to take action on the Clean Air Fund allocation at 
their meeting on the morning of June 10,2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
All project costs are funded by YSAQMD Clean Air Funds. Three STA projects have 
been recommended for funding: Safe Routes to School ($60,000), Climate Change Study 
and Action Plan ($20,000) and Solano-Napa Commuter Information Rideshare Program 
($50,000). 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Solano County YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Application Submittals with
 

Recommended Funding
 

214
 



Solano STA Climate 
Transportation Change Study and 
Authority Action Plan 

Breath California A. I. R. - Solano 
of Sacramento  County 
Emigrant Trails 

Solano STA - Safe Routes 
Transportation to School Part Time 
Authority Coordinators + 

Education and 
Encouragement 

City of Vacaville CityCoach Public 
Education 
Campaign 
Summer Youth Pass 

City of Vacaville CityCoach Public 
Education 
Campaign - Bus 
Wrap 

Alternative Transportation 

Solano County Vaca-Dixon 
Dept. ofResource Bikeway 
Management (Phase 4) 

ATTACHMENT A 

2009-10 YSAQMD/STA Screening Committee Recommendations 

ProjectApplicant 

Clea.g..TechnologieslLEV 

Solano County 
Dept. ofResource 
Management 

City of Dixon 

Transit Services 

Solano-Napa 
Commuter 
Information 

City of Vacaville 

Education 

Grader Replacement 
Project 

Storm Drain Clean 
Vehicle 
Replacement 

SNCI Ride Share 
Program 

City Coach 
Lawrence Drive 
route - pilot 
program 

TOTALS 

DescriptionFunding 
requested 

$384,000 

$252,978 

$100,000 

$74,914 

$20,000 

$20,000 

$60,000 

$5,045 

$8,941 

$1,125,878 

Replace 2 off-road graders with 
lower-emission vehicles 

Purchase replacement storm drain 
cleaning vehicle with LEV 
equivalent 

Partial funding of SNCI rideshare 
matching services for Dixon, Rio 
Vista, Vacaville and unincorporated 
county 

Conduct a 12-month pilot route for 
the Lawrence Drive area of 
Vacaville, using CNG bus 

Conduct GHG Emission Inventory 
for County, cities of Dixon, Rio 
Vista, Vacaville; develop emission 
reduction plan 

Conduct AIR high-school air quality 
assessment, youth leadership summit 
and community outreach 

Hire part-time program and safety 
coordinators and educate students 
about safe practices for walking and 
bike riding to school for Dixon, Rio 
Vista, Vacaville and the 
unincorporated county. 
Summer Youth Pass transit pass 

CNG bus wraps 

Steering
 
Committee
 

Recommendations
 

$160,974 

$15,000 

$50,000 

$46,821 

$20,000 

$10,000 

$60,000 

$4,205 

$0 

$390,000 

215
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

216
 



Agenda Item XI.D 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: May 29,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Model Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Model Update 

Background: 
The Napa-Solano Travel Demand Model was significantly updated in 2007 and 2008 to 
allow better projections of not only traffic behavior, but also transit and rideshare 
assumptions and the presence of High Occupancy Vehicle lanes. Based upon feedback 
received from the Planning staffs of the cities and the county in late 2008, a review of base 
year (2000), current year (2009), and projected year (2030) land uses has been undertaken in 
the first 4 months of 2009. 

The Model TAC has operated as an informal advisor group, with cities and the county, the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission and traffic consultants participating as they felt the need. With the recent model 
updates, the STA staff, Model TAC members and the city and county Planning Directors 
concluded that a formal Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) setting out roles and 
responsibilities was needed. 

Discussion: 
Model Run Results 
The most recent model run, utilized the updated land use files; no changes were made to the 
roadway network or to the underlying assumptions about factors such as transit use. The vast 
majority of the roadway segments analyzed in the model show similar levels of congestion 
using both sets of land use data. The model results were shared with the Model TAC 
participants, and comments were received from Caltrans and the cities of Dixon, Rio Vista 
and Vacaville. Several changes were made to account for issues raised in the agency 
comments. Model TAC members have been asked to give a final use/do not use 
recommendation by June 2nd

. 

Memorandum of Understanding: Solano Model TAC Participation 
The Model TAC MOU has been approved by the Model TAC members. A copy of the MOU 
has been sent by STA legal counsel Chuck Lamoree to the legal counsel for each City and 
the County. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

217 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

218
 



Agenda Item XI.E 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: June 1, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Kenny Wan, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: Project Delivery Update 

Background:
 
As the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County, the Solano Transportation Authority
 
(STA) coordinates obligations and allocations of state and federal funds between local project
 
sponsors, Caltrans, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). To aid in the
 
delivery of locally sponsored projects, the STA continually updates the STA's Technical
 
Advisory Committee (TAC) on changes to State and Federal project delivery policies and
 
reminds the TAC about upcoming project delivery deadlines.
 

Discussion:
 
There were 4 project delivery reminders this month:
 

1.	 FY STP/CMAO 2008-09 Federal Obligation Plan: 
MTC has adopted new federal funding obligation request deadlines, changing them 
from March 1, 2009 to February 1, 2009 and the receive deadline from May 31, 2009 
to April 30, 2009. This is in response to Caltrans moving up their Obligation 
Authority (OA) release date from June 1st to May 1st

. With leftover OA becoming 
available sooner, MTC wants Bay Area projects ready to obligate. 

- $8.7 M in Federal funding 
- Submit E76 Request by February 1, 2009 
- Receive E76 by April 30, 2009 

A2ency TIP ill Pro_iect StatuslDeadlines 
Benicia SOL070045 State Park Road Bridge $1.67 M for CON (CMAQ & 

ARRA-TE) On July CTC 
agenda for allocation. Will 
receive E76 in a month. 

Dixon SOL070046 SR-I13 Pedestrian $90,000 for CON. 
Improvements Contract awarded May 26, 09 

Fairfield SOL070027 W. Texas St. Gateway 
Project Phase I & II 

$85,000 for CON 
Field review on 28th May. 
Design underway. 

Solano 
County 

SOL050024 Vacaville - Dixon Bike 
Route Phase II and III 

$337,000 for CON. 
Construction completed. 

219
 



Solano 
Coun 

SOL050046 Old Town Cordelia $500,000 for CON. Expect 
Enhancements obligation by Mid-June. 

Vacaville SOL050013 Vacaville Intermodal $3,028,000 for CON. 
Station Re uested E76 for CON. 

Vacaville SOL070028 Downtown Creekwalk $53,000 for PS&E 
I $694,000 for CON 

Vacaville SOL070029 

Vacaville SOL070047 

Vallejo SOLOI0027 

Ulatis Creek - Allison to 
1-80 

Peabody & Marshall Road 
Pedestrian Improvements 

Vallejo - Lemon St. 
Rehabilitation 

Re-submit PS&E package due 
to new DBE rogram. 
$169,000 for ENV. E76 
Received. Waiting for Field 
Review day. Field Review 
forms submitted in December. 
$152,000 CMAQ for CON. 
and $260,000 ARRA Fund. 
Received E76 on May 22, 09 
$672,000 for CON. 
E76 received on March 18 for 

I CON. Contract awarded on
 
May 19
 

Vallejo SOL050048 Downtown Vallejo $1,600,000 ARRA Fund and 
Pedestrian Enh. - Phase I $580,000 CMAQ for CON. 

Currently in PS&E. Pending 
E76 

2.	 Inactive Obligations 
To adhere to FHWA project delivery guidelines and MTC's Resolution 3606, project 
sponsors must invoice for obligated projects every 6 months or risk loss of funding. 

More information can be found on Caltrans Local Assistance website:
 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocaIPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
 

Travis Blvd. From 
Oliver Rd. To N. 

Fairfield Texas St. , Signal 
Upgrade, Traffic 
Sign Install 

Projects that will become 
inactive by June 2009 

$170,537.81
 

Last Billed, 
10106106. No 
documentation 
rec'd; submit 
InVOICe or 
justification form 
by 5/22/09. 

Justification form 
was sent on 3/21 09. 
Already submitted 
final invoice on 
May. Unexpended 
funds will be 
$30,362 

Vacaville 
Various Locations 
In Vacaville And 
Dixon 

$10,000 
Authorized 
09108/02 

Staff is working on 
the final report on 
the alt. fuels 

220
 



projects 

I 

Fairfield 
Linear Park 
Between N. Texas 
St. & Dover Ave. 

$330,000 
Authorized 
04/18/07 

Invoiced was 
submitted on May, 
2009. 

Projects that" ill become 
inactive by September 2009 

Suisun 
City 

Various Locations 
Throughout City, 
striping for Bike 
Lanes 

$15,268 
Authorized 
8/1/2001. Last 
Billed 08/25/06. 

Did not spend all 
money. Staffis 
completing project's 
close out paper. 

Woolner Ave. Construction 

Fairfield 

From Enterprise 
Dr. to Sheldon 
Elementary School, 
sidewalk 

$53,100 
Authorized 
9/12/2007 

recently completed. 
Fairfield submitted 
invoice on May, 
final invoice 

improvement. expected on June, 09 

3. STIP Allocation Status for FY 2008-09 Programmed Projects 

Projects programmed in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) must 
receive an allocation from California Transportation Commission (CTC) by the end 
of the fiscal year in which the funds are programmed. For projects programmed in 
FY 2009-10, and want to receive an allocation at the August 2009 CTC meeting, 
sponsor must submit allocation request to MTC and Caltrans D4 Local Assistance by 
June 15, 2009. 

In accordance with recently adopted policy by MTC, all allocated construction funds 
must have a contact awarded within six months ofallocation, and for federal projects 
(i.e. TE projects), be sure the sponsor's Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
program is approved by the Local Assistance. 

STA Jepson Parkway (1-80 reliever) 

Vacaville Jepson Pkwy Gateway 
Enhancement 

MTC TE reserve 

$2,400,000 

$120,000 

$381,000 

Project will be reviewed 
on June CTC meeting 
Allocation request 
submitted on April 13, 09 
Will lapse due to advances 
of ARRA-TE Funding 

221
 



ROW, May request and 
STA Jepson Parkway (1-80 reliever) $3,800,000 advance from programmed 

CON funding. 

Vallejo Ferry Terminal Parking 
Amendment requested to 

Vallejo 
Phase 2 

$11,412,000 CTC for $13.1 million in 
FY09-10 for CON 

Jepson Parkway Gateway 
Potentially delay until 

Vacaville 
enhancement 

$230,000 FY11-12 due to advance 
of ARRA-TE funding 
TE Reserve $721K to go 
other counties due to 

Solano TE reserve $0 
advance of ARRA-TE 
funding for Solano TE 

J 
I proje~ts from other 

countIes. 

4.	 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act update 
On February 17,2009, President Obama signed into law the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA), which enacted a $787 billion economic recovery package 
calling for significant new spending as well as tax cuts. Of this funding, $9,730,000 
was programmed for Solano local agency Local Streets and Roads projects. 

The STA facilitated field reviews with Caltrans staff in late February and early March 
has been efficient and successful. Local agencies have been getting their 
environmental clearance and receiving their Categorical Exemption/Categorical 
Exclusion Forms. 
As of mid-May, all agencies have submitted their Plans, Specification and Estimate 
packages (PS&E) to Caltrans and are waiting for the approval ofE-76. One major 
reason for local agencies not receiving E-76 is due to the new Disadvantage Business 
Enterprise (DBE) policy. Caltrans tends to withhold the approval ofE-76 until after 
the local agencies adopt the new Race Conscious DBE program. 

Below is a table summarizing the funded projects and their current status of delivery. 

City of Benicia 
Pendin E 76 

222
 



Dixon - Various Streets and 
Roads Rehabilitation 

I 

City of Fairfield 
Fairfield - Gateway 
Boulevard Resurfacing $900,000 Pendin E76 

Pendin E76 

Pending environmental 
clearance. 

City of Fairfield 
Fairfield - East Tabor Ave 
Resurfacing $900,000 

City of Fairfield McGary Road 
$1,640,000 

County of Solano 
Solano County - Various 
Streets Overlay 

$2,000,000 

E76 Received, 
Advertised on May 15. Open 

for bid on June 8, 09. 
City of Suisun 
City 

Suisun City - Sunset Avenue 
Road Rehabilitation $700,000 Pendin E76 

Pendin E76 

Pendin E76 

Pendin E76 

Pendin E76 

Pendin E76 

City ofVacaville 
Vacaville - Peabody 
RoadlMarshall Rd Pedestrian 
Safety Imps $260,000 

City of Vacaville 
Vacaville - Various Streets 
Overlay $1,330,000 

City of Vacaville 
Vacaville - GPS EVP System 
project $320,000 

City ofVallejo 
Vallejo - Downtown Vallejo 
Streetscape $1,600,000 

City ofVallejo 
Vallejo - Various Streets 
Overlay $1,020,000 

5.	 TE and the Conservation Corps 
SB 286, approved in 2008, directs agencies to prioritize projects that partner with 
either the state or local conservation corps when considering future Transportation 
Enhancement funding. MTC will hold a workshop at 11 :30 a.m. on June 15 at the 
MetroCenter, 15t Floor, Auditorium, 101-8th Street, Oakland on the conservation 
corps, their mission, and how to partner with them for various local enhancement 
projects. All county, cities, and transit agencies, are invited to attend to learn more 
about the corps. Representatives from the Corps (both state and local) will be 
available to answer questions. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

223
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

224
 



Agenda Item XI.F 
June 10, 2009 

DATE: May 21,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Funding Opportunities Summary 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA member agencies during the 
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute 
this information to appropriate departments within your jurisdiction. 

Fund Source Application Available From Application Due 
t·~R,;>~~~""'"",~~m;~,,~,-o.=-":;,)·v~<"=f""f.'it"~~~"""'C-~~=...r"~~~~~~~~-"'-~~~1~~('r.<'=-"=-=)!~",,~~= ""'--r -'-~-'I'i'!"" ~,",- M";g"':l"~'"-:""'-."",,,,-m 

TIGER Grants for Surface 
Transportation* 

FTA Grant Program - 5316 
Job Access and Reverse 
Commute (JARC) Pr 
ogramfor Small Urban 
Projects* 

FTA Grant Program - 5317 
New Freedom Programfor 
Small Urban Projects* 

None available. All 
questions must be submitted 

in writing via email to: 
TigerTeam@dot.gov. 

Kristen Mazur, 
MTC 

(510) 817-5789 

Kristen Mazur, 
MTC 

(510) 817-5789 

N/A1 

June 26, 2009 

June 26, 2009 

FTA Grant Program - 5316 
Job Access and Reverse 
Commute (JARC) Program 
for Rural Projects* 

Kristen Mazur, 
Caltrans 

(916) 654-8222 
September 25, 2009 

225
 



FTA Grant Program - 5317 Tracey Frost, 
New Freedom Program for Caltrans September 25, 2009 
Rural Pro}ects* (916) 654-8222 

* New funding opportunity 

INote regarding the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of2009 (also referred to as "Stimulus 
Bill"): The ARRA has some competitive grant programs, which are separate from ARRA funds available 
through Caltrans and MTC. Details and guidelines regarding the competitive ARRA grants are continuing to be 
developed. Please visit http://www07.grants.gov/searchibasic.do and browse by category for the most up-to
date information as it may change after the date of this report. 

226
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the ARRA TIGER Grants for Surface Transportation is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Public transportation agencies. 
Project 
Sponsors: 

Program This program will provide grants to public transit agencies for capital investments 
Description: that will assist in surface transportation infrastructure projects. 

Funding Approximately $1.5 billion is available nationwide through September 30, 2011 for 
Available: the Secretary of Transportation to make grants on a competitive basis for capital 

investments in surface transportation infrastructure projects. $20 million 
minimum; $300 million maximum. 

Eligible Eligible projects include, but are not limited to, highway or bridge projects, public 
Projects: transportation projects, passenger and freight rail transportation projects, and port 

infrastructure investments. 

Further http://www.dot.gov/recovery/ost/ 
Details: The U.S. Department of Transportation is in the process of developing criteria for 

this program. Caltrans, MTC, and STA will work with the cities and County of 
Solano to allocate the funds when the criteria are available. 

Program Mr. Leslie T. Rogers, Regional Administrator, U.S. Department of Transportation 
Contact Region 9 
Person: (415) 744-3133 

STA Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, 
Contact (707) 399-3214 
Person: swoo@sta-snci.com 

227
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5316 - Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) program is intended 
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Private nonprofit organizations, state or local government authority, 
Sponsors: operators of public transportation services, including private operators 

of public transportation services, and tribal governments. 

Program Description:	 The JARC Program provides funding for projects designed to 
transport welfare recipients and eligible low-income individuals to and 
from employment and employment-related activities. 

Funding Available:	 Approximately $3 million is available for JARC small urban projects. 

Minimum local match requirements are 20 percent for capital projects 
and 50 percent for operations projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital: 
•	 Late night/weekend service • Intelligent Transportation Systems 
•	 Guaranteed ride home service (ITS) 

•	 Shuttle service • Promotion of operating activities 
•	 Expanded fixed-route public transit • Vehicles 

routes • Mobility management activities 
•	 Demand-responsive service 
•	 Ridesharing/carpooling activities 

Voucher programs 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5316.html 

Program Contact Kristen Mazur, FTA grant staff liaison (MTC), 
Person: (510) 817-5789 

kmazur@mtc.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

228
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5316 - Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) program is intended 
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Private nonprofit organizations, state or local government authority, 
Sponsors: operators of public transportation services, including private operators 

of public transportation services, and tribal governments. 

Program Description:	 The New Freedom Program provides funding to assist transit 
operators and public agencies to provide new transportation services 
for individuals with disabilities, above and beyond the minimum 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 

Funding Available:	 Approximately $1.6 million is available for New Freedom Small
Urban projects. 

Minimum local match requirements are 20 percent for capital projects 
and 50 percent for operations projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital: 
•	 Expansion of hours for paratransit • Acquisition of accessibility 

service equipment beyond ADA 
•	 Enhancement of services requirements 

•	 Voucher programs • Purchasing accessible vehicles to 
support taxi, vanpooling, and/or •	 Volunteer driver programs 
ridesharing programs 

•	 Mobility management activities 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.gov/hqlMassTrans/5317.html 

Program Contact Kristen Mazur, FTA grant staff liaison (MTC), 
Person: (510) 817-5789 

kmazur@mtc.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

229
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5316 - Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) program is intended 
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Private nonprofit organizations, state or local government authority, 
Sponsors: operators of public transportation services, including private operators 

of public transportation services, and tribal governments. 

Program Description:	 The FTA 5316 JARC program provides funding to support projects 
designed to transport welfare recipients and eligible low-income 
individuals to and from employment activities and employment 
related activities and to transport residents of urbanized areas and non
urbanized areas to suburban employment opportunities. 

Funding Available:	 Approximately $1.4million is available for JARC rural projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital: 
•	 Late night/weekend service • Intelligent Transportation Systems 
•	 Guaranteed ride home service (ITS) 

•	 Shuttle service • Promotion of operating activities 
•	 Expanded fixed-route public transit • Vehicles 

routes • Mobility management activities 
•	 Demand-responsive service 
•	 Ridesharinglcarpooling activities 
•	 Voucher programs 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5316.html 

Program Contact Tracey Frost, Acting Branch Chief (Caltrans), 
Person: (916) 654-8222 

tracey_frost@dot.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

230
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5317 - New Freedom program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Private nonprofit organizations, state or local government authority, 
Sponsors: operators ofpublic transportation services, including private operators 

of public transportation services, and tribal governments. 

Program Description:	 The FTA 5317 New Freedom program provides funding to assist 
transit operators and public agencies to provide "new" transportation 
services for individuals with disabilities above and beyond the 
minimum currently required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101, et esq.). 

Funding Available:	 Approximately $0.7 million is available for New Freedom Rural 
Projects. 

Minimum local match requirements are 20 percent for capital projects 
and 50 percent for operations projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital: 
•	 Expansion of hours for paratransit • Acquisition of accessibility 

service equipment beyond ADA 
•	 Enhancement of services requirements 

•	 Voucher programs • Purchasing accessible vehicles to 
•	 Volunteer driver programs support taxi, vanpooling, and/or 

ridesharing programs 
•	 Mobility management activities 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.gov/hqlMassTrans/5317.html 

Program Contact Tracey Frost, Acting Branch Chief (Caltrans), 
Person: (916) 654-8222 

tracey_frost@dot.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

231
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

232
 



Agenda Item XI. G 
June 10,2009 

DATE: June 1, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2009 

Discussion: 
Attached is the updated STA Board meeting schedule for the remainder of Calendar Year 
2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Board Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2009 

233
 



ATTACHNIENT A
 

STA BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 
Remainder of Calendar Year 2009
 

(Meets on the 2nd Wednesday of Every Month)
 

June 10 
Jul 8 
Au ust 
Se tember 9 
October 8 

~N_ov_e_m_b_e_r_4 

December 9 

.m. Suisun Cit Hall Confirmed 

.m. Suisun Cit Hall Confirmed 
+-_~.m_._-+- +-TBD=- +-'P-..Ce-..Cn..:;.di....:.n£--._~ _ ______j 

.m. Suisun Cit Hall Confirmed 

234
 


